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DISTRICT COUNCIL

Community Funding Committee — Terms of Reference

Membership

Chairperson: Councillor Crichton Christie

Members: Her Worship the Mayor Sheryl Mai
Councillors Gavin Benney, Tricia Cutforth, Sue Glen, Greg Innes
and Greg Martin

Meetings: As required.

Quorum: 4

Purpose

To disburse funds as determined by the Whangarei District Council Grants, Concessions
and Loans Policy.

Key responsibilities include:

. To carry out the funding process in accordance with the Whangarei District
Council Grants, Concessions and Loans Policy in an objective, fair and
transparent way.

. To make recommendations on grants, concessions and loans over $15,000 to Council.

Delegations

° Financial delegation to approve the payment of grants, concessions and loans to
the value of $15,000 or less.
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DISTRICT COUNCIL 1
Item 3.1
Community Funding Committee Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018
Time: 9:00 a.m.
Location: Council Chamber
Forum North, Rust Avenue
Whangarei
In Attendance Cr Crichton Christie (Chairperson)
Her Worship the Mayor Sheryl Mai
Cr Gavin Benney
Cr Sue Glen
Cr Greg Martin
Not in Attendance Cr Tricia Cutforth
Cr Greg Innes
Also present Cr Cherry Hermon
Cr Sharon Morgan
Scribe C Brindle (Senior Democracy Adviser)
1. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest declared.

2. Apologies
Cr Tricia Cutforth (leave of absence) and Cr Greg Innes (absent)

Moved By Cr Greg Matrtin
Seconded By Her Worship the Mayor Sheryl Mai

That the apologies be sustained.
Carried

3. Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Community Funding Committee
Meeting

3.1  Minutes of the Community Funding Committee meeting 11
September 2018

Moved By Cr Sue Glen
Seconded By Cr Greg Martin
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That the minutes of the Community Funding Committee meeting held
on Tuesday 11 September 2018, having been circulated, be taken as
read and now confirmed and adopted as a true and correct record of
proceedings of that meeting.
Carried
4. Decision Reports
4.1  Allocation of the 2018-19 Community Fund Round 1
Moved By Cr Crichton Christie (Chairperson)
Seconded By Cr Gavin Benney
That the Committee
1. Approves grant allocations from Round 1 of the 2018-19
Community Fund, as follows:
Theme Organisation Project Grant
Arts and Culture Pushing Arts in NZ Street Prints $5,000
Trust Manaia
Arts and Culture Whangarei Seismic and fire $4,300
Repertory Society safety checks
and report
Arts and Culture Whangarei Youth Clarinet and $4,000
Music Inc saxophone
tuition
programme
Arts and Culture Collaborationz Collaborationz $2,500
Trust 2019
Community Waipu Business Waipu $5,000
Connectedness and Community Inc Community
and Wellbeing Coordinator
Community Hikurangi Hikurangi Library $9,976
Connectedness Friendship House building
and Wellbeing Charitable Trust
Community YWCA Whangarei Be Your Best $4,200
Connectedness programme
and Wellbeing
Community Mata Public Hall AED defibrillator $4,018
Connectedness Society Inc
and Wellbeing
Community Northland Chinese Chinese New $3,000
Connectedness Association Year Spring
and Wellbeing Festival
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Community Kainga Ora o Pedestrian safety =~ $2,890
Connectedness Otangarei (under bollards
and Wellbeing Te Hau Awhiowhio
o Otangarei Trust)
Community Habitat for Remakery set-up $2,500
Connectedness Humanity and launch
and Wellbeing Northland
Community Te Takoha Mai Kia Tu Kaha $2,500
Connectedness Roopu Charitable youth
and Wellbeing Trust programme
Community He Puna Marama InnoNative $2,500
Connectedness Trust Market
and Wellbeing
Community Tiaho Trust International Day $2,500
Connectedness of People with
and Wellbeing Disabilities
Community Whangarei Parents Teddy Bears $2,500
Connectedness Centre Picnic 2018
and Wellbeing
Community Dress for Success Renovations of $1,500
Connectedness Northland client area
and Wellbeing
Community Age Concern Dissemination of $1,500
Connectedness Whangarei information
and Wellbeing requiring postage
Community Kaurihohore-Kamo Monday Markets $935
Connectedness Cooperating Parish
and Wellbeing
Community Mangapai Hall Tables purchase $864
Connectedness Society
and Wellbeing
Heritage and Taiharuru Marae Contribution to $5,000
Environment Inc building consent
fees
Heritage and Lions Club of Book printing — $4,000
Environment Tutukaka Coast True Tales of
Tutukaka Coast
Heritage and Parihaka Community led $2,000
Environment Community pest mammal
Landcare (under control 2019
Kiwi Coast Trust)
Heritage and Ngunguru Sandspit Printing of $900
Environment Protection Society historical
sandspit

scrapbooks
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Recreation and Tikipunga Swimming pool $10,000
Sport Community Trust summer opening
2018-19
Recreation and Ngunguru Sports Sealing of $5,000
Sport and Recreation Carpark
Society
Recreation and Whangarei Rod Rev Up $2,500
Sport and Custom Club Whangarei 2019
Recreation and Whangarei Heads Essential $1,500
Sport Volunteer Surf Life equipment
Saving Club purchases
Recreation and Tutukaka Coast Learn to sail $210
Sport Youth Sailing Club programme
Recreation and Mountains to Sea Community $2,500
Sport Conservation Trust Guided snorkel
and Kayak Days
Declines grant allocations from Round 1 of the 2018-19
Community Fund to the following:
Theme Organisation Project
Arts and Culture Te Reo o Te Tai Tokerau Tokihi Ki Tua
2019
Community Otaika Public Hall Society Insurance
Connectedness and renewal
Wellbeing
Community Parkinson’s NZ Charitable Northland
Connectedness and Trust Parkinson’s
Wellbeing Community
Educator
Community Ngati Hau Health and Social Kaupapa Maori
Connectedness and Services GIS training
Wellbeing programme
Community Parent to Parent Northland Renew Workshop

Connectedness and
Wellbeing

(under Parent to Parent NZ)

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Kara Kokopu Hall

Committee

Kamo Parents Hub (under

Hall insurance

Kamo Baptist Church)

Kamo Parent Hub




Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Victim Support Whangarei
(under NZ Council of Victim
Support Groups)

Whangarei Budgeting
Service

Volunteer training

Stand at Pasifika
Fusion Festival
2019

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Nature Education Network

Ruatangata Public Hall
Society

The Natural
Phenomena
Conference

Extra hall lighting

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Kamo Community Inc

Tai Tokerau Emergency
Housing Trust

CCTV cameras
for Kamo village

The Great Sleep
Out

Community
Connectedness and
Wellbeing

Heritage and
Environment

Heritage and
Environment

Heritage and
Environment

Parua Bay and Districts
Community Centre Society

Discover Whangarei Heads
Tourism Group

Whangarei Native Bird
Recovery Inc

Tutukaka Coast Gardening
Club (under Whangarei
Quarry Gardens Trust)

Insurance
adjustment

Parua Bay
tourism signhage

Operational costs

The Russell
Fransham Project

Recreation and
Sport

Hikurangi Rugby Club
Jubilee Committee (under
Hikurangi Rugby Football
Club Inc)

125" Jubilee

Recreation and
Sport

Blue Goose Flying Group
(under Model Flying NZ)

Relocation of
Club

Recreation and
Sport

Marsden Yacht and Boat
Club

Purchase of boats

Recreation and
Sport

Whangarei Blue Light
Ventures (under Blue Light
Ventures NZ)

Youth disco/rage
events

Carried




4.2  Allocation of Performing Arts Fund 2018-19

Moved By Her Worship the Mayor
Seconded By Cr Crichton Christie

That the Committee

1. Approves grant allocations from the 2018-19 Performing Arts Fund

as follows:
Applicant Project Grant
Just Dance (under Dreams Do Come True $3,300
Northland Performing Arts
Charitable Trust)
Northland Pacific Islands | Pasifika Fusion Festival 2019 $2,500
Charitable Trust
Whangarei Music Society | Chamber Music Concert $4,227
Series 2019
ONEONESIX Trust Increase performing arts $5,000
content for Whangarei
community
NZ Dance Advancement | Matariki for Tamariki $5,000
Trust Northland Tour
2. Approves transfer of the unspent budget to the Creative
Communities Scheme budget for grant making purposes.
Carried

Public Excluded Business

There was no business conducted in public excluded.

Closure of Meeting

The meeting concluded at 10.15am

Confirmed this 8" day of November 2018

Councillor Crichton Christie (Chairperson)
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District Council

4.1 Allocation of the 2018-19 Community Halls Fund

Meeting: Community Funding Committee

Date of meeting: 12 December 2018
Reporting officer:  cindy Velthuizen, Community Funding Officer

1 Purpose

To determine the grant allocations from the 2018-19 Community Halls Fund.

2 Recommendation/s
That the Committee

1. Approves allocations from the 2018-19 Community Halls Fund to the hall committees as
follows:

Glenbervie Hall $5,000

Kara Kokopu Community Hall $5,000

Kaurihohore Public Hall $3,815

Mangapai Hall $5,000

Marua Public Hall $5,000

Mata Public Hall $1,610

Matapouri Hall $3,000

Maungakaramea Hall $5,000

Maungatapere Community Centre $5,000

Oakura Hall $5,000

Opuawhanga Community Hall $5,000

Pakotai Teoruoru Community Centre $5,000
. Parakao Hall $5,000

Parua Bay Community Centre $5,000

Purua Hall $4,945

Riponui Hall $5,000

Ruatangata Public Hall $5,000

Springfield Domain Hall $2,343

Waiotira Public Hall $5,000

Waipu Coronation Hall $5,000

Whananaki Hall $1,963

Whareora Hall $5,000

SECTVSQTOS3ITATISQ@QTOQ0TY

And

2. Approves additional allocations of $5,000 each from the 2018-19 Community Halls Fund to
support significant maintenance works for the hall committees as follows:

a. Marua Hall
b. Maungatapere Community Centre
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c. Oakura Hall
d. Opuawhanga Hall
e. Parakao Hall
f. Parua Bay Community Centre
g. Waiotira Hall
h. Whareora Hall
And
3. Approves equal distribution of the remaining budget from the 2018-19 Community Halls Fund
for insurance costs to all 30 eligible hall committees.
3 Background
The Community Halls Fund assists community hall committees in the district with facility
maintenance. The Fund is available for community-operated halls that have been identified in
Council’'s Community Halls Strategy.
4  Discussion
Applications were invited from all community halls in August, with reminders prior to closing
in October. Twenty-two applications were received. Hall committees that did not apply were
contacted and also provided the opportunity.
4.1 Financial/budget considerations
The budget allocated for this year is $150,000 (up from $60,000 last year).
The total amount requested — based on the $5,000 Fund maximum — is $97,676.
Some hall committees have requested or indicated that they would like more than the $5,000
maximum for the more costlier maintenance needs. This is discussed in 4.2.
4.2 Policy on maximum grant

The maximum grant allowable under the Fund is $5,000, although the Committee does have
discretion to grant more.

Some applicants requested more than this maximum, and/or have significant work to do that
is substantially more than this maximum grant allows. These are:

e Marua Hall — interior painting (approx. $10Kk)
Maungatapere Community Centre — ceiling and door replacement (approx. $10Kk)
Oakura Hall — replace roof; plus other significant works required
Opuawhanga Hall — replace piles, gutter repairs and storm water redirection; plus
other significant works required
Parakao Hall — exterior painting (approx. $25k)
Parua Bay Community Centre — partial roof replacement (approx. $10k).
Waiotira Hall — replace roof (approx. $16Kk); plus other significant works required
Whareora Hall — exterior painting (approx. $15k)

The Maintenance Schedule (attachment 2) lists the works required for all halls.
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Using our funding principles of flexibility and effectiveness, Recommendation 2 provides an
option to address these.

One applicant has requested a grant for work that is not facility maintenance: Matapouri Hall
would like funding to upgrade the community noticeboard. This is outside of the Fund’s
criteria; however, it is included in the recommended allocations based on community benefit
and available budget.

Insurance costs

At the previous Community Funding Committee meeting, councillors asked about options for
supporting insurance costs for community halls. This issue has been raised multiple times
previously and resulted in one-time additional payments of up to $1,000 each in the 2013-14
funding year.

The Community Halls Fund budget for 2018-19 would allow for a similar payment to all hall
committees, whether they have applied this year or not. Using our funding principles of equity
and flexibility, Recommendation 3 provides for this.

While this is an option for 2018-19, it could create expectation in the community of ongoing
financial support for insurance. There is already some confusion about what funding hall
committees can apply for, and making one-off changes could add to that confusion.

Options

The variance between amount requested and budget available is $52,324. Three
recommendations are made to make use of the available budget.

Recommendation 1 — Allocation of $97,676
This allocates funding as requested, within the maximum grant allowance of $5,000 per
applicant. No applications are recommended for decline.

Recommendation 2 — Additional allocation of $40,000 for significant maintenance
Using our funding principles of flexibility and effectiveness, this allocates a further $5,000
each to eight halls identified as having significant and high cost maintenance needs (Marua,
Maungatapere, Oakura, Opuawhanga, Parakao, Parua Bay, Waiotira, Whareora).

Recommendation 3 — Additional allocation of remaining budget ($12,324) for insurance
costs

Using our funding principles of equity and flexibility, this recommendation aims to allocate an
equal share of any remaining Fund budget to each to all 30 eligible halls for facility insurance
costs. This works out at approximately $410 per hall. Insurance costs vary, but the average
is around $800 per year.

The allocations from these three recommendations would utilise the full budget of $150,000.
If any budget remains unallocated, this would be transferred to Round 2 of the Community

Fund for allocation. This ensures funds are given to communities as intended, and not
absorbed into other Council business.
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Significance and engagement

The decisions or matters of this Agenda do not trigger the significance criteria outlined in
Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy, and the public will be informed via Agenda
publication on the website.

Attachments

1. Summary of applications
2. Maintenance schedule

Applications in full are available on request.
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2018-19 COMMUNITY HALLS FUND

Organisation $ Amount Project Details Meets maintenance Priority rating
Requested (to schedule?
max of $5k)
Glenbervie Hall and Recreation $ 5,000 |1) Paint exterior of hall ($9k). No Low
Society Inc.
Hukerenui District Memorial Hall Did not apply
Kara Kokopu Community Hall $ 5,000 [1) Repair rust on roof; 2) repair and paint ceiling; 3) base and Jobs 1-3 yes (4 no) Medium
bargeboards; 4) extend driveway and parking area.
Kaurihohore Public Hall Society $ 3,815 |1) Repair, clean and paint weatherboards as required Yes _
Mangapai Hall Society Inc. $ 5,000 |1) Gutter maintenance and preventative measures ($4k); 2) Job 1 yes (2 no) Low
Fencing paddocks ($13k).
Guttering work includes installing gutter guard as a preventative
measure as the guttering is difficult to access at that height.
The fencing work is to reduce likelihood of wandering stock, and
enable the creation of income from grazing.
Marua Public Hall Association Inc. | $ 5,000 |1) Disabled toilet ($3k); 2) interior painting ($5-15k). Job 2 yes (1 no) Low
Committee will purchase toilet fittings, this grant is for the building
works. Also contribution to painting fund, which will likely need
further funding next year.
Mata Public Hall Society Inc. $ 1,610 |1) Correct drainage issues to protect and improve usage of tennis No Low
courts, steps and grounds.
Not hall maintenance.
Matapouri Hall Society $ 3,000 [1) Community sign/noticeboard. No Low
Not hall maintenance, but application demonstrates good
community engagement and consultation, and that this will be a
welcome asset to the area.
Maungakaramea Hall $ 5,000 [1) Repair and replaster landing and steps to hall; 2) Clean moss No, but accepted Medium
(Maungakaramea Recreation and mould off roof.
Society Inc.) For safety/preventative measures.
Maungatapere Community Centre | $ 5,000 [1) Ceiling replacement; 2) exterior door replacement. Yes Medium
Hall Committee Contributing some funds, volunteer labour and donated ceiling
tiles.
McLeod Bay Hall (Whangarei Did not apply
Heads Citizens Association Inc)
Oakura Hall (Oakura Beach $ 5,000 (1) Replace roof Yes
Reserve Board) Contributing own funds, plus redirecting grant from last year.
Opuawhanga Community Hall $ 5,000 [1) Replace piles under kitchen, 2) gutter repairs and redirection of Yes
Trust Committee flow
Otaika Valley Hall Committee Did not apply
Pakotai Teoruoru Community $ 5,000 [1) Men's toilets repile, and replace flooring, walls and fixtures; 2) Yes Medium
Sports and Recreation Society Inc paint storage container.
Providing labour for job 2.
Parakao Hall $ 5,000 (1) Repaint exterior. Yes Medium
Contributing volunteer labour. This community has completed
some work themselves already. Will need to seek additional funds
elsewhere and/or carry over funds until sufficient available.
Parua Bay Community Centre $ 5,000 [1) Replace iron sheets at front entrance vertical incline and Yes
around front half of the building due to rust.
* Note that grants from previous years have not been used and
works not completed - the new committee is working to resolve
this, refer letter in application.
Purua Hall Association Inc. $ 4,945 [1) Repile women's toilets Yes m
Riponui Hall $ 5,000 |1) Front entrance deck, stairs and ramp. No current
This hall has been neglected for many years and the reformed assessment
committee is motivated to restore the hall. The entrance way is available
described as rotten and unsafe. Contributing volunteer labour.
Ruakaka Memorial Hall Did not apply ]
Ruatangata Public Hall Society $ 5,000 [1) Treat rust on interior steel portal frames and repaint. Yes
* Note that the last two years' of grants were carried over for
exterior roof repairs and painting - not yet done.
Springfield Domain Board $ 2,343 |1) Door replacement; 2) fire hydrants. No, but accepted Medium
Most of the cost is for the door replacement as this has rot in it
(photos provided).
Taurikura Hall Did not apply
Waikiekie Hall Did not apply
Waiotira Public Hall Society $ 5,000 |1) Replace roof ($16k). Yes
Seeking $10k and confident of being able to fundraise the
remainder.
Waipu Coronation Hall (Waipu $ 5,000 (1) Replace roof over main hall area. Yes
Public Coronation Hall and Library Contributing own funds and other grant funding to complete this
Association) $30k project.
Whakapara Hall Society Did not apply
Whananaki Hall (Whananaki $ 1,963 |1) Upgrade of bathroom basins; 2) upgrade of kitchen cupboard Yes Low
Beach Residents and Ratepayers doors; 3) finish interior painting.
Association Inc.)
Whareora Hall $ 5,000 [1) Paint exterior of hall. Yes Medium
Was unable to get a quote in time, but anticipated to be $10-15k.
Whatitiri Hall Did not apply
$ 97,676 Requested
$ 150,000 Budget
$ 52,324 Remaining
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Community Halls Fund

Maintenance schedule
As at November 2018

This schedule is for the three-year maintenance period of 2016/17 to 2019/20. It lists the maintenance jobs identified in Council’s triennial building

assessments conducted by our building control officers. These jobs are listed with a priority rating, the years in which committees have applied for funding

from Council, and whether these works are reported as complete.

Note: ‘D’ in applied year refers to applied but was declined.

Hall Jobs identified Priority Applied (year) Complete?

Glenbervie Treat rust to roof lead head nails and sheet ends, and metal gutter at back of High 1718 — carry over | Carry over
building

Glenbervie ADDED 1819: Paint exterior 1819

Glenbervie Treat minor rot to pole at front entrance Medium

Glenbervie Repair water damaged floor and wall in men’s toilets Medium

Glenbervie Replace broken vanity and old tap fixtures in women’s toilets Medium

Glenbervie Repair or replace swelling particle board floor in bar/kitchen area Low

Glenbervie Replace sagging ceiling Low

Glenbervie ADDED 12/17: Painting of interior

Hukerenui Repair or secure dangerous stairs from stage to subfloor High 1617 YES
Hukerenui Obtain engineer’s assessment of roof (sag mid-span) High 1617 YES
Hukerenui Repaint window frames Medium 1617

Hukerenui Upgrade old electrical switchboard Medium 1617

Hukerenui Repair or replace fibrolite and cladding on north face and repaint Medium

Hukerenui Upgrade bathrooms including fixtures, wall and ceiling linings, and repaint Medium

Hukerenui Upgrade kitchen cabinetry Low

Hukerenui Repair ceiling where boards are loose Low

Kara Kokopu Repair or repile foundations High 1617 YES
Kara Kokopu Repair minor rot, wash and paint timber weatherboards High 1718 YES
Kara Kokopu Repair minor rot to west side windows and north facing barge board High 1819

Kara Kokopu Repair rust around lead head nails on roof High 1819

Kara Kokopu Repair and repaint ceiling and walls following repiling and settling Low 1819 (men'’s)

Kara Kokopu Upgrade fixtures and vinyl floor in female toilets Medium

Kara Kokopu Repaint wall in female toilets Low 15167

Kara Kokopu

ADDED 1819: Driveway and parking extension

1819

Kauri

Kaurihohore Repair north face weatherboard joints as required, and clean and paint all exterior | High 1819
Kauri
Kaurihohore Treat minor rot in foundations Medium

McLeod Bay Refasten nails on roof High 1617 YES

McLeod Bay ADDED 12/17: painting of roof and replacement of sheets identified after roof 1718 YES
renailing

McLeod Bay Repair/replace and paint exterior cladding on north and west walls High

McLeod Bay Relevel floor as required as bearers show signs of sagging Medium

McLeod Bay Check for possible leak on underside of floor and repair as required (particle board | Medium
flooring shows water damage)

McLeod Bay Replace kitchen cabinetry where doors are swelling Medium

McLeod Bay Repair or replace vinyl flooring in kitchen Medium

McLeod Bay Repair cracks in wall linings and repaint stage area Low

Mangapai Repair or replace weatherboards in poor condition High 1617 YES
Mangapai Repair or replace emergency exit door and ramp on RHS of building as too steep, High 1617 YES
rotten and dangerous
Mangapai Repair front door (twisted and prone to break-ins) Medium 1718 YES
Mangapai Treat rust around lead nails and sheet laps on roof High
Mangapai Clear gutters of grass and channel storm water from down pipes away from the Medium 1819
building
Mangapai Repaint exterior cladding and window frames Medium
Mangapai Repair hall ceiling Medium
Mangapai Repair or replace interior wall linings and repaint Low
Mangapai ADDED 1819: Fencing paddock 1819
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Community Halls Fund Page 2 of 5
Hall Jobs identified Priority Applied (year) Complete?
Marua Upgrade electrical connections and wiring Medium 1617 DEFERRED
Marua ADDED 03/17 — install disability toilet Low 1718=D 1819
Marua Repair rot to one weatherboard at rear fire exit Medium 1617 YES
Marua Reduce height of step at rear fire exit (too high at 300mm) Medium
Marua Reseal floor in men’s toilets Medium
Marua Replace PVC downpipes from roof to tank with correct size (100mm) Low
Marua Repaint kitchen and bathrooms Low 1819
Marua Repair or replace wall linings and ceiling linings in main hall and repaint Low
Marua Repair or replace damaged wall sheets in stage area Low

! ' | |
Mata Repair cut floor joist to prevent floor from sagging High
Mata Replace water tank and divert overflow away from hall foundations High 1718 YES
Mata Seal and varnish floor Low
Mata ADDED 1819: Correct drainage issues 1819

./ ' | |
Matapouri ADDED 03/17: Install smoke alarms n/a 1617 Self
Matapouri ADDED 03/17: Upgrade electrical wiring and board (previously funded 1516) n/a 1617 YES
Matapouri ADDED 03/17: Repair lock and cracked window (previously funded 1516) n/a 1617 Self
Matapouri Repair exterior cladding and roof as required: Some damage to weatherboards Medium 1718

on road end, east side. Some windows require head flashings and scribers. In
need of a wash and paint and some nails on the roof require re-fixing.

Matapouri Repair or replace ceiling in storage area which has water damage Medium

Matapouri Revarnish particle floor Low

Matapouri ADDED 1819: Community noticeboard upgrade 1819
! | | | |

Maungakaramea | Upgrade toilet fixtures High 1718 YES

Maungakaramea | Replace vinyl in kitchen High 1617 YES

Maungakaramea | ADDED 03/17: Install vinyl in men’s toilets 1617 YES

Maungakaramea | Unblock stormwater drain on north west side (remove stones) High 1617 YES

Maungakaramea | Repaint kitchen walls and cabinetry Low

Maungakaramea | Repaint toilets Low

Maungakaramea | Repaint hall walls Low

Maungakaramea | ADDED 1819: 1819

Repair and replaster landing and steps
Clean moss and mould off roof

@

Maungatapere Repair or replace old weatherboards as required High 1617 YES

Maungatapere Repair incorrect connection to toilet waste pipe High 1617 YES

Maungatapere ADDED 03/17: Repair broken door into hall, paint and carpet foyer

Maungatapere Treat for bora in floor joist at stage area and repair foundations as required Medium

Maungatapere Seal pipe work that penetrates block wall Medium

Maungatapere Replace ceiling due to water damage Medium 1718=D 1819

Maungatapere ADDED 1819: Replace exterior door and foyer door for security and noise 1819

Maungatapere Replace particle board wall lining that is swelling and repaint walls Medium

Maungatapere Replace ceiling in storage area Low

Maungatapere Replace stage stairs and include handrail Low

! /| |

Oakura The bathrooms are in poor condition (agreed carried over grant is for this) High 1617 YES

Oakura Repair or replace exterior cladding and paint High

Oakura Repair or replace exit door including push bar High

Oakura Repair all timber windows and repaint High 1718 Could not
complete —
carryover for
roof

Oakura Treat rust around cladding nails and repaint (medical rooms) High

Oakura Repair or replace rusted head flashings High

Oakura Paint plywood on south wall High

Oakura Treat rust to ends of roofing sheets and nails, and treat rot to barge boards High 1819 Plus

AMENDED TO full roof replacement carryover

Oakura Repair emergency exit door High

Oakura Repair minor rot to some jacks in foundations Medium

Oakura Repair or replace ceiling in main hall Medium

Oakura Upgrade kitchen cabinetry, repair ceiling and revarnish floor Medium
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Community Halls Fund Page 3 of 5
Hall Jobs identified Priority Applied (year) Complete?
Opuawhanga Repair piles that are decayed/damaged and relevel floor High 1819
Opuawhanga Repair west wall that is leaning out as per engineer’s proposal High 1718 Yes
Opuawhanga Repair roof flashings and repair possible source of leak High
Opuawhanga Down pipes and guttering: High 1813

e  Secure entrance down pipe
e  Fix down pipes so not discharging direct to ground by footings
e Install guttering to lean-to roof above toilets
e  Fix water tank over-flow so not discharging to ground.
Opuawhanga Repair all broken/rotten weatherboards, facia and barge boards, including any High
loose scribers, then paint
Opuawhanga Repair or replace rear door as secondary emergency exit High
Opuawhanga Fix ground at front and sides of hall so that water does not run under the building | High
or too close to piles
Opuawhanga Repair men’s urinal High 1718 YES
Opuawhanga Repair/replace sill on front entry door Medium
Opuawhanga Repair louver windows and window frames in toilet area Medium
Opuawhanga Repair/replace ceiling where water damage has occurred Medium

|
|

Otaika Redirect stormwater down pipes past the building line to the river (as potentially High 1617 YES
undermining foundations)
Otaika Some rot on weatherboards — repair and repaint High 1617 YES
Otaika Make the meter box weather proof and apply scribers to trim next to it High 1617 YES
Otaika Major sag in rafters — obtain engineer’s assessment [assessed as okay] High YES
Otaika Install head flashing on doors High
Otaika Fix rust to ends of roofing sheets and metal spouting Medium
Wash and repaint required
Otaika Repaint ceiling Low

|
L

Pakotai Repile and relevel the foundations High 1617 YES
Pakotai ADDED 03/17: Tile and paint ladies toilets following relevelling 1617 YES
Pakotai ADDED 12/17: Relevel men’s toilets 1819

Pakotai Repair and refix PVC spouting Medium

Pakotai Upgrade bathrooms including linings, fixtures and flooring Medium 1819 (men'’s)

Pakotai Treat rust and paint storage container Medium 1819

Pakotai Repair or replace hall ceiling sheets that are sagging Low

|
|

Parakao Repair and repaint exterior cladding on north-east wall (rot) High 1819
Parakao Treat rust around roof nails and ridge flashing, replace rusted iron around High

chimney
Parakao Treat for borer on a couple of foundation bearers Medium

|
|

Parua Bay Treat surface rust and repaint exposed steel supporting main hall (*was funded in | High 1617
1516 and not done)
Parua Bay Renail exterior cladding where the nails have popped High 1617
Parua Bay Replace iron sheets at front entrance vertical incline and around front half of the | High 1617 +1819
building due to rust
Parua Bay Upgrade kitchen cabinetry Low 1617
Parua Bay Revarnish timber in squash club room and main hall Low 1617
Parua Bay Repaint ceilings in main hall and storage area, including replacement/repair of Low 1617
one sheet that is coming away
Parua Bay Upgrade toilet fixtures and replace tap washers Low 1617
Purua Relevel or repile foundations under men’s and women'’s toilets High 1718 M Men’s done
1819°F
Purua Repair rot to some of the weatherboards and repaint all exterior cladding High
Purua Repair rot to wooden windows, seal and paint High
Purua Repair or replace exterior steps from women'’s toilets that are dangerous and High
unusable, and install handrail on stairs to men’s toilets
Purua Repair or replace steel spouting that is rusting and in poor condition High
Purua Repair broken waste pipe from kitchen and reseal hole in cladding High
Purua Clean and paint roof Low

Assessment not able to be completed

Riponui ADDED 03/17: Fit new locks, repair 10 broken windows, repair steps and deck, 1617
repair rot in door and window sashes
Riponui ADDED 1819: Front entrance deck, stairs and ramp 1819

I
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Hall Jobs identified Priority Applied (year) Complete?
Ruatangata Treat rot to north barge board, and wash and paint exterior cladding, barge High 1617 + 1718 Carried over

boards and fascia as required
Ruatangata Paint roofing iron Medium 1617 + 1718
Ruatangata Repair or replace damaged PVC spouting Medium 1617 + 1718
Ruatangata Repair possible leak in roof area, and then clean ceiling in male toilets and repaint | High

kitchen ceiling
Ruatangata Repair exit door from kitchen to make it easier to open Medium
Ruatangata Treat surface rust to steel portal frames and repaint Medium 1819
Ruatangata Repaint walls in men’s toilets and ceiling in women'’s toilets Low
Ruatangata Sand and varnish floor in women’s toilets Low

! ' .| |
Springfield Repair (sand and resurface) or replace particle board flooring in kitchen High 1617 YES
Springfield ADDED 03/17: Replace rotten exterior door to kitchen and library 1819
Springfield Repair roof: High

e Re-nail as required
e Repair minor rot to the end of the fascia boards and window sills

Springfield ADDED 12/17: Replace urinal Medium 1718
Springfield Repaint hall exterior (within 5 years) Medium
Springfield Treat for bora in walls and repair as required Medium
Springfield Repaint walls and ceiling in kitchen and toilets Low
Springfield Update cabinetry and fixtures in kitchen and bathrooms Low
Springfield ADDED 1819: Fire hydrants 1819
Taurikura Repaint south and west exterior walls High
Taurikura Repair or replace roof on north face and renail as required High
Taurikura Treat rust on head flashings Medium
Taurikura Refix spouting and down pipes on the lean-to Medium
Taurikura Repair or replace step into top area of hall which is currently too high Medium
Taurikura Repair or replace steps to stage area Medium 1617
Taurikura Repaint kitchen and bathrooms Low 1617
! | | | |
Waikiekie Relevel floor where sagging High
Waikiekie Repair leaking water tank and lack of water supply to building High
Waikiekie Treat minor rust to steel window frames, and to lead head nails and sheet laps on | Medium
roof
Waikiekie Replace ceiling in main hall due to sagging and repaint Medium
Waikiekie Repair possible water leak and repair holes in floor Medium
Waikiekie Treat for borer in timber near stage Medium
Waikiekie Replace front door to a single, wide door with secure locks Low
Waikiekie Replace steps to stage and ensure these are not too steep and/or have a hand rail | Low
./ | | | |
Waiotira Remedy water ponding under the building High 1718 Yes
Waiotira Replace and/or reseal particle board floor and hard board wall linings in kitchen, High 1718 (floor) Floor yes
toilets and storage area
Waiotira Treat rust/rot, repair and paint as required High 1819

e Rusty flashing at bottom of vertical iron

e Some rust to apron flashing

e  Signs of rust around lead head nails on main roof

e  Barge board in poor condition with some rot to ends

AMENDED 2018 — full replacement of roof recommended

Waiotira Replace/upgrade fixtures in male toilets Medium

Waiotira Repair leaking cracks in water tank Medium

Waiotira Replace water damaged ceiling tiles Low

Waiotira Repaint interior walls and ceiling in main hall, toilets, kitchen and storage area Low

! ' | |

Waipu Repair lower roof sheeting High 1617 YES

Waipu Repair or replace toilet extraction vent, cowling and weather hat (rusting) High 1617 YES

Waipu ADDED July 2017 — “An independent inspection by a local carpenter in March High 1718 YES

2016 identified one of our exterior walls as having "moisture transgressing
through the blocks and creating damp inside the rooms. Ideally the wall should
be water blasted and resealed with a recommended block sealer". This wall is
adjacent to a building site and once that building is completed, there will be no
access to the wall again.”

Waipu Install flashing on porch weatherboards High 1617 YES
Waipu Replace fibrolite to gable end of library High

Waipu Re-roof main upper roof over hall within 5 years Medium 1819

Waipu Repaint exterior timber weatherboards within 5 years Medium

Waipu Install hand rails for steps to stage Medium

@
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Community Halls Fund Page 5 of 5
Hall Jobs identified Priority Applied (year) Complete?
Whakapara Repair minor rust to ridge flashing, metal gutter and spouting, and storage area High 1718

roof (revised)

ADDED Dec 2017 — “Advised that all of the gutters and spouting needs to be

replaced as it is in poor condition... a priority for the Committee and needs to be

carried out before next winter.”
Whakapara ADDED Dec 2017 — “Installation of 3 security lights for safety and security.” 1718
Whakapara Replace vinyl flooring in kitchen Medium
Whakapara Line storage area walls and paint Low
Whakapara Replace and seal particle board floor in storage area Low
Whakapara Revarnish hall floor Low
Whakapara Fix cracks in plasterboard at entrance and paint Low
Whakapara Paint interior walls Low

| I
Whananaki CARRIED OVER: Paint hall roof 1617 YES
Whananaki Repair possible water leak in main hall ceiling and replace water damaged ceiling | High 1617 YES

sheet
Whananaki ADDED Dec 2017 — paint interior n/a 1718 YES
Whananaki Reseal hard board flooring in kitchen High YES
Whananaki Upgrade kitchen cabinetry Low 1819
Whananaki Upgrade bathroom fixtures Low 1819
Whananaki Repaint men’s bathroom ceiling Low 1617 YES
Whananaki Repair wall linings in storage area and repaint Low

e I
Whareora Remove lichen from roof and install down pipe to veranda roof High
Whareora Install head flashings to windows on west side High
Whareora Replace broken spouting rain water head Medium
Whareora Replace broken sewer inspection point Medium
Whareora Install handrail on stage steps Medium
Whareora Repair push bar on stage exit door Medium
Whareora Repaint exterior walls in full or partial to cover tagging Low 1617=D; 1819

Whatitiri Clean concrete ramp at back exit as slippery and dangerous Medium
Whatitiri Treat minor rot in exterior cladding, wash building, and repair Medium
Whatitiri Repair PVC downpipe to water tank Medium
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Whangarei

District Council

4.2 Allocation of the 2018-19 Resident and Ratepayer
Administration Fund

Meeting: Community Funding Committee

Date of meeting: 12 December 2018
Reporting officer:  cindy Velthuizen, Community Funding Officer

1 Purpose

To determine the allocations of the 2018-19 Resident and Ratepayer Administration Fund.

2 Recommendation/s

That the Committee

1. Approves grants from the 2018-19 Resident and Ratepayer Administration Fund of $700 to
each of the following organisations:

Brooks Area Community Group

Hikurangi Friendship House Charitable Trust

Kamo Community Inc

Lang Cove Residents Association

Maungakaramea Recreation Society

Onerahi Community Association

Pataua Area Ratepayers and Residents Association

Portland Residents and Ratepayers Association

Ruakaka Parish Residents and Ratepayers Association

Ruatangata Public Hall Society

Teal Bay Residents and Ratepayers Association

Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and Residents Association Inc
. Urquharts Bay Association

Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Assaociation

Whananaki Beach Residents and Ratepayers Association

Whangarei Heads Citizens Association

Whangaruru Coastal Community and Sports Association

Whangaruru North Residents and Ratepayers Association

Whangaruru South Residents and Ratepayers Association

W SQTOSITATTSQ@TOQ0 T

2. Approves the grant to Ruatangata Public Hall Society be used to pay off their Community
Loan as proposed.
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Background

The purpose of the Resident and Ratepayer Administration Fund is to assist resident and
ratepayer groups that advocate for residents in their local communities. Grants are $700 per
organisation, and they are in recognition of the groups’ contribution to their community and to
Council.

Discussion
Twenty applications were received and all are recommended for approval.
The proposed allocation of $14,000 is within the Fund budget.

The criteria for this Fund is that applicants must:

o Meet the general Community Funding eligibility requirements, and
¢ Be a resident and ratepayer group within the Whangarei District, and
e Be currently active in their community.

Grant for loan arrears

Ruatangata Public Hall Society has an existing community loan for their tennis courts. They
have an outstanding balance of $1,125 remaining on this loan. Their last payment was nine
years ago — they have requested this loan be written off due to financial hardship.

Staff propose to use any allocated Resident and Ratepayer Fund grant agreed by the
Committee to enable them to pay off this loan over the next two years. The relevant
correspondence is attached.

Significance and engagement

The decisions or matters of this Agenda do not trigger the significance criteria outlined in
Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy, and the public will be informed via Agenda
publication on the website.

Attachments

1. Summary of applications
2. Applications in full
3. Ruatangata Public Hall Society correspondence on community loan
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Organisation

Activities

Brooks Area Community Group Inc

Road safety, pest management programme, tree planting, community
newsletters, community event, LTP submission, NRC/WDC liaison.

Hikurangi Friendship House
Charitable Trust

Community newsletters, looks after hall bookings and library, assists
other community organisations.

Kamo Community Inc

Christmas parade, security cameras, community newsletter.

Lang Cove Residents Assoc

Pest mammal and plant management programme, local amenity
management (tennis courts, grounds, signage, seating, walking tracks).

Maungakaramea Recreation Society

Stated as for the running of the Hall. Neighbourhood support group
established, regular events by the Rec Society.

Onerahi Community Association

For the running of the Hall and Community House. Community news
and events.

Pataua Area Ratepayers and
Residents Assoc

Pest mammal and plant management programme, local amenity
management (boat ramp and lookout).

Portland Residents and Ratepayers
Association

Liaison with school, fire brigade and cement factory. Policing of area
and liaison with Council (e.g. fly tipping). NZTA roading discussions.
Managing local community issues.

Ruakaka Parish R&R Association

Promote, support and foster the welfare of Ruakaka residents. Liaison
with Council, NRC etc. Consultation and resource consent
submissions, public meetings.

Ruatangata Public Hall Society

Market day, potluck dinner, trivia night to fundraise for the hall.
Facilitated purchase of AED defibrillator. Community newsletter.

Teal Bay Residents and Ratepayers

Community newsletters, CCTV, ongoing conservation project and a
developing wetland project, safety initiatives, liaison with Council.

Tikipunga Community Trust

Summer Safe Carparks programme, Whanau at the Falls events,
Tikipunga High School pool openings, Otuihau/Whangarei Falls Water
Quality Partnership Project.

Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and
Residents Association Inc

Liaison with WDC, NRC and other agencies and the local community;
working with community on issues; community news; local projects and
events.

Urquharts Bay Association

Community events; liaison with Marsden Point refinery, Council, DOC;
local amenity improvements (seat on Busby Head walk, boat ramps
etc).

Waipu Riding Residents and
Ratepayers Assoc

Liaison between Councils and community; community events;

Whananaki Beach R&R

Events; community news; 'welcome pack' for new residents.

Whangarei Heads Citizens Assoc

Liaison with Council; news; local amenity management and
enhancements.

Whangaruru Coastal Community
and Sports Assoc

Represents marae and residents; liaises with other R&R groups; liaises
with council; community news.

Whangaruru North Residents &
Ratepayers Association

Liaison with council; pest management; civil defence and first
response; local amenity maintenance.

Whangaruru South R&R

Liaison with council; environment and amenity management;
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

IAY

\$§, WHANGARE|
Community Funding

Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.qgovt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name Brooks Pred Commondy Groanp Wncorporatadt |
, M ¢
Amount requested $ Joo. co

R asidant o~k Qa\-zz‘;?u\(g,» G oo

Section 1: Applicant Details

_Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address Clo So Brovlevie O “e’\c)v\\-;
RY2 Warew
Postcode oS w\han Qe
 Group’s bank account

| ara Brookes Aroa Comm o}-\g\j Grovp incorportect

Group’s bank account _ _ »
number: O% - 1538 - OC2AEAY -0 O

Group’s GST number NA

. Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

BALE 1hos been @dtdblhahed W waorke Fr Hhe el ormade o ke

Ford2ysen Brooles’ rodd mek Soovoardlsy
Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

i Primary contact’s name Jann O ;
Qe\ \\ 7

Position in group

Se crebnry

Email

20, ove \\\q :\) ‘\C.\OOOA . N
Daytime phone number(s) g\ 72a4 o0Sen

Second contact’s name | o Floy ot

Position in group

Q»\juq"PQJSo(\

Email \o flogd D %W . Co nz .
. Daytime phone number(s) 5;;; q,%% 136

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1of 7

Page 2 of 258
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?
3 [JNo |

[\JYes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

 [AYes - please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: 25,8 2\
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance MAHadnecl  finuten
e Evidence of your bank account details. QWsdrod Acccnat  BFine @ Pt

[ ] No* — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

' Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

. If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrelia group name

Society or trust number:

, Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

- | confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
ADPPHCANE OFGANISALION: ... ... oo f

PLOJECE MAME: .. ooeveoeevesseesssseees s eeesesesess e eSS s

Signature

i Date

- Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
. statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7

Page 3 of 258
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Tell us what you want to do —

Section 3: The Project

Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project

Amount requested

Rescenk  anck Q>m9;3er 6{_909 P sty s\aew -

When will this take place?

$ "700 co

Where will this take place? ®

Cnaocng - (ST Heay |
@Bfac\C'; vf'\(‘e'b“ i ‘V\/b\‘c’u\

Who and how many
people will benefit?

Ros cacalts Locn Roolcs ,Dorhaay Pm\bjynemaks
Toxto A axvooads - X
Lot o\ mMaeleess]

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

Dont now |

[ ] NZ European

| Estimate %:

] Maori Estimate %:
E] Pacific Peoples Estimate %:
E]bther Erurchpeanr - E‘stim.ate %:

[ ]Asian Estimate %:

[ ] Middle Eastern/Latin _ Estimate %:
American/African

[ ] Other éihnicity Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

and of culture for the

B

community cohesion

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts

people of our District.

Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen

and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive

relationships across our District.

2018-19

Community funding application form Page 3 of 7

Page 4 of 258
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

BACG was sob ve Ko e eWermment of Hs
&c}mmor\a\tn oNeA oGO o;\v‘ru.\n\m.k‘.

. o cenbhnu e HAas wacle |

O«D( u'\\'an':'a\m ‘s v\ear

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?
’ we wol\ cenlnua Yo wecle wda NZTA W &N ras-bny( [

Ho (J(oqobazi, %rd.ﬂddwaﬂ %Pafss— C cevantiy Ioeing ro-aralu 3vah )
v Erove roadk -39(20--\3 .

Wae hWwove '\a(.a-'\\r\g\a/:l D
| ()\'bnit N

Yy Yore < S“m.)(v:) intacoor v~

¢ for ovr o3 Macnloar s
C anhal P\ o &2 |

B

;\()@/)‘r 2000 W ‘ '
We e werlkeng 6 2 " Bromol SV
Mve erpressech T theis Aoo i (2 Yo vz 2
oo~ So we 1 hewoe 2 oo te CO.:Y\D’"O"‘J‘:S )
- The Impact — What difference will your project make?

i’\/\/Q \'\D().Q Yo €.OV\éLQ ceran “'o(' o=
i L . . A » ) s A S’L)FQ .

. a \oa\'\p; ou._} coanan ‘?\Sf [ 8 ‘ t§ , ‘
e vege 1o oo PN RIS e R h
%Pﬁ K VCJ ~§~or 8% . sy e o N a,f\:‘) w fO\\ 0‘-{- :
lWie oo 20Q-2e . , s
X %ﬁw\}; /03"3"“"‘“-0- ’%(f SVC DO - 'T'\/\D»A L
o SR 3 e Voveg Pedk galmace o b:od‘va'f b
:Becor‘f\w(‘ > (L.c:zopa“_\WQ Comenoniy ' L\ oalance oo \W\r\s
eppeacale v baeg dble ko o ogport Shore -

Your Readiness —What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

(JWB Sk
- f‘.'_)AS

\i@ Vs, (;rap’s/éck POV

e ({ SNEA v\ I LL 2<s \‘s\‘ VS \}\ ()nOMC .~ ne‘..cxs (_-Q«H’Qv’j
DA ott~ar [t (\’)’Y\f'\’)\r\w \\D_Cth?o( ’F’JD‘ CO Mmoo ) e 2 )

$\r‘a\r\.r/r\’3/3 : ().m\\‘j oke .

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7

Page 5 of 258
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' Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

N A

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?
Weae ool w el vu'\’\m N2Z2T™, wbdC JNRC
WwWe e >\so pa»’r ok Yre 68/\(/{0/0\)\—‘(\ By SYNT Do

Porrmeaedt Yo  werle oM NIZTA
Mosk of M S\z,,.\\ cek wa rOL | ¢ for Hw
C @enene ﬂkj N T pmded S 1s Seoc@ed  wobaem Gu-

i Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

IS N

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
.~ evidence based?

N jj*\

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7

Page 6 of 258
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Section 4: Project Budget N A

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? | F” No — your budget figures must include GST where applicéble

[] Yes-—your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number

. Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. Amount

otal of other grants and donations

Own contribution / fundraising

(A) Total income expected

wmwmmiw?eﬁ

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

- Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

~ (B) Total expenses expected

Llenld o o PP P N L H

(C) Income less expenses |

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7

Page 7 of 258
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

» provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

o acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

® spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

» return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

® meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

[ ]

acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name | Teo Fioyd
- Signature * \ ‘)& >

osition in Group /_;—_/C’,\\aiqw\? erSLon
’éDate 7 I3 Ok 20\ -

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
B Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST i | A

] Attached quotes where available i | /<
II/( Attached your group'’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.qg. Bank Deposit Slip
[3/ Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7

Page 8 of 258
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Account Balances

Welcome Joanne
This is a summary of accounts. Click any Account Name to see its transaction list. Last login: 30/09/2018 19:37

Brooks Area Community Group Incorporated

Accounts

Account Name Account Number Current Balance Money Available Limit

Non Profit Qrganisation 03-1538-00296394-000 $2,395.47 CR $2,395.47 CR $0.00 CR
= Not sure which account is which? Add your own onfine nicknames to help you tell them apart.

Other accounts not shown? Click here for more information.

Business Online Helpdesk 0800 337 522

Page 9 of 258
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Brooks Area Community Group

Committee Meeting — Thursday 30 June 2018; 12:30 PM
Venue —Durham Farms office

Minutes

1) Present
Jo Floyd, Garth Houltham, Jann O'Reilly, Kerry Francis, Claudette Gray, Cath Stanaway, Paul Cogswell

2) Apologies
Nancy Chaves, Adrian Townsend, Craig James

3) Adoption of the previous minutes from 10 May 2018

Garth moved that the previous minutes are a true and correct record of the meeting.
Kerry seconded.

4) Financial/l Membership

a) Treasurers report

In Craig’s absence, Jo reported on the account:

Westpac account opening balance as of 10 May - $4,352.70
Inputs were:

¢ New membership $15.00

¢ Donation (sausages) $30.00

Expenses were:

e Give-a-little $2,000 (for plants for planting day)
Closing balance as of Friday 29 June - $2,397.70
Cash on hand (to be banked):

Raffle tickets sold to 30 June - $80.00
Donation (sausages) - $30.00

b) Membership report

New members 350 Brooks Road.

We discussed that there had been no follow up with previous members to drive renewal of their membership and that
for many, they would have simply forgotten to pay. We agreed that the committee will divide the expired membership
contact details between us and contact people 101. It was felt that this would get a better response than emailing or
Facebook alone. A membership reminder will also go on Facebook.

Jo will send out the contact details to committee members and also put the reminder on Facebook.

c) Bank signing authorities
Now that the previous minutes have been adopted, we can request Claudette is added as a new signing authority. It
may require that Garth, Jo and Claudette meet at the bank. Jo will check.

d) Raffle
Jo said that she would like to sell enough tickets to at least cover the donation value before the raffle is drawn.

5) Correspondence
Jo said that we have had no response from Ida about the W2TH project or seen any progress on the double yellow
lining outside Brooks Road. Jo will follow up on both.

6) Brooks Area “Brand” Story _
Karla Drinnan was present at the meeting. She said she hoped to get into this in the next few weeks. A workshop will
be arranged after that.

7) Trapping
Nancy was not present to talk about the trapping/ pest management programme.

8) Meeting close 2:00 PM | )%,J> e
- /”

9) Next meeting: date to be confirmed gcf-/

o
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Brooks Area Community Group AGM

Minutes for meeting held at Waipu RSA on Saturday 21 April 2018.

Jo Floyd opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

Jo Floyd confirmed that the main business for the AGM was to elect a new
Committee for the next year.

Apologies received from Ian Lake, Terri Blackford, Craig James, Sue & Llindsay

Barker, Derek & Robyn Tutill, Shane Samtani, John Paisley, Brian Cowley, Ann &
Clark Whitwell,

Minutes from last year’'s meeting were presented and Jo Floyd asked for these to
be accepted as a true and correct record of that meeting.

Moved by Claudette Gray and seconded by Nancy Chaves

A special thank you was proposed to Eddie Williams for organising and performing
at the fund-raising dance and Steve Goldthorpe for putting the Viaduct option
forward. Jo also thanked Adrian Townsend, Craig James for financing the work they
did, along with their Consultant, to get the Viaduct option 'on the table” with NZTA.

As a thank you for their efforts the Committee has agreed to donate $2,000 for
trees to be planted on Durham Farms. (Adrian and Craig’s business.) A planting
day, supported by BACG members, is to be organised.

Activities for the previous year

Jo described some of the Committee’s work completed in the last year. This
included 19 Committee meetings and hours spent preparing submissions and
meeting with NZTA, Councils and other organisations

The Alliance met with NZTA on 1 February and presented the Viaduct option after
it had been checked by Engineers and was accepted as a viable option. NZTA had
presented a number of different options at the meeting, however the BACG still
wanted the Viaduct option as it was short, direct and the least disruptive to our
community and the environment.

The BACG has been liaising with NZTA with regards to the intersection between
Brooks Road and SH1. It has been agreed that double yellow lines will be added at
to improve the safety for vehicles turning into Brooks Road from State Highway 1.

Recent submissions had been made to the Whangarei District Council (WDC) LTP
seeking clarity about the Brynderwyn Bypass and promoting the Viaduct option as
a preferred alternative.

A key focus for the Committee was also to seal Brooks Road. Jo had spoken to the
Council on Friday 20 April to promote the sealing of the road and confirmed that
the improved safety of the road was paramount and that the Community was
prepared to look at contributing towards the cost.

Nancy Chaves had made a submission to the Northland Regional Council (NRC) to
concentrate on the waterways around Brooks Road. She advised that NRC has a
fund to be used for fencing and tree planting on private property with waterways
that need protecting from stock. Nancy submitted that the access to these funds
needed to be advertised more widely to the community. She also noted that the
WDC has a nursery with Willows and Poplars for the purpose of planting, to protect
waterways, however it is only promoted to farmers. Nancy noted that she would
like to see WDC supply free native trees to the Community instead of Willows and
Poplars.

Page 11 of 258



36

Geoff Grover commented that from his experience farmers were only fencing the

waterways and not planting the trees needed to help restore them to a healthy
state.

Priorities for the year ahead

Jo suggested that priorities for the year were to:

Promote the Brynderwyn Viaduct as the preferred option for a bypass. It was
agreed that the Government needs to clarify what’s going to happen with the plans
that have now been shelved.

Plant trees at Durham Farms in May or June. This event is to be organised by the
new Committee.

Improve safety at the intersection of Brooks Road and SH 1.
The sealing of Brooks Road aiso remains a priority.

The list of priorities for the next year were then put to the meeting to be accepted
by the new Committee.

Moved by Garth Houltham and seconded by Jann O'Reilly that the list of priorities
should be accepted by the new Committee.

Garth proposed a vote of thanks to Jo and noted the many hours of work she had
devoted to BACG during the year.

Other Planned Business

Nancy Chaves described a pest control programme that has been promoted by
WDC as a neighbourhood programme. WDC will provide traps and the community
are required to maintain them. At this stage, 15 property owners in the Brooks
Road area have agreed they want to become involved. Nancy provided details of
the pests that are targeted. Geoff Grover mentioned that NRC’s Community Pest
Control Area (CPCA) funding is also available that provides a significant amount
towards pest control and riparian planting.

For next year Jo would like to have another event at some time to include family
members.

 Treasurer’s report

Revenue $2058 and subs with expenses of $200 for the hall hire. BACG applied
for a grant and received $700 from the WDC. Money raising for the BACG has
included sausage sizzle, dance etc.

Appointment of an Auditor

Jo raised the question of whether we need to appoint an auditor. Craig had
recommended to Jo that an auditor was not necessary due to the small amount of
transactions and low value of the account this year. Some discussion from the
attendees determined appointment of an auditor was not necessary this year. The
question was put to the meeting and agreed.

Moved by Jo Floyd that we don’t appoint an Auditor and seconded by Kerry Francis

Subscription fees

Subscription fees are presently $10 per individual and $15 per household for the
current financial year that commenced on 1 April 2018.

Moved by Jo Floyd that the subscriptions remain at the existing level and seconded
by Garth Houltham

Election of new Committee
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Claudette Gray confirmed how grateful we are to Jo for all her work as Chairperson
of BACG and thanked her for her work as Chair of BACG.

Nominated by Claudette Gray that Jo Floyd be reappointed as Chairperson and
seconded by Chris Townshend. Jo Floyd was elected unopposed.

Jo again addressed the meeting as the newly elected Chairperson.

Jo announced that three other roles needed to be filled. She confirmed that Craig
James had agreed to retain the role of Treasurer.

Moved by Jo Floyd that Craig James be re-appointed as Treasurer and Paul
Cogswell seconded.

The Secretary is to be decided by the new Committee when they meet

Adrian Townsend, Nancy Chaves, Claudette Gray, Jann O'Reilly, Paul Cogswell,
Craig James, and Garth Houltham have agreed to be on the BACG Committee.

Moved by Jo Floyd that the Committee members be accepted, and this was
seconded by Kerry Francis

The AGM was closed at this point and some general discussion followed.
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RECEIVED
CUSTCOMER SERVICES '\ WHANGAREI
\' DISTRICT COUNCIL
Community Funding 17 SEP 2018
Application Form WHANGAREI
If you need help to complete this application MB@M@r application, please contact

the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz fo make an appointment.
Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

| Organlsatlon name \L\,\\u Oy G,,.g_hw\\ @ \&Bx)z C,\\o: \c&)\a ’(rwI

Amount requested $ 00 - oo

| Project name s\é&& QA&QE»&U Q:J_‘\A

' Section 1: Applicant Details
_Tell us about your organization/group

' Group s postal address [Oa y{kﬁ;&, =
'.___ o \&\(;p_rc.. —--c*:>\_.'__ -
| Postcode - | Ol j
nGarOmuep s bank account \ il cue /ﬂ—u&& Cci~ers< {\\g \
Group s bank account =y
number: ok 097 - 5073 533 D
Group’s GST number 52 ch)? 766 .

| Describe your group S purpose (e g- “to prowde mObI/Ity aids for the dlsab/ed in Northland”)

_ (C) RD('L.&\.) \.A\L \{“\QL.— 1‘-«‘\::2»\,\ e e ey %“15" O_\C—Q-fl’ S_‘“';) _\\_\\e\ut."i.’m_-_r-:c_é:_
*‘E_h‘:sg_ : Qt_f_-_e_c_“ 2N fD_!:'x-‘;.L@fa SN %&-_;5\*‘&\*\ ?\C@_ _{c\)mh%«, _Qﬂh*?-ggm'.

Who are your group s main contact(s) for this fund/ng application?

Prlmary contact’s name | ---—55“‘“"“ B p(&‘lr B -

| Position ingrowp | 4 esig et o -
_Ema"__ g §as 'n _i \'\)r\ \_) 63 \“‘-—\c“\-.‘-x;c,d‘ﬁ SN2

Daytrme phone number(s) o277 2% 5‘5311-

Second contact’s name ‘Q&\ Ces ,_X;PQ_‘-

Posrtlon in group | € \ﬂ\( Q @S o~

Email \:\Q.c, @_(I,Q-.J\a\\{\ Ceo. N2

Daytlme phone number(s) o2 ABY 150

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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Section 2: Eligibility

' Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[INo
‘ [LYes —if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

| Does your group have a legal status?

[Yes - please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance \
e Evidence of your bank account details. O Qocsr T

a2 B

(] No* — you will need to either:

o Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

- An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |

| prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
‘ agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

‘ The followmg sectlon is to be completed by an authorlsed offlcer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name l
NA

Socnety or trust number:
| Conﬂ person |
| Email |
Daytlme phone number(s)
GST number (or n/a)

N conflrm that our organlsatlon is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
APPlICANT OFGANISALION: ..i.viiviivveirersereessumsrsvirsessnmessisssrsnersessessrsesssssesnassessasssssssssessssnssssessssssassassnssnassasassnsss

| o)1=t T 4 4T 0 T T

Signature
' l

i Date

\ Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
| statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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| Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How g .
! Describe your project in terms of the following: .

Name of project | Rgade) + e posaer |

i Amount requested |$ TocOo-cOo

| When W|II th|s take place'? |

| Where WI|| thls take place'> ‘

| Who and how many

people will benefit? ‘ e C"’”‘NV‘”‘\\\B

EthnICItles of likely benef'C|ar|es of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each |
| that you think will benefit from this project:

|:] NZ European I Estimete %: l+5 | . i _- | - |
‘ ] Maon i Estimate %: 50 |
|:| Pac7|c_PeopIes Estlmate %: 5 N _ |
‘ |:| Other European Estlmate %: a N
T |:| Asnan “ Estimate %: _ o
[]Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %: - - |
Amerlcan/Afrlcan
|:] Other ethn|0|ty _I;Iease specify: a
Estlmate %:

‘ Area of work

| To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your pro;ect

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
‘ and of culture for the people of our District.
|
‘ [ ] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage |
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

‘ [] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

‘ = Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
‘ relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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i Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

|
| ==

' The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

ll L\}Q— \"‘\Q\.\{) )c\\é_. \&g\\(\x!a!!"c). ‘\ Cﬁf'ﬁ(ﬂ\ﬂﬂ%&ﬁs\c \"c“i‘sé‘ -LQ\\X\
\L)\\ar'-fbﬂ—“ r-e._\. ’D‘.‘;H'\c}\ C'b\_u--c"_\ o WD \\c:\\;\‘.z_ o, Cox-\-r'---c;_,L\ >
cb‘ r-..—\,_-;m}\, @Q. P o t"‘t“\m.’"&f\ o -MS"“\Q&: c"‘"‘“‘é s %Q‘ﬁ'a

=2

Ao~ \r‘\Q..-_-_-,':" \wxc&‘\-i)c\_ N~ e s T N\Q:&\\“’) %A\‘i‘&.\m’ }A\c\
ae e ({:\A Yo (oo \nowus e&“‘\a\kﬁ, ~ Ol aSeck

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or _service?
6\\0—1‘\ :\CS N AREST ONCNERIXNES (N N M Cﬂ’*“““‘“—)"\"‘\‘- ‘\$
C‘Aubcﬁ‘—‘ssi (\Q_QAQA,, o\,x:“ BM\XQ&\N Q.;\é Mbc’:)ﬂ < \ L=

AOGL% X\\'\s, Q&%c;, Pty &\oj ‘:;c&x'o‘\g;:b AT \»LQ.\\ D€ .

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

\J\BQ \’\Q\Q Q‘\(L \X\\Wu..(\cg_ CA):%‘\\M“:-\ 2 ‘-—’5& \"\Q\:’r N\Q&h\cﬁf—
. foc?_f\—?\(;&f) as M&‘x% ‘a\s\\ r\o\- =N S‘\B\;\e;\g \{‘D-c“%(\rb:

sSercice. o W e i

%e_f\;’\c_g_fg (WP L= QT@\j \é)\q. - M \‘13 ¢;>A<\ ﬁ-.<3§; LN:’ il = E""‘"‘ﬂ‘"\
(kﬁé Ceonm @ DNer LWleeNz ! P CG’V{ “S‘"‘“’ e "““?3‘3‘;
@M (61‘(;7) \LQ D ’ e Q(\(‘:, CCT (g b :

| Your Rea_diness — What controls and che_cks do you have in place to manage the funding?

m"\\\r\ [« W WPELY ol ~ NN (\\\\\ \_}_) g:l_\,\___c,_ﬁc'_\ck w_;?c:h&
D\,nr %a‘;@ < T oXE (\ué\ﬂ_:é c?gceﬁx N @ cw -

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Your Readiness — How ready is your organlsatlon to deliver the project, programme or serV|ce’7

We. oace Q\S&'Q_o_o\u) \() SN \w*-mv-wwc‘ \:";-_\ \E\s\“
C\.!'Zh.t“\\v \c\ca\?s \.ﬁJ\ Cet c\s

Collaboratlon - Who W|II you work with to deliver your " project, programme or service?

Your Approach - How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work’7 il

D\\f@f @a;&({

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is |t
| evidence based?

L\fl ore. Ao \c:r cuh\e /(r‘-"‘%\ h\\“‘:"-\k \T\CN'D \r) ;_s:-‘_s'.‘\
GP@ révu\% Q‘CDY“ (\QS}&‘\u) 20 g&z.cm&‘%; chOK\H.\?S

(plENw acz_rukcsz__) \o Wy C)_Cbt\c'\\‘-q‘“-a\-—:'—k‘*m\kb @Qx_’b?\@_ CLN_\

' \\o.ucz. Ueaenv Q_é *\\\5 Cn e \ S&v CONS S Y \AQQ-:%

A\o«x\«‘ LN . \ \.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 50of 7
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| -
Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

| summary below and attach your budget separately.
|

\ No — your budget figures must include GST where appllcable

: Are you reglstered for GST’?

: ‘ = ‘ Yes - your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable
| ' |
1

GST number 5 Q - OO 9 7 L.

_— i =
' Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. B _ I_ Amount
| $
| i \ /\ o ' $
| W | '$
| L _
| Total of other grants and donations | $
| Own contribution / fundraising $

| (A) Total income expected | $

in-kind support — please list

|
|
| e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, |

equipment |

' Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

' Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be |
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expected

PP | PP N H H P h PN

(C) Income less expenses

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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| Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, l/we agree
to:

o provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

o acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

° spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

° return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

° meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

o acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

? Name . k‘}‘“‘ —~ r\?_‘)cﬂ AT
| Signature * . ‘ 7

| VA C /,éé‘?z. c‘.zvé?;*

| Position in Group @,;-I,hébu:z_c—

Date U] 2) 1%

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g9. Bank Deposit Slip
Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Oooodno

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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Hikurangi Friendship House Charitable Trust
Resident and Ratepayers Association Report 2018

Our activities over the last 6 months were:
1. Supported Waro Lake projects with the Lions and Healthy Hikurangi.
2. We helped locals with a drop-in centre.
3. Administer the Hikurangi War Memorial Hall for the Whangarei District Council.
4. Administer and run our Local Community Library with Volunteers and Councils help
with a Library Grant.
Publish a local Monthly Newsletter. (1000 copies)
Our local Councillor attends most of our monthly meetings.

Helped Lions to celebrate Guy Fawkes Night with a Fireworks Display.

©® N o o

We liase with the Hikurangi Lions, Business Ass, RSA, Civil Defence and the
Hikurangi Museum.
9. Held a Meet and Greet evening for all the Groups/Businesses in our Community.

Our proposed activities over the next 6 months are:
1. We will attend any Training Days for Civil Defence within our area.
Help with the Kuia Kaumatua / Older Persons Forum.
Assist the Hikurangi Lions Club to organise the Christmas Carnival / Parade.
Keep inviting our local Councillors to attend our monthly meetings.
Continuing to help and support Waro Lake and Healthy Hikurangi.
Continue to publish the Bulletin to keep our Community and Districts informed.
Help organise RSA with ANZAC and Poppy Days.

We will continue to help anywhere our Community needs us too.

© ® N O a0 A N

We are raising funding for our local Hikurangi Library Building.

Thank you for the opportunity to apply for this
Grant on behalf of our Community.

Lynn Bowater (Treasurer). )

: / .é RECEWED
( [[Frrez - CUSTOMER SERVICES

17 SEP 2018

WHANGAREI
DISTRICT COUNCIL

Page 21 of 25¢
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HIKURANGI FRIENDSHIP HOUSE CHARITABLE TRUST

Minutes of Annual General Meeting Committee meeting held on
June 26" 2018 @ 4.30pm this meeting was held in the Hikurangi Hall

Present: Linda Vanstone, Betty Fyfe, Lynn Bowater, Irene Walding, Ani
Hemara, Paulette Crowther, Neil Crowther, Mark Van Engelen, Shayn
: Rouse & Greg Martin.
Apologies: None

Minutes: From 2017 AGM were presented & passed. L.Bowater/ A.Hemara.
M/A From Mins:  None.

Chairpersons Report: Neil presented his report to the committee, he then asked that this
be accepted. This was then filed. N.Crowther/M. VanEngelen
M/A From Chairperson's Report:
Building Funding: Greg suggesTed we ask the Whangarei District
Council Seed Funding. The best person to talk o would be Johnny
Gritt. Lynn to do this.
Correspondence: None,

Finances: Audited statements were circulated to the committee from April 17 to
March 18 in which our treasurer explained any queries. She then asked
that they be accepted and approved. L.Bowater/A Hemara.

M/A From Fins: It was suggested to Lynn that we should look into a rates rebate for
the library. Lynn to deal with.

Election 'of Officers:

President: Neil Crowther, Lynn Bowater/Mark Van Engelen. Carried
Vice-President:  Betty Fyfe. Ani Hemara/Mark Van Engelen. Carried.
Secretary: Linda Vanstone.  Neil Crowther/Irene Walding. Carried.
Treasurer: Lynn Bowater. Betty Fyfe/Ani Hemara. Carried.
WDC Rep: Greg Martin, Neil Crowther/Betty Fyfe. Carried.
Auditor: Alice Bowkett. Lynn Bowater/Irene Walding. Carried.
Trustees: Ani Hemara, Irene Walding, Mark Van Engelen, Shayn Rouse & Paulette

Crowther, plus with the power to add during the year.  Carried.

General Business: None.
Meeting closed at 4.55pm.

President ... Date......cciiiiiirenirenenns
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

A

\$§, WHANGAREI
Community Funding

Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

4200 or email fundina@wdc.qovt.nz to make an appointment.
Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt. nz/funding.

Application summary g

. Organlsatlon namo Kmm Lommumty Ine T
| Amount requested . | 5 700.00 '
Project name [ Rcmdents and Ratepayers Fund

Sectaon 1: Apphcant Deta:ls
Teﬂ us about your organrzarmn/gmup

i Group s poslal address | PO Box 4234

{ Kamo
e i —_—
. Postcode L0112
e e ———— =
Group's bank account | Kamo Commumty Incorporated {
name: l J
I — = -—— ——
: Group's bark account ! 389012-0862370-00
] number: E
Group s GST ‘number | 083-352-647
[_ e p—

' Descnbe your group 8 purpose (e.g. ‘o pmwde mobmry aids for the disabled in North!and']

Bemg the voice of the Kamo commumty and the liaison point beiween the Kamo oommunuty and Councul

—— - — — —N— —— e —

Who are your group & main contact(s) for this fundrng applrcanon’?

-: anary contact’s name Lmdsay Caley 5-

! Position in group ’ Chalrperson

i

Email Imdsaycaley@outlook com

: Daytime phone number(s) 1 021 02583737

} — — S . e . [

| Second contact's name | Rebecca Reynolds !

:_ i _ _ C—

Posmon in group : Treasurer

Emall reb reynolds@xtra co.Nnz

Daytlme phons number(s) : 027 5135076

2018-19 Community funding application farm Page 1 of

Page 23 of 258



48 —_—

| Section 2: Eligibility |

sk ki e o)

! Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?
1 [INo

j X Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status? [

S— _— - — R — - — —— —— [

| X Yes - please provide:

* Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number. -~
* A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
¢ Evidence of your bank account details. v’

| CINo* — you will need to sither:

* Gain legal status (see http:/\www.societies. ovt.nz/cms/customer-support/faqs), or
¢ Apply under the umbrelia of a group that does (refer below).

f[ *Umbrella Group Guarantee 3
Applicants that arse not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must appily under an |
i umbrella group that is. :

| An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vauch for them and their project, and are '
| prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. :

| Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
; agreement,

] If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may |
: place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future, 5
] The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group. i
faet ORI LV, HTPUI e S i e e 1 o L SR

- Umbrella group name | NIA |

| Society or trust number:

| Contact person
b — — —

} Email 1
i Daytime phone number(s) !

| GST number (or n/a)

| I confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
|
| Applicant organisation: .............

. Project name: .............

5 Signature |

— —_— —— _— —_———e A— e — R — —

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
| statements.

i

s
i
&
o

Community funding application foan Paga 2 ¢f 7
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: — _ = : _ ;
' Section 3: The Project |
LTef_f us wha you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Descrbe yourproject nterm of the folowing: 2 o rriic gl
' Name of project | Residents and Rate Payers Grant ‘

{ Amount requested | $700.00 i
—_ I = " -
- When will this take place?

' Where will this take place? I

‘ Who and how many ' ;
| people will benefit? : |
i Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project -
! that you think will benefit from this project:

tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each

e T __.__.__4:'

[ (I NZ European i Estimate %:;

_;[_D Maori | Estimate %:
T ._ e — - 1 ‘_.— ===F _'_ R — e '_ T T e — A — 'i
 [JPacific Peoples | Estmate . — ]
; [J Other European | Estimate %:

et (] SSUMANE e
(Dfsan [ Estimatew: e |
| [ Middie Eastern/Latin | Estimate %: 5
! American/African | 5
:r (] Other ethnicity Please specify: ‘

| Estimate %:
[ Area of work 1
J To help us understand where support is being requested. please selact which of the following relate
| most closely to your project,

| |
-"' K Ansand Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts [
] and of culture for the people of our District, ]

X Heritage and Environment - Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
; of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

| IX] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

i X Community Connectedness and Wellbeing - Projects and activities that strengthen
j community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive i
i relationships across our District. i

= e —— e —_— T e e e ]

2075-19 Commuusy furtding aspication fomm Pags 3of 7
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[ Tell us about your request in the following questions, Be succlnct and clear.

1 ﬂw l_dea__—__ Briefly é_)(pla_in what it is that you want to do: _

; e s o

i Kamo Community Incorporated is a community support group - providing a voice to council from
the people of Kamo - we provide the Kamo Christmas Parade and most recently are looking at

 providing security cameras in the Kamo Village. 5
| j
-’ |
i i
i i

f TIE‘Na‘ed —How do )fou_knoqihe[e_ is a need for_ your project, programme or service?

|

The Impact — What dfersnce wil your project make? | __
f Without Kamo Community Inc there would be no Kamo Christmas Parade. The biggest Christmas
! Parade in the Whangarei area.

|
l

| |

Your Readiness - What controls and ctecks oo you have n place o manage he uning?
i There are two signatories on all transactions that go thro ugh the group - made up of the treasurer, |

: chairperson and secretary '!

e ———e

2018-19 Commurity funding apphication form Page 4 of 7

Page 26 of 258



51

Your Raadlness How ready is your orgamsatlon to delrver the pro;ect programme or servrce?
’ We are all volunteers and welcome any new members to join the group l

|
| l

’Lcollabora'tlon -Who 10 will you work w:th to deliver your pro;ect programme or sennce’?

.TF\e S, ﬁ-.\_;r-.& =i Feor% JC Sf\"ﬂ“‘(* ;
= e R C;::x_ ) |
| ‘j e N ) e c"omo\

B

i

|

g____._______#_.____.____.____ |

Your Approach — How will yoq_c_lem_onstﬁrte value for n money and the impact of your work? P

| |

|

| |

| |

1_,_ — = N ___]'

p Your Approach - How does your project, programme or serwea meet bes: pracuoe andis it
evidenoe based?

f— —_— = =SS o=/ ]

2018-14 Community funding appiication farm Fage § of 7
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Commuanty furding appiication form
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| Section 4: Project Budget

‘: Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and axpenses. If your budget is detaifed, provide a
| Summary below and attach your budget separately.
f

! Are y_ou registered for GST? é ] No - your budget figures must include GST where applicable
J_ — e —— =" | i — i Sp—

; ﬁ | Yes - your budget_ﬁgures
 GSTnumber| 083.352.647 -

e —

| Project income e.g. ticke sales 50 X $10 = £500. ‘ __ Amount

! Total of other grants and donations '8

{ Own contribution / fundraising ' 3

|

must exclude GST where applicable

| (A) Total income expected | $

b
: In-kind support - please list

8.9. volunteer numbers, estimated hotirs work, plus an y donated malerials,
i @quipment

| Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

= A ——

,._.___._______._._.—___.___

| Total project costs

| Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
: hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
Tequested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

® ele|

|

|

|

|
|

|

|

|
|
|
|

|

|
|
‘““*;;r;;“;;

|
J
|
|
|

alen-'ee

—r——e

| _

|
|
|
l
|
|
|
l
|

|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
i

— _(B) Total expenses expected | $

= oo o el e e

i | ey _(C)_lncg_ma_ lesg_exgen_sgs i ﬂ

2018-19 Comimunity furding application farm Page 7 of 7
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i Section 5: Declaration 1

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and

provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, Iiwe agree
to:

" provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

. acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity
. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of

funding being approved

0 retumn any unspent money to Whangarsi District Council if the event is completed under
budget

» meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

s acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
Project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council, This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name

f Signature *
g
| Position in Group

' Date

* We prefer to receive applications by emait (sentito funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print

and sign this page then altach a scan or pheto of it to your application email, Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop i to sign it.

Final check - make sure you have:
0 Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

0 Attached quotes where available
ﬁ/ Altached your group’s (or the umbrelia group s} bank account detaits e.g. Bank Deposit Siip
W Altached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent sef of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt. nz

[

JI8-1Y Commmiunity funding application farm Page 8of 7

Page 30 of 258



55

Coastal
Accounting

Kamo Community Incorporated

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

EMAIL — WEBSITE

office@coastalaccounting.co.nz  www.coastalaccounting.co.nz
01:0' [\Z  PHONE 09435 3426 ADDRESS
FAX 09 435 7325

2a Grant Street, Kamo,
Whangarei 0112 /}
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Financial Reports
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

Contents

O

Society Directory . .. ... ... e
Trading Account ... ... . i e
Statement of Financial Performance ..........................
Statement of Movements of Equity .. .........................
Statement of Financial Position ..............................
Notestothe Accounts . ... ... ... ... ... . . .. iiiiiiiinnnnnn.
Schedule of Fixed Assets and Depreciation ....................

Audit Report .. ... e

O
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Society Directory
As at 28th February 2018

Registered Office Coastal Accounting Limited
2a Grant Street
Kamo, Whangarei

Chairperson Lindsay Caley
Secretary Paulette Crowther
Treasurer Rebecca Reynolds
g}
ompany Number 1237260
Accountants Coastal Accounting Limited
2a Grant Street
Kamo
Whangarei
Bankers Kiwi Bank
Date of Formation 30th August 2002

O

The accompanying notes fonmn part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report.

-1 -
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Kamo Community Incorporated

Trading Account
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

2018 2017
$ $

REVENUE

Advertising Sales 8,460 2,472
LESS COST OF SALES

Printing & Design 4,725 945
GROSS SURPLUS FROM TRADING $3,735 $1,527
%I)ROSS SURPLUS MARGIN 44.1% 61.8%

The accompanying notes form part of these financial stafements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report.

2.
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

Gross Surplus from Trading

SUNDRY INCOME
Grant Income (excl)
Grant Income (incl)
Interest Received
Fundraising Income
Subscription Income
Total Income

Less Operating Expenses
AGM Meeting Expenses
Advertising

Christmas Parade

Website Costs

Heritage Trail Costs
General Expenses
Insurance

Meeting Expenses - Kamo Connect
Scholarship Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Less Financial Expenses
Bank Charges

—~ss Administration Expenses
xaministration Expenses

Bad Debts

Postage

Total Administration Expenses

Less Depreciation
Plant & Equipment

Non-deductible Items

Non-deductible IRD Penalties
Total Non-deductible Items

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2018 2017
$ $

3,735 1,627
4,900 6,200
1,714 -
216 201
2,150 1,250
1,580 1,496
14,294 10,675
- 409
636 1,541
4,246 4,181
885 -
609 B
87 569
305 295
339 177
1,985 500
9,092 7,670
0 -
2,002 556
276 250
162 152
2,430 958
22 29
50 -
50 -
$2,700 $2,017

The accompanying nofes form part of these financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report.

-3-
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Kamo Community Incorporated

Statement of Movements in Equity
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

2018 2017
$ $

EQUITY AT START OF PERIOD 21,104 19,086
SURPLUS/DEFICIT

Net Surplus After Tax 2,700 2,017
Total Recognised Revenues & Expenses 2,700 2,017
OTHER MOVEMENTS

EQUITY AT END OF PERIOD $23 804 $21,104

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These financial sfatements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compifation Report.

-4 -
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Statement of Financial Position
As at 28th February 2018

2018 2017
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Kiwi Bank - Cheque Account 9,107 6,187
Kiwi Bank - Online Call Account 8,581 8,453
Kiwi Bank - Project Account 5,947 5,859
GST Refund Due 168 444
Accounts Receivable 971 23
Total Current Assets 24,774 20,965
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 64 86
Intangibles
Preliminary Expenses 52 52
Total Non-Current Assets 116 138
TOTAL ASSETS 24,890 21,104
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 1,087 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,087 -
NET ASSETS $23,804 $21,104
Represented by;
{OTAL EQUITY $23.804 $21.104

The Financial Statements have been audited. The accompanying notes form part of these
Financial Statements and should be read in conjunction with the reports contained herein.

For and on behalf of the Sociepr;_

Y/ &
Chaiperson __ /", Ll

4
Treasurer nHod |

Date 7 / I

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report.

-5-
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements presented here are for the entity Kamo Community Incorporated, a
registered Society under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908. Kamo Community Incorporated was
established by trust deed dated 30th August 2002. The principal activity of the trust is to promote the
Kamo Community and surrounding areas.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993
and the Financial Reporting Order 1994. Further, the society has provided additional information in
accordance with the framework for Differential Reporting issued by the New Zealand Institute of
Chartered Accountants.

The entity has taken advantage of all exemptions available to it with the exception that the statements
have been prepared exclusive of GST.

O Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings
and financial position on accruals basis and are based on historical cost, with the exception of certain
items for which specific accounting policies have been identified.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases
consistent with those used in previous years.

Specific Accounting Policies
In the preparation of these financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Goods & Services Tax
These financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST.

(b) Receivables
O Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in
' which they are identified.

2. AUDIT
These financial statements have been subject to audit, please refer to Auditor's Report.

3. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2017:$0). Kamo Community Incorporated
has not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in confunction with the attached Compilation Report.

-6-
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Kamo Community Incorporated
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 28th February 2018

4. OPERATING REVENUE

2018 2017
$ $
Sales 8,460 2472
Grant Income (excl) 4,900 6,200
Grant Income (incl) 1,714 $
Interest Received 216 201
Fundraising Income 2,150 1,250
Subscription Income 1,580 1,496
Total Other Income 10,559 9,148
Total Operating Revenue 19,019 11,620

C‘\. RELATED PARTIES
7 There were no transactions with related parties requiring disclosure.

6. SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES
There was no overdraft as at balance date nor was any facility arranged.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
These financial staterents should be read in conjunction with the attached Compiiation Report.

- 7

Page 39 of 258



-g- z

Woday UonBItuIo) PayoBlE SU} LM LOHOUNIUOD L PEal 3G PINOYS SJUBLLISIR]S [BIoUBLL 8S6L |
‘SjuBUa)e]s [erouBUY sy} jo Jed uuo} sejou Buikuedwicooe ey

64

v Vor | 2 08 825 1 vioL
9 vob'} zz : 98 9zs'l [e301-qng
9 7971 Z2 AQ %052 21 98 8251 Med ey - eewe)
INIAIND3 ? INVd
810Z-994-82  8102-994-82 $ sy W woid [esodsiq sfesodsiq  Z10Z-EN-LO aoug asn Jossy
anjep saldaq —-uoljeloaldag-— lenden uo suonIppy anjea 1809 ajenlld
yooq winooy sSO7/uRD yooq

8102 Aieniqad yigz papug Jeaj ayj Jo

a|npayss :o_ﬂ.__w_uohnon_
_uoum._on._oo:_ b_::EEoo_ﬁ oEmv_

O

Page 40 of 258



65

Kamo Community Incorporated
Audit Report
For the Year Ended 28 February 2018

Auditors Report

| report that | have reviewed the attached Statement of Financial
Perfomance and Statement of Financial Position of Kamo Community
Incorporated as at the 28th February 2018.

The Statements appear fairly stated on a basis consistent with the
previous year.

5

O Auditors Name: Midhi<l O € ez widenbrondt
Auditors Position: IA‘L(P—EA'IM{:_ L Comm, L.(_Kl ME A ) C/}(M-ea()

207 L ;2019

The accompanying noles form part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report.

-9-
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Kamo Commuaity Inc AGM
Monday 16™ July 2018 2018 at 6.30pm
Held at the Kamo Bowling Club

Chair Lindsay welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order

Present: Lindsay, Paulette, Colin, Victor, Glen, Rebecca, Evon, Tricia
Apologies:  Pauline Dinsdale, Lesley Eley, Sharon Morgan, David Templeton

Moved: Paulette Crowther =~ Seconded:  Rebecca Reynolds  Carried

Minutes of the previous AGM June 2017 were taken as read

Moved: Colin Twyman Seconded:  Rebecca Reynolds
That the minutes be accepted as a true and correct record Carried

Matters Arising: None
Chair Report:

Lindsay presented his report which included the following key points:

Thank you to the team who have worked so hard this year and many projects are now
nearing completion.

The Village Plan team have a heritage trail,

2 x pocket parks and some more murals,

The Kamo Connect made a profit on every issue

We now have a website

Submissions presented to Council

One of the major projects has been to update the CCTV system with no Council
funding so the constitution had to be changed in order to achieve this. We will
publicly thank Jacqui & Innes from Coalies for their support regarding the Lion
Foundation. Thanks also to the new team for the Christmas Carnival last year

Moved: Colin Seconded:  Rebecca
That the Chair report be accepted Carried
Financial Report:

Treasurer presented her report and noted that the new auditor had charged a fee of
$150. Key Points:

Kamo High Scholarships x 2 (towards their fees)

Donation to the Netball team

Thanks to Council for the resident & ratepayers grant on behalf of Kamo

30 paid up subscription members this year which is up a little from last year

Moved: Rebecca Scconded:  Colin Carried
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Election of Officers:
There being no written nominations received, Lindsay called for nominations from the
floor

Chair: Lindsay Caley
Nominated: Pauletie Crowther Seconded:  Colin Twyman Carried

Deputy Chair: Colin Twyman
Nominated:  Lindsay Caley Seconded:  Evon Morgan Carried

Treasurer: Rebecca Reynolds
Nominated: Lindsay Caley Seconded:  Paulette Crowther  Carried

Secretary: Glen Brooke-Anderson
Nominated: Lvon Morgan Seconded:  Colin Twyman Carried

Executive Committee;

Paulette Crowther
Nominated: Lindsay Caley Seconded: RebeccaReynolds  Carried
Victor Binkowski
Nominated: Colin Twyman Seconded:  LEvon Morgan Carried

Evon Morgan
Nominated: Paulette Crowther Seconded: Rebeeca Reynolds  Carried

David Templeton nominated in his absence but he is happy with nomination
Nominated:  Tricia Cutforth Seconded:  Colin Twyman Carried

Subscriptions:

That the subscriptions for the year are set at $55+GST for businesses and $10
including GST for residents/families

Moved: Lindsay Seconded: Evo Carried

Change of Signatorics:
The only change is that of Secretary:

Chair Lindsay Caley
Treasurer Rebecca Reynolds
Secretary Glen Brooke-Anderson

General Business

Lindsay thanked all those who agreed to be office bearers and once again thanked the
previous committee for all the hard work done during the year, noting that the coming
year was filled with promise.

Chairman thanked all for their attendance and closed the meeting at 7pm.
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Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact the
Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430 4200 or
email funding@wdc.qgovt nz to make an appointment.

i vl g absh 4 i A Shnk i o Savaunans sane 2o AW wdc. govt nz/funding.

Application summary

- Orqanisation name MCIUhaQK avamea Rexyveahor Sack&ﬁé lnc.
Amount requested i 160 - oo
Project name |

M cacirm aa\»«awaméa Hall.

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tl cam mdnomaob acmosr oo e bl s o 4w

. Group’s postai address Po. BRox e

: - L Mawmrg e avareEa.

Postcode L OIHe,

Group's bank account Maungatd ararmea Recreahonm ‘:>o<-,le,+\$
name- : ir‘lcc-;"pov‘cﬂ"ac\ :

GIUup s UK @CCOWIL .

number: ! 120 3Bocaar OAFH AD oo
Group's GST number B sSaqes 2t

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “fo provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northiand’)

- Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

. Primary contact’s name Tuh e Mewarakqg

Position in groul
o g g 66_crc:\'a_nj :
| andgdlie mers @ gmal. com.
- Daytime phone number(s) | oz 32ATBH13
Second contact's name = ¢\ e BDale
Position in group
___-r\/c.c\sus*e,v/.
" Email

“Daytime phone number(s) _

] elamiza_zﬂuns_onmclaqn- cc.- NZ

Ozl O ©A83a.

BN Al [T by s 1oy 1 I T N T P L Bt
5048190 ammunity funding application formbags 3 o/
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?
[INo

f?f(’u _ # vae anciwrsa wrii hava ramnlatad e Arant rannacte and hava mat vace acant alRlinatinae

your group have a legal status?
Yes — please provide:
« Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: CC 3559
A coov of vour latest statement of financial oerformance
« Evidence of your bank account details.

- [1No* - you will need to either:

« Gain legal status (see http:!fwww.societies.qovt.nzjcmsfcustomer-suppomfaqs). or
o Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbreila Group Guarantee

3 Apﬂiwﬁsﬂnlamndamgistueddmﬁlablehustmimapaatedsmidymuslappwmmam
umbrelia group that is.
An umbrelia group knows’the applicant weil and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are

------

P et i bl cbdadad saArageas ssneavicaLy ARisse s P et Rl REEEY

Grants are paid to the umbreiia group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.
If the grant conditions are not met, Council myrequestmegram"loniestobemumedamlormay
mmmgmmmmwmmmmmmisaﬁmmme.
. Uk;"b“‘éi";“g‘“rgu‘p"““““ AW W wwasypELmRIw T o7 j WL mmALLW W —aLLWWL We M AW mALLmL Wil gt YRS
Email N A ,
Daytime phone number(s)
(G NV Ye -] kt!i li!d!
| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:

APPICANE OFGANISAHION: .....oooovvvvveessassssseresasnsssessssssss s

.— ijed nm: SRR L L ,‘1","‘.',"",‘_",','.".‘"'..‘“f,"fff".‘,“‘.‘,,‘"'."',"11 """ ,"',‘"':“,"“.‘""?‘:"'2,“',',,"",7‘5‘“1"‘1“1“.,‘",,‘.,“.‘,“‘,1, """"

AL M bAE

' Please provide evidence e of umbrella group's bank account details and a copy of the latest financial

Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project Maungakavamea Heht - R AN costs.
A rvaens st roasme bl -

. TOC — O Residents & RatepPaiers
When wilt this take C E o 2t
place? Q2 rmonins.

Where will this take place? Maungakaramee Hem.
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VVNO ana Now many

~ people will benefit?

' Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — fick as am andlndudaapemontagoesﬁmlabroaoh
that you think will benefit from this project:

[C]NZ European Estimate %: &©

(] Maori Estimate %: o

[] Pacific Peoples Estimate %: 5

[[] Other European . Estimate %: 1O
[JAsian ‘ ~ Estimate %: S
' C1Middle Easter/Latin  Estimate %: \O

American/African

[] Other ethnicity Please specify:

Estimate %: VOO

Area 01 Worn

To heip us understand where support is being requested, piease select which of the following retate
most closely to your project.

[] Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
' and of culture for the people of our District.

Herltage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

g( Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

V Community Connectedness and Wellbeing - Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

;o
{

201 8-19Community funding application tormPage 3 of
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idéa - Briefly explain what it is tha_t. you ;vant t6 do:

Acesistance W Vunh;r\a OP Hhee el
C‘Je,cxhn'r‘\ﬂ , rMchYeEnarmc e P (O

%“ z)y‘l w)a\'e‘\’;

TheNeed-Howdoyoukmwmere:saneedforyourpmjedprogranmeorsemce? L
Trhe hall cjenesrcﬂ'm iH;l*e. )r,-\c;c::»rﬂe‘.’c cr the= mc:»me:r'ﬂ'
OH*uJah Wez. cirez \cc_'w'k-u'r-xa e e',hc:.t.'.}uwa%m\a Hee U= c,-p

‘ﬂqe gl=1l! Y ey e b}j Hhe e_x:rmum}i-\d,

 The Impact — What difference will your project make?
TH il @encable U> Ao yanctarm our hal upP o A
anaavad v vexld <o Y wehenm O s usexd the
COoOmmmauv L will e Wuﬂ":{jdd 4o use W& Move:
Our el = a werdeviul amset 4o s mmmdﬁlhﬁ
ana ve»:\.j *mpov‘-\-c:rﬂ' o cour ety N He caves.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

el “:u"“‘d‘;’"‘g 1 covtve e \D:j Hre TVeazurery who
makes ol doccumentcrhon aAValalsie Y our motnlsy

Méie#"\ﬁa £ dhe Maunaamv'ama Rexrearion fﬂde,ﬁ-

Your Readiness — How ready is yous organisation to delives the project, programme of sesvice?
Ne have adedicared commitee
' zgtion | LOMICI WOor S
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Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

Commur\.r arnal  Cormnitte< el Mﬂuhad\f.nrﬂn’fﬂ
Recreahon %cieﬂt}.

_ Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

’W\& Hall  whilt b@ﬂe,(:ﬂ- Qom -Wns ai’c:tr‘-‘f ard be
Kezp‘i’ - a Smd cormadron acrmad weil airtared

40« C.Dmt‘ﬂuhﬂ'\:ﬁ use .

J YourApproach—deoesywrproiect.programmeorsewicemeetbestpractioeandisit
. evidence based?

N\A-

2018-19Community funding application formPage 50f7
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“Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detaited, provide a
- summary below and attach your budget separately.

y - i ‘ln‘ Im- lf— l\;l;‘nn‘ -‘l:l tr;ul- -\;-M ;;-nl;;d;\ Ee"' ;Ol'!ﬁ"; Annlicakia
| N R Sl e W N b D Sy - - - — - .

0 _ Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number N l A

N A

Total of other grants and donations
Qwn cantribution / fundraising

PP R

|

(A) Total Income expected |

©»

_ IN-KINA SUPPOrT — prease ust
e.g. volunteer numbers, estimaied hours work, plus any donated maleriais,

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. matenals, venue hire, promotion, equipment

_ hire, personnel costs. If you have quoles, please attach them. You may be
mmstedtoprovidequo(esasevidenoeofsomeoost&

N\ A.

teﬂ%ﬁéﬂ%ﬁfﬂﬁéﬂ%

(B) Total expenses expected $

(C) income less expenses ' §

2018-19Community funding application formPage 6 of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

EVIVIVITSTRO NI LI LTIV UUFHII\I\‘ Tl 1 Wl wiwke B8 Ui HFHIIWLIVII [TCIRCIVIVISTOIC IS TRVTINN T LA 4 u\_.,l LA

to:

- provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

u acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

» U'Jvi A YN g ulul Wi U yun VVUV 1wt WP Wil W UFPII'\IUllVII YAV | IANMW WV e 11 i Wi

funding being approved

» return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

@ meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding

A AR R IR INY o4

@ acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name TJlhe MoXavaka
Signature * '
Date \g\q\ ] .

W e ruvn.n L R e u'.l’.anvuuunu --I'J St b |UUIDH L fundlng@‘?dc.gov‘.nz;. P T ,UU) “3"“‘“.“‘ rlbily
and sign this page then attach & scan of photo of it to your application email. Altematively, you can post or

deliver the printed form to us or pop in lo sign it

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budost balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrefia group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

10 00

I

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.
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(
Maungakaramea Recreation
Society Inc.

Financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2018
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MAUNGAKARAMEA RECREATION SOCIETY INC.

COMPILATION REPORT

Compilation report to the members of Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc..

Scope

On the basis of information you provided we have compiled, in accordance with Service Engagement
Standard No. 2: Compilation of Financial Information, the financial statements of Maungakaramea
Recreation Society Inc. for the year ended 31 March 2018. These have been prepared in accordance
with the General Accepted Accounting Practice

Responsibilities

You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have
determined that the General Accepted Accounting Practice used is appropriate to meet your needs
and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility
to any other person for the contents of the financial statements.

- Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken
A compilation is limited primarily to the collection, classification, and summarisation of financial
information supplied by our client. A compilation does not involve the verification of that information.

Independence
We are independent of Maungakaramea Recreation Society inc. because we do not participate in the
decisions of management regarding the compiled financial information.

This review was completed on 15 May 2018

K%,cb.lmﬂ,

Senior Accounting Officer

15 May 2018
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Contents

Directory

Entity information

Approval of financial report

Statement of service performance

Statement of profit or loss

Statement of changes in equity

Balance sheet

( \otes to the financial statements

0 N & [ |& W N |-
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Directory
As at 31 March 2018

Operational management of Maungakaramea sports fields,recreational area, and

Nature of business: Maungakaramea hall
IRD number: 41-598-314
Bankers: ASB
Business address: Maungakaramea & Tauraroa Roads
Maungakaramea
(
(
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Entity structure: Community members elect a management committee to manage the
Maungakaramea recreational areas and hall

Reliance on volunteers and Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc. relies on volunteers for their activities. The

donated goods or services: committee members volunteer their time to attend meetings, organise maintenance
of the grounds and property, meet with Council,present submissions on Council
policies, liase with grounds tenants, apply for funding, and present reports. Members
of the community have also donated goods and time in assisting with maintenance
and improvements.

The accompanying policies and notes form part of these financial statements. These stalements should be read in conjunction with the aftached audifors
report prepared by K Gibson.
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Entity’s outcome
Repairs and maintenance are undertaken on a regular basis to ensure that the fields and hall are kept in good condition.
Property maintenance includes mowing, spraying, tree trimming, hedge maintenance, garden maintenance and any other
issue which may arise.

Hall maintenance is kept up to date on a regular basis. This year the mens toilets were upgraded and the kitchen flooring
was also upgraded.

Output measures
Regular mowing and spraying

Specialist mowing for cricket club, rugby club and school
Garden maintenance

New fencing

Hal! toilets upgraded

Hall flooring replaced

Regular hall maintenance

Liase with Council on various issues

[, Jlying for funding

Bollards around hall

Additional performance 01
Funds held on behalf of others or for specific purposes:

Archive funds $15000
Playground funds $822
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Statement of profit or loss
For the year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
$

Income
Operating Receipts
WDC Grants 15,098 11,546
Hall Hire 2,336 1,422
Donations 950 2,700
Friends of the Hall 130 -
Fundraising - 714
Ground Rental & Parking 1,543 891
Mowing Income 348 348
Market Sales 128 -
Equipment Hire 182 78
Heaters 47 43
( 20,762 17,743
Other income
Interest Received 658 781
Total income 21,419 18,524
Expenses
Fences 2,974 1,502
General Expenses 358 449
Insurance 2,715 2,746
Mowing Expenses 3,627 3,510
Power 947 797
Printing, Stationery,Post 152 1562
Rates 381 285
Repairs & Maintenance - Grounds 361 2,060
Kﬂairs & Maintenance - Property 4,179 4,059

ctor Expenses 1,313 903
Total expenses 17,007 16,462
Net profit 4,412 2,062

The accompanying policies and notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached auditors

report prepared by K Gibson.
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
$ $
Equity as at 01 April 2017 32,851 30,789
Net profit for the period 4,412 2,062
37,263 32,851
Closing balance as at 31 March 2018 37,263 32,851

The accompanying policies and notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached auditors
report prepared by K Gibson.
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Balance sheet
As at 31 March 2018

Note 2018 2017
$ $

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 32,5623 26,677
GST refund due - 725
Stock on Hand 5,448 5,448
Total current assets 37,971 32,851
Total assets 37,971 32,851
Current liabilities
GST payable 708 -
1(otal liabilities 708 =
Net assets 37,263 32,851
Equity
Retained earnings 37,263 32,851
Total equity 37,263 32,851

The accompanying policies and notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached auditors
report prepared by K Gibson.
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Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2018

1 Statement of accounting policies

These financial statements are for Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc.. Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc.
is engaged in the business of Operational management of Maungakaramea sports fields,recreational area, and
Maungakaramea hall.

These financial statements are of special purpose and have been prepared for taxation purposes on the principles
contained in the Income Tax Act 2007, and for internal management purposes.. Accordingly, the financial statements
should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose.

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and financial
position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception of certain items for which specific accounting
policies have been identified.

Changes in accounting policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies and they have been applied on a consistent basis with those used
in previous years.

( Revenue and other income

Interest income
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate
inherent in the instrument.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

Inventories
inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Goods and services tax

Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc. is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of GST .Accounts
receivable and payable are not included as the accounts are reported on a Cash Basis under the Charities reporting
requirements.

Income tax
No provision for income tax has been made as there is no current or deferred tax payable.

These noles should be read in conjunction with the iﬂac?e%au itors report prepared by K Gibson.
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87

Maungakaramea Recreation Society Incorporated

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2018

2

Note 2018 2017
$ $

Cash and cash equivalents
Current assets
ASB Bank 9,955 9,657
Term Deposits 21,746 16,199
ASB Playground account 822 822

32,523 26,677

32,523 26,677

Grants are recorded in operating revenue. If particular conditions are attached to a grant that would require it
to be repaid if the conditions are not met then the grant is recorded as a liability in the notes until the
conditions have been satisfied.

WDC grant -Toilet and hall maintenance $3676

Related party
The following transactions with Elaine Babe occurred during the year:

Related party name Relationship Type of transaction This year Last year
$ $
Elaine Babe Treasurer Provided monthly and - -
account accountng
reports

Provision of monthly accounts and annual accounts

Contingent liabilities

At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities. Maungakaramea Recreation Society Inc. has not granted any
securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever.

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached auditors report prepared by K Gibson.
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AV
NP ancase

Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.qovt.nz/funding.

Application summary
orgamsafionnamg AR Lang Cove Residents Association inc
Amount requested | 5700
ﬁfojbét nama S ) Community Amenity Improvements
‘Section 1: Applicant Details
Tell us about your organization/group
Group's postal address | PO Box 128143
SR | Remuera Auckland
Postcode: | 1051
Group's bankaccount 3 il Lang Cove Residents
Group's bank account |
number. | 12 30205~ 0209393~ oo
-Gro_up’g GSTnumber | Not Registered
Descﬂb.e_ your___groub'-s p'u'rﬁose (e.g. ‘to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northiand')

|_2\_0 QQ::V% =¥ h'ﬁ‘éig'\_ ot s &%EMW o Lﬁnqu_g

lewsping Rssgliss Tre SaiRowmens Ssexy e TWE ARSA

‘Who are your group's main contact(s) for this funding application?

Prlmarycontact’sname | Noel Davies

:.-::I.:;:‘.:).'_s_itibh'fl'rll group g _ Secretary/Treasurer

Email : noel@daviesgroup.nz

Daytime phone number(s) | +64 274 755626

S_a’cn'hd'cbnt__é-ﬂ::_;t‘s name | Christine Birss

Position in group ; Chair
‘Email e Christine.birss@bayleys.co.nz
Daytime phone number(s) | +64 27 2354323
2018-19 Community funding application torm Page 1 of 7
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[ g
Section 2: Eligibility

Have you"r_eoeived funding from Wh.angarei District Council in the last three years?

[ INo

' X[ Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations. !

Does your group have a legal status?

[ﬂx Yes — please provide:

» Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: 941209
» A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
¢ Evidence of your bank account details.

[ No* ~ you will need to either:

» Gain legal status (see hitp://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
* Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee
Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must app!y under-an
umbrella group that is.

An.umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal ||ab|I1ty and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

| Umbralta group name Not Applicable

| Society or trust number

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone numbér'(s)
GST number (or n/a) '

I confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:

|
| APPHCANT OFGANISALION: ... .ottt e ;l

PrOJBC MAIMIE. . ettt et et s st s e ea e e e e ean e et eea e eamrae e st en e

| Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
“statements. PSR g 1

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Il Name of project Lang Cove Parks, Bush Tracks and Planting

—

Amount requested $700

' When will this take place? | During the next 6 months

T Whe_re will this take place? | Langs Cove

Who and how many All of the residents plus visitors
people will benefit?

that you think will-benefit from this project:

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each

' LI NZ European Estimate %: 85
I_[:] Maori Estimate %:16
(1 Pac;if_ic Peoples Estimate %:2 -
| [] Other European Estimate %:1 : -
| [] Asian ) .E;{imate %:2 -
[] Middle Eastern/Latin Estim_ate %: -
American/African
(] Other ethnicity Plea_.;e" ;;_).ecify:
Estimate %:

Area of work

| most closely to your project.

-To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate

'] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts I

and of culture for the people of our District.

' [[JX Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive

relationships across our Distrnict.

[IX Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

| [1X Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

2018-19 Community funding application form

Page 67 of 258
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Tell US about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do;

i
| T

| The association is requesting funding to help improve the local bush walks, increase planting in the

area. promote and support an active trapping programme that targets, Possums, Mustelids
{Stoats/Weasels) and Rats. We also provide and support the maintenance of the Reserve which I1s

- there for the benefit of all.

| geared towards safety of the public.

¢ The trapping programme has been quite successful with about 12 Possums and two dozen rats

dotterel population which breads on the beach now has a far greater chance of survival.

| There is an active spraying programme that targets noxious weeds particularly in the reserves.
| These include, gorse, ginger, wondering jew, asparagus plant etc.

Additionally, we maintain the tennis courts and the surrounding grounds, maintain signs that are

All of the work is undertaken by volunteers and the funding helps cover the purchase of raw
materials, traps, sprays etc.

| We have installed two park benches and seats and are locking at what is next on the list.

The Need — How do you know there is a rieed for your project, programme or service?

The maintenance of the walks and tracks is ongoing and will never be complete. They are popular
and are welt used.

We have undertaking significant planting in the area, sometimes with the assistance of WDC and it
is starting to show benefits, but again there is still a lot to do.

caught. Likewise the Mustelid trapping programme is proving to be successful and we believe the

|
|
!
|
|
L

| The Impact — What difference will your project’ make’7

| Our project will make the local area safer, prettier, greener and more useable by both residents and

| We are improving the overall amenity of the area.

the public.

We will gradually rid the area of pests and noxious weeds.

20500 Community funding application form Pags 4 of 7
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Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

' We have sound governance with a board comprising professional, experienced business people,
lawyers, dentists and the like.

The board receives regular financial report and the annual reports are tabled at the associations
| AGM

I

Your Readine_ss - How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?
T

,[ he associations activities are ongoing but with a lot of work being undertaken during school
" holidays. As a consequence we are well prepared to continue our work.

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

All residents are invited to join in with the working bees or help with specific projects. It is a resident
driven organization.

Y_g_gr Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

!
i

Value will be demonstrated By:

« having safe happy residents and visitors,

* reducing the pest population and seeing the wildlife in the area increase, |
» having safe paths and bush walks |
» by reducing the areas dominated by noxious plants [

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
| evidence based?

' Not sure if this applies, but it will be evident in the areas we target and available for all to see.

2018-19 Community funding application forns Page 5 of 7
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| Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

|
Are you registered for GST? | XD No — your budget figures must mc!ude GST where applicable |

Do N ISR S S e |

{ D Yes — your budget figures must exc!ude GST where appllcable

GST number N
 Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $16 = $500. Amount
Beautlflcatlon and Protection of the Amenity of Lang Cove $ 700.00
— I _$
. o $
S — o ”

| -

- Total of other grants and donatlons (Donatlons are made regularly to support © §
- the activities of the association. For example the purchased of an AED, two
i Park Benches and Seats, the construction of a bridge etc.)

— e

Own contnbutlon / fundralsmg (As required and as funds permit) $

(A) Total income expected | $700.00

In-kmd support please list
e g voiunteer numbers estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,

equipment:
Volunteer Numbers Estimated Hours Work:
' 10 to 20 200 f

| BT — e e s s

Total project costs

“Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
_hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
-requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

$ -
e e e — - - _: 5
: - $
s = m = | A |
.,.__ S R . ;
o - . = = hn o h ‘$_ !
P A ]
e = :
$
(B) Total expenses expected | $700.00
S8 0 Community funding apphcaton form Page 8ot 7

Page 70 of 258



95

—_——— e ———

I i . S © Income less expenses | $

[ Section 5: Declaration

RERC LN T o g B iy

| undertake that I have obtained the consent of the group/orgamsatlon to make this appllcatlon and
provide these details.

I declare that the information supplied here 1s correct. If the appiication is successful, l/we agree
to

* provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Councit for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

e acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

@ spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

* return any unspent money io Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

0 meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

¥ acknowledge that we will be iiable to return any monies granted shouid any breach of the

above conditions occur

We will submit an impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

ks

- Name Ao ET:_)BTM.}C—.‘:’.—%

<

" Signature *

I Position in Group

Date

" We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.qovinz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check- make sure you have:
O] Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

i vD Atteched quotes where available SR 1 Wiy
"D Attached your group. 's: for: the umbrella group’s) benk account detalls e. g Bank Depos;t Slip
D Atfached your group s (end the umbrel!a group’ s) most recent set of ﬂnenmal accounts

2018-19 Cornmunity funding application form Page 7 of 7
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Langs Cove Residents Assn - Profit And Loss Report

This report shows reconciled transactions only. From : 1/01/2018
Account: ** ALL ** To: 30/09/2018
Category % Income Expense Balance
Income
Donations 13% 104.63 104.63
Grants from WDC 87% 700.00 700.00
Income Total 804.63 804.63
Expense
Legal Costs 88% 200.00 2,299.60 (2,099.60)
Possum and Rat Traps 12% 762.00 1,046.00 (284.00)
Expense Total 962.00 3,345.60 (2,383.60)
Grand Total: 1,766.63 3,345.60 (1,578.97)
CASH PROFIT / (LOSS) : (1,578.97)
Page 1 of 1 Printed 19/09/2018
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MEWZEALAND
COMPANIES OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

THE LANG COVE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
941209

This 1s to certify that THE LANG COVE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED was
incorporated under the incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 6th day of January 1999

Registrar of lncorporated Societies
19th day of September 2018

For further details visit www.socicties govt.nz Certificate prinied 19 Sep 2018 16:13:59 NZT
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AsSB

Society Cheque

Account Number: 1 2‘3026-02()9893'"00
Account Holder:

THE LANG COVE RESIDENTS ASSOCIA TION INCORPORATED
Account Type: Society Cheque
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Lang Cove Residents Association

Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December 2017

Opening Balances as at 30th December 2016

Cheque Account S 403.58

Savings Account S 5,647.11
Total Value of Assets S 6,050.69
Current Assets

Balance from The P& L S (104.63)

Interest Received S 11.74

Toal Income S (92.89)
Less:

Less Tax Paid S (1.87)

Funds Transfarerred to Cheque Account S -

Total S (1.87)
Total Assets of the LCRA [ 5,959.67

Represented BY:

ASB Cheque account S 298.95
ASB Saver Account S 5,660.72
Total Assets S 5,959.67
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Lang Cove Residents Association
Profit & Loss Account for Period 31 December 2016 to 31st December 2017

Revenue
Donations:
P&G Norling Defib & Seat S 500.00
J A Heise Donation S 200.00
Grants:
Whangarei District Council Grant S 700.00
Total Revenue S 1,400.00
Transferred from Saver Account S -
Total Income S 1,400.00
Less Expenses
FC02-0100-0563935-00 Goodnature Possum Traps 4 purchased S 885.00
FC12-3077-0401738-01 Placemakers Cement Inv1603458 S 319.63
BILL PAYMENT TO C Birss Reimbursement S 300.00
Total Expenses S 1,504.63
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year S (104.63)
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Lang Cove Residents Association

Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December 2017

Opening Balances as at 30th December 2016

Cheque Account S 403.58

Savings Account S 5,647.60
Total Value of Assets S 6,051.18
Current Assets

Balance from The P& L S (104.63)

Interest Received S 5.63

Toal Income S (99.00)
Less:

Less Tax Paid S 1.79

Funds Transfarerred to Cheque Account S -

Total S 1.79
Total Assets of the LCRA S 5,950.39
Represented BY:

ASB Cheque account S 298.95

ASB Saver Account S 5,651.44
Total Assets S 5,950.39
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WHANGAREI

VY
‘$§’ DISTRICT COUNCIL
Community Funding

Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

| Application summary

‘ Onerahi Communlty Assomatron Incorporated ‘

| $700.00

Organlsatlon name

Amount requested

‘ Resident and Ratepayer Administration Grant ‘

Project name

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group ) ._|

Group’s postal address

Postcode

Group’s bank account
name:

Group s bank account
number

]

Group ] GST number

Descrlbe your group’s purpose (e.g. to provrde mob/l/ty a/ds for the disabled in Northland”)

N/A

PO Box 3031 Onerahl Whangarel

| 0142

Onerahi Community Association Incorporated

389006-0730363-00

To foster, protect and promote the rnterests of the communlty of Onerahl. To assist residents and

ratepayers of Onerahi. To own and administer facilities. To liaise with the WDC and other |

organisations in the interests of the suburb.

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application? ‘

Email

Daytlme phone number(s)

Second contact’s name

Position in group

Email

Daytlme phone number(s)

2018-19

Prlmary contact’s name ‘

|

Position in group

Rose Tantau

Treasurer ‘

rosetan@xtra co.nz |
021 1570980

Leonle Robertson ‘

Secretary |

russleo@xtra co.nz

4361 196

plication form Page 1 0of 7

of 258
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Section 2: Eligibility

| Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years? I
; [1No |
v Yes —if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

v Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
¢ A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
¢ Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

[]No* — you will need to either:

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. |

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant

| agreement.

place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group. ‘

l]mbrell.a group name N/A -
Societ);.br trust number: .|

Contact person R

.Email _

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
Applicant OrganiSatioN: ..o e e

(o= g F= o 1 L= USSP PPPPORP

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial

. statements.

2018-19 Commquéfélgdgw@ %[fpﬂgéion form Page 2 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe - your project in terms of the foIIowing

| Name of prOJect ReS|dent and Ratepayer Admlnlstratlon Grant
Amount requested | $700.00
| When will thls take place'7 NA
.-Where will thls take pIace’? | NA

Who and how many | NA
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely benef|CIar|es of thIS pFOJect — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each

| that you think will benefit from thls project:

v NZ European | Estlmate 80%
‘I v Maori | Estlmate 30% N _ ‘
' [] Pacific Peoples Estlmate %: )
i [ ] Other European Estimate %: _
| [ ]Asian Estimate %: _ o
|I [ ] Middle Eastern/Latin ! Estimate %: |
| American/African

|:| Other ethnicity Please specify:

‘ Estimate %: |
Area of work ‘

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate |
most closely to your project.

‘ [ ] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts ‘
and of culture for the people of our District. |

[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
‘ recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

‘ v Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive ‘
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

'_ The Idea - Brlefly explaln what it is that you want to do

| Onerahi Community Association

OCA administers the Onerahi Community Hall and Onerahi Community House which are owned by
WDC. Maintained high levels of occupancy and administered all expenses.

John Piacun does the cleaning and maintenance to a very high level.

Jacque Lowe is the Editor for the Onerahi Orbit a free magazine published for the Community of
Onerahi.

The Need How do you know there is a need for or your project, programme or serwce'?

It is needed to help with the work done by the Accounts person to hire out the hall, receive the
income and pay the costs for the power, phone, security and cleaning products. This all gets
reported at our monthly meetings. We also have a cleaner of the hall and house.

The Impact What difference will your project make?

It will help W|th the Administration costs to run the Hall and House to hire out and receive the hire
fees.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

Rose Tantau keeps a spreadsheet detailing the Administration costs against the funding.

2018-19 Commurigéagdgﬁ (a)?;ﬁ%%ion form Page 4 of 7



|
[
|
|

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

107

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?
OCA Supports the Planning Group our Committee meetings with a Survey R Coates did on
Onerahi. Waiting for council outcome to continue the work in Onerahi

An office administrator works in the Community House on Wednesdays.

Onerahi Orbit

The Orbit continues increasing its advertising and its coverage area to Parua Bay and Whangarei
Heads. Jacque Lowe is editor. A loyal band of about 20 people deliver the paper door-to door in
Onerahi. Published March, May, July, Sept, and November 18 with many local stories and local
advertising. Going from strength to strength for the community. The administrator of OCA looks
after the accounts. A front page of the latest Orbit is enclosed.

We held our AGM meeting in June 2018 and we gave out Onerahi Order of Merit awards.
Onerahi Coast Line Action Group (OCLAG)

Working on several reserves on the Onerahi Peninsula, weed busting, and replanting plants.
The group cleans up the Onerahi Beach, and maintains hard to get to areas.

Onerahi Web Site

OCA activities and news of the Onerahi community. www.onerahi.org.nz

The OCA has a face book pages. Administrators are Rose Tantau and Nick Connop.
Onerahi Community Association face book page
https://www.facebook.com/onerahicommunityassociation/?fref=ts

Onerahi Santa parade face book page

https://www.facebook.com/onerahisantaparade/

OCA wishes to upgrade the basketball court in Sherwood Park. Looking into funding.

The Community Hall Bookings for 2019 are now coming in. A new water heater was installed in
June 2018. The Community House has been cleaned and new curtains hung in the lounge.

Christmas Festival
We will hold the Santa Parade in December 2018 which is the association’s major public event.
It will be held on the Village Green one week later than other years with Ham raffles, stalls, bouncy

castle, live music, carol-singing, floats and Santa Claus who will throw the lollies out. The business |

community supports the OCA with goods and services. The festival is funded by a grant from the
Whangarei District Council and Pub Charity. Onerahi Volunteer Fire Brigade provided a fire truck
for Santa

Members of the Onerahi Community Association

Your ' Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

Lots of voluntary hours by the treasurer and others goes towards meeting deadlines as well.

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

Yes | keep spreadsheets for the hire debtors and the Onerahi Orbit debtors. Everyone gets a hire
Agreement to hire the Hall and House. Accounts get approved in committee meetings.

2018-19 Communilt:})/ funding application form Page 5 of 7
age 893 o? 258
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? ' ] ' No - your budget figures must include GST where applicable

| [] | Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST ;1u_mber_‘
 Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. |[ ~ Amount
$
;
'$
E
| Total of other grants and donations $
| Own contribution / fundraising | | $
f | (A) Total income expected | $
In-kind support — please list I
e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, | !
:l' eguipment ! |
‘ Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work: g i |
Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment |
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be !
requested to provide quotes as evidence of somecosts. |
B
s
E
s
N |$ |
| $ ‘
g |
! $ |
'$

I
(B) Total expenses expected | $

(©) Income less expenses | §

2018-19 Comrm.mﬁ%aad@g %[fpé(sjgon form Page 6 of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

I declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

. provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

. acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

. return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

> meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

o acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

.
Name

Rose Tantau
Signature * 7
" Ve
Position in Group Treasurer
Date 11" October 2018

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
] Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

0 Attached quotes where available
v Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
v Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19
Page 85 of 258
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ONERAHI COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION (nc))

PO Box 3031 Onerahi Whangarei 0142
Tel. (09) 436 3203

Companies Office 224394, Charities Commission CC36679, IRD 27-910-092

11 October 2018

Community Funding
Whangarei District Council
Private Bag 9023
Whangarei 0148

Dear Sirs

Re: 2018-2019 Residents and Ratepayers Administration Fund

Onerahi Community Association would like to thank you for sending us an
application form to apply for the above grant.

It is pleasing to have a great team on board. Through effectiveness and efficiency we
have been able to keep the request for operational costs at a level affordable.

Please find enclosed our completed application together with all other requested
information for the Grant.

We look forward to receiving your favourable decision.

Yours faithfully

Rose Tantau
Treasurer
Onerahi Community Assn

Objects of Onerahi Community Association Inc: to foster and guard the interests of the community in Onerahi;
promote the district; assist Onerahi persans, householders and ratepayers; develop and administer facilities.

Page 86 of 258
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Hall Rentals

Friendship Club

Garden Groups

Hebron Church

Indoor Bowling Club

Nam Wah Pai

Northland Bujinkan (Dojo)
Onerahi Garden Group
Mel Crosado-Market Day
Whangarei Scottish Country Dance
Sturge Bob — Karate

Table Tennis

Variety Music Group

War Games

Royal NZ Plunket Society
M Bevis

E Riggar — Pilates fitness

House Rentals

After School Care

Onerahi Play Group

Hebron Church

Breakfast Club

End of Life Care Group meetings
Man up Northland

Alzheimers Northland meetings

Page 87 of 258
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Onerahi Community Association
The Performance Report
From 1st July to 18 August 2018

Page 88 of 258
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Onerahi Community Assoc Inc
Financial Report 17/8/18

Page 1
O.C.A. Inc.
Balance as at 30/6/18 $ 683.34
Expenses paid Receipts
R Tantau-Admin 25/6/18-20/7/18 $ 320.00 OCA Membership $ 3.00
R Tantau-Admin 23/7/18-10/8/18 $ 240.00 Facilities Rose Admin 29/6, 6,13,20/7 $ 320.00
Charities Com- Annual Return $ 51.11 WDC - Grant for Xmas Parade $ 3,540.00
Total Payments $ 61111 Total Deposits $ 3,863.00
Deposit to On call account $ 3,540.00
Total in Kiwibank Cheque a/c to 17/8/18 $ 39523
Current Balances of Bank accounts: 0.C.A.General account $ 39523
O.C.A. On Call $ 3,540.00
Onerahi Orbit account $ 1,364.86
Onerahi Orbit On Call $ 3,039.99
O.C.A. Facilities Hall & House a/cs $ 1,648.20
0O.C.A. Facilities On Call Hall $ 21,076.62
0O.C.A. Facilities On Call House $11,812.15
Less Facilities Rent Paid in Advance -$ 2,152.00
Less O.C.A. Xmas Parade -$ 3,540.00
TOTAL FUNDS HELD $ 37,185.05

Accounts for approval 21/8/18 meeting

OCA Facilities Hall & House

Rose Admin - 27/7/18, 10/8 $ 160.00
Petty Cash 27/7/18 $ 7410 Pd
Petty Cash 21/8/18 $ 56.00
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Onerahi Community Assoc Inc (Hall & House)
Financial Report 17/8/18

Page 2

O.C.A. Inc. Facilities

Opening Balance as at 30 June 2018 for Community Hall $ 2,054.45
Expenses paid for Community Hall Receipts
John- Cleaning 25/6/18-10/8/18 $ 350.00 Hall Hire Group Hirers $ 1,053.00
Meridian-Power July a/c $ 190.99 Misc Hirers $ 344.00
Spark-June al/c $ 60.15 Bonds $ 100.00
Wyvern Baker - Hot water heater-Asset  $ 1,587.00 Colthurst

Postive Electrical Ltd - Sensor Lights $ 152.06 Manup Nthind

Petty Cash $ 3430
Ascot Insurance $ 362.19

Repaid bond - C Baker $ 50.00

Repaid bond - Tattersall $ 50.00

Meridian-Power Aug alc $ 181.30
Spark-July a/c $ 60.15

Northland Cleaning supplies $ 14260
WDC - Water Rates $ 6898

Rose Admin 29/6, 6,13,20/7 $ 320.00
Total Payments $3,609.72 Total Deposits $ 1,497.00
Total in Kiwibank Cheque alc to 17/8/18 $ 58.27
Total in Kiwibank On Call a/c to 31/7/18 $ 21,076.62
TOTAL BALANCE HELD $21,018.35
Opening Balance as at 30 June 2018 for Community House $ 919.36
Expenses paid for Community House Receipts
Meridian-Power July a/c $ 11258 House Hire $ 1,374.00
Spark -June alc $ 89.91 House Hire to 31/3/18 $ 280.00
Sutherland Security-July $ 4313

Petty Cash $ 39.80
Ascot Insurance $ 28259
Meridian-Power Aug alc $ 097.05
Spark -July a/c $ 8991
WDC - Water Rates $ 111.02
Total Payments $ 866.89 Total Deposits $ 1,654.00
Total in Kiwibank Cheque alc to 17/8/18 $ 1,706.47
Total in Kiwibank On Call a/c to 31/7/18 $ 11,812.15
TOTAL BALANCE HELD $ 13,518.62

Debtors to 17/8/18 Paid Aug 18 Balance held in Cheque Account $ 1,648.20
Breakfast Club to 31/7/18  § 84.00
E Turner 2/6/18 $ 75.00
WDSD To 31/7/18 $ 308.00
Nam Wah Pai to 31/7/18 $ 409.90
Aria Gallichan July 18 $ 21.00
Ron Brewer June/July $ 21.00

$ 91890 $ -
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Onerahi Community Assoc Inc (Orbit Account)

0.C.A. Onerahi Orbit
Balance as at 30/6/18

Expenses

Sandi Adams - July Orbit
Jacque Lowe July Orbit

Jodi Bryant - July Orbit

MT Lavin - July Orbit

Jeff Oliver Print-July Orbit contra

Total Payments

Total in Kiwibank Cheque alc to 17/8/18

Total in Kiwibank On Call a/c to 31/7/18

TOTAL BALANCE HELD

Orbit Debtors

$ 40.00
$2,000.00
$ 123.20
$ 385.00
$ 150.00

$2,698.20

Outstanding Advert payments due for May 18
Outstanding Advert payments due for July 18

Accounts for approval 21/8/18 meeting

Orbit Creditors

Jacque Lowe May Orbit-Advertising
Jacque Lowe May Travel/Phone
Jacque Lowe July Orbit-Advertising
Jacque Lowe July Travel/Phone
Jeff Oliver Print-July Orbit
Beca Contractors July Orbit
Rose - July home expenses
Rose Admin 3/8/18

Total still to pay

$ 220.00
$ 220.00

$ 3,369.50
$ 141.45
$ 45.00
$ 80.00

$ 4,075.95

Financial Report 17/8/18

Page 3
$ 681.06

Receipts

Advertisers payments $ 4,358.00
Advertisers to 31/3/18 $ 374.00
JOP advert contra $ 150.00

Total Deposits $ 4,882.00
Deposit to On call account $ 1,500.00
$ 1,364.86
$ 3,039.99

$ 4,404.85

$ 224.00
$3,930.00

$4,154.00
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Onerahi Community Association
The Performance Report
For the Year ended 31 March 2018
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Onerahi Community Association
Statement of Financial Performance

Onerahi Orbit Report

For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE
Advertising
Interest received
Total Income

Less Expenditure
OCA -Adminstration Expense
Advertising in Orbit

Motor Vehicle Expenses
Printing

Stationery and Postage
Editorial & Volunteer Expenses
IRD - Withholding tax

Total

Gross Expenditure over Income

2018 2017
$ $
34,170 36,482
55 42
34,225 36,524
1,440 1,600
144 40
543 672
18,147 18,294
70 301
15,963 15,146
- 2
36,308 36,053
- 2,083 $ 470
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Onerahi Community Association
Statement of Financial Performance

Onerahi Community Hall
For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
$ $

REVENUE
Group Hirers 12,831 12,459
Sundry Hirers 2,825 1,906
Interest Received 233 207
Sundry 44 12
Total Income 15,933 14,584
Less Expenditure
OCA -Adminstration Expenses 1,780 2,020
OCA - Support Expenses/Events 853 -
Advertising in Orbit -
Cleaning Expenses 3,580 3,549
Meeting expenses 139
Insurance 356 356
Miscellaneours Expenses-Web site and POBox 841 457
Power 1,841 1,804
Repairs and Maintenance 423 835
Stationery 67 2
Telephone 703 701
Water Rates 137 192
IRD - RWT Charged - 7
Donations - True Tales and Bike Stands Beach Road - 1,716
Total Expenses 10,581 11,777
Excess Income over Expenditure 5352 $ 2,807
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Onerahi Community Association
Statement of Financial Performance

Onerahi Community House

For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE

Group Hire

Donation

Interest received

ORC Reimbursements

Total Income

Less Expenditure
Admin Expenses

OCA - Support Events
Cleaning Expenses
insurance

Power

R & M Expense Carpet etc
Rates Water

Security Expense
Telephone

IRD - RWT Charged

Total Expenses

Excess Income over Expenditure

2018 2017
$
7,832 8,192
0 200
156 185
0 653
7,988 9,239
1,075 $ =
606 662
168 128
283 283
1,098 1,184
2,081 7,637
259 401
771 739
1,111 1,099
- 7
7,450 12,141
537 § (2,901)
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Onerahi Community Association
Statement of Financial Performance

O C A Management
For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
REVENUE
Pub Charity - Grant for Xmas Parade 2,440 2,253
WDC -Grant for Xmas Parade 3,500 3,500
Donations/Support expenses from Facilities 500 38
Fundraising - Raffles & Hams 137 250
OCA Facilities - Support Xmas Parade 353 409
OCA Facilities - Support AGM 606 254
Membership Subscriptions- AGM 100 76
WDC Community Grant 700 700
WDC Community Planting Grant - 958
Orbit and Facilites -Admin reimbursement 3,220 3,620
Interest received 12 13
Total Income 11,567 12,069
Less Expenses
Adminstration Expense 4,160 4,160
Audit Fees -
Event Expenses 6,288 6,235
Fundraising Expense -Raffles & Hams 176 176
Planting Grant - 958
General Expenses 51 51
Meetings Expenses 706 333
Office Expense 156 120
Total Expenses 11,537 12,034
Gross Income over Expenditure 30 36
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Onerahi Community Association
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

Net Surplus from Orbit

Net Surplus from Hall

Net Surplus from House

Net Surplus from Management

Net Surplus Before Depreciation

Less Depreciation
Depreciation as per Schedule

Excess Income over Expenditure

2018

- 2,083
5,352

537

30

$ 3,837

603
$ 3,234
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Onerahi Community Association

Statement of Movements in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017
$ $

EQUITY AT START OF PERIOD 36,794 37,213
SURPLUS & REVALUATIONS
Net surplus(Deficit) for the period 3234 §$ (419)
Total recognised revenues & expenses $ 40,028 36,794
OTHER MOVEMENTS
EQUITY AT END OF PERIOD $ 40,028 $ 36,794
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Onerahi Community Association

Statement of Financial Position
For the Year Ended 31 March 2018

CURRENT ASSETS

KiwiBank - OCA cheque Account
KiwiBank - Orbit cheque Account
KiwiBank - Orbit On Call Account
KiwiBank - OCA On Call Account
KiwiBank - Facilities cheque Account
KiwiBank - Facilities On Call Account
Kiwibank - House On Call Account
Petty cash Maintenance

Petty cash Administration

Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets as per Schedule
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Receipts in advance
Grants in Advance

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Represented by;

EQUITY as per Capital Account
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2018 2017
1,143 1,117
1,494 594
4,026 6,525
4,332 1,066

16,864 15,006
11,753 11,005
70 70

100 100
9,102 9,839
48,885 45,322
1,748 2,351
50,633 47,673
7,261 7,194
2,884 2,984
460 700
10,605 10,878
10,605 10,878
40,028 36,794
40,028 36,794
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ONERAHI COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report On Financial Statements.

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Onerahi Community Association,
comprising the Statement Of Financial Position at the year ended 31 March 2018, and the
Statement Of Financial Performance and Changes In Equity for the year ended at that date, with the
Statement Of Accounting Policies and other Explanatory Footnotes. | am of the opinion that the

audit evidence provided and explanations obtained by request permit and are appropriate for the
In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements provide a materially true and fair view of the

financial position of the Onerahi Community Association as at 31 March 2018, and of its financial
performance and transactions during the year ended at that date, and are in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and the International Financial Reporting Standards as
appropriate. This opinion is in accordance with the International Standards On Auditing (ISAs),
adopted by the NZ Institute Of Chartered Accountants (now Chartered Accountants Of Australia &
New Zealand, CAANZ) in 2009.

Areas Of Greatest Concern.
As from 2017, an Amendment to the the International Standards On Auditing (ISAs) requires that

Auditors' Reports include a statement as to what areas of an entity's accounts are "of greatest
concern”, meaning which aspects carry the greatest risk of errors or uncertainty or omissions, and
to which therefore the greatest attention should be given by auditors. In the case of the Onerahi
Community Association, these are the books of first entry, namely: the receipt-book carbon-copies
and bank deposit slips showing monies received (particularly in cash) and paid into its bank account;
and the cheque-book butts and resulting cheque-account statements showing payments made by
cheque and automatic payment. Because these (including setting up automatic payments) are
largely manual operations, with all other processes in the compilation of accounts being automated
by accounting software, these books of first entry most need to be checked against subsequent
bank statements.

Explanation of Committee Members’ Responsibilities.

The Committee members are responsible for appointing a suitably qualified Accountant for the fair
preparation and presentation in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and the
International Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate. They are also responsible for such
internal controls as are deemed necessary by the Committee to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement due to either human error or fraud.

Explanation Of Auditor’s Responsibilities.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit, which is
undertaken in accordance with the International Standards On Auditing (ISAs), adopted by the NZ
Institute Of Chartered Accountants (now Chartered Accountants Of Australia & New Zealand,
CAANZ) in 2009. These standards require compliance with ethical requirements, and planning and
execution of the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatements.
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In particular, by the ISAs, auditors must have no personal or business relationship with either the
accounting entity concerned, or with the accountants responsible for the original compilation of the
financial statements, other than as the duly appointed auditor. Other than in my capacity of
auditor, | have no such relationship with the Onerahi Community Association or its Committee, or
with the Accountant responsible for the compilation of the financial statements.

An audit entails performance of procedures aimed at obtaining audit evidence concerning the
disclosures and the amounts of transactions and balances in the financial statements. These depend
on the auditor’s judgement in the light of the ISAs, including assessment of the risks of material
misstatement in the financial statements due to either error or fraud. In these risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal controls in an accounting entity relevant to the fair compilation and
presentation of its financial statements, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal controls.

An audit also includes evaluation of the propriety of the accounting policies used in the compilation
of the financial statements, and evaluation of the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Date: ............ 19 June 2018...............

7/
Signed: % ,%/2//4?4?4&(%/
P

National Diploma In Accountancy;
Member 34882 of the Chartered Accountants Of Australia & New Zealand (CAANZ) (admitted 1995).
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\’$§‘, WHANGAREI

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Community Funding

Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name Pataua Area Residents and Rate Payers Association Inc
Amount requested $ 700
Project name Resident and Ratepayer (R&R) Fund

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group

Group's postal address 26 Kaye Rd
RD5, Pataua North, Whangarei
Postcode 0175
| Group's bank account Pataua Area Residents and Rate Payers Association Inc
name:
Group'’s bank account - o ‘
number: (Z - 099 -4 32906 — oo oo
Group’s GST number Not Applicable

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland’)

' Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name | lain Watkins

Position in group Treasurer

Email lain.watkins@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) | 021772074

Second contact’s name | Not Applicable

Position in group

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[ ]No

Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

[[]No* — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
¢ Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name Not Applicable

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
Applicant OrganiSatioN: .........ou e ee e e e

Project NBMIES sussssmmssmmssmimsormmsmisisssissssis L AV A Y R U ST IS RSN

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
| statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project

Not Applicable

Amount requested

$

When will this take place?

Where will this take place?

Who and how many
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each

that you think will benefit from this

project:

[ ] NZ European

Estimate %:

[ ] Maori

Estimate %:

[ ] Pacific Peoples

Estimate %:

[ ] Other European

Estimate %:

[ ] Asian Estimate %:
[ | Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %:
American/African

| [] Other ethnicity Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate

most closely to your project.

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[[] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

[[] Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19

Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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| Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

These are some of the projects that will be carried out but PARRA-

Improve wheel chair access to the Te Whangai lookout point
Pest control — Rats

Boat ramp remediation work Pataua North

Mangrove management Pataua South

e o o o

| The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Identified by the community

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

Improved management of the environment and facilities in the community.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

| This funding is for the administration grant.

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

The community

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? No — your budget figures must include GST where applicable

[] | Yes —your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number I

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. Amount

Total of other grants and donations

Own contribution / fundraising

& | PR B H R

(A) Total income expected

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

| Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expected

eI R - R R R - A e AR =2 A R < A A e A <

(C) Income less expenses

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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\ Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, |/we agree
to:

° provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

° acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

° spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

° return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

e meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

e acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name lain Watkins
' Signature * | %
Position in Group Treasurer
Date {,{/ ;;z‘)/zz; <<
A

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then aftach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available

Aftached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

B TR L

Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

P9

‘$§, WHANGARE|
Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to rmake an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc, govt.nz/funding.

e ) o B
Application summary

Organisation name ,/57:\4}r .{ } an uj / ,(ng i _C-;.f{@;’\‘i'ﬁ\ lsé '/f?q %@ ode N \v\,;,.
' Amount requested $ ,\Uﬂ O (R ..-,-Iqu{“w " C ( eu'\"F 5"700 .
Project name /I/ / ,"2
{_S—ection 1: Applicant Details
_Tell us about your organization/group
 Group's postal address Iﬁs—" Dne nmcune; af /,)C‘ r-,H QAJ /{{D 6‘
I
Postcode Ol | ang a/e (
Group’s bank account 1o r Flanel Rescedent ¢ Rate (Pay e rg
e AR3sanciation,
Group's bank account
L [ =5099 02201 ((—00
Group’s GST number M / 4
B /

Describe your group's purpose (e.g. “fo provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northiand”)

To_proviele o voice Kor the [scel Commundiy
L’HD Qoct | e ned ancl 5u,f~wdﬂ£jmg Digtricts .

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application? -
Primary contact’s name /\ GUri € (5(\@& Q (r\.a () )
Position in group 5 ecre “t' T o
Email L e i~ 1 e-_’g,~c¢¢f$(a&w7é7,@ Cjw\otl 't o
Daytime phone number(s) OEHIAATULD 027 290 G5t D -

Second contact’s name Mo BRel chev ’

Position in group Chai~mean .

Email i 1 X (@ k)c"[QLt(if‘__') e N2 -

Daytime phone number(s) OF LAY (O

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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| Section 2: Eligibility
| ks S

| Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[INo o - -

[ Yes - if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

| Does your group have a legal status? |
[ Yes — please provide:
* Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: =n (‘*}'{ )COJ e (‘D ',]
e A copy of your latest statement of financial perfformance @</ 25 ced .
 Evidence of your bank account details. £ ¢ /. < P—a?

[]No* — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see hitp://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

| *Umbrella Group Guarantee .
| Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an

' umbrelia group that is.

| An umbrelia group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
| prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. 1
| Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
| agreement.

1
| If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be retumed and/or may |
J| place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future. l!

| The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

- T
| Umbrella group name E

= |
| Society or trust number: ‘

| Contact person

1
' Email

|
|
1
|
I :
Sf—— = = = a8 S
|
]
|

[ e
Daytime phone number(s

{ Baylme'p (©)

| GST number (or n/a)

SR _ . B

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:

Applicant organisation: ................ccccccvevviienieriieseeeeesieeesseressens ’ xRS

Project name: ................................................................

| Signature

|
| Date

' Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
| statements. ~

2018-19 Community funding application form FPage 20f7
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! Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

' Describe your project in terms of the foIIowrng

—

JI Name of prOJect _! (\f / 43
¥

 — —_—— 1

E Amount requested ' $

1 I —_— —

A When erI thls take place? |

[ Where WI|| thls take pIace”

|
 — — I. —
I

l Who and how many
‘ people will benefit?

| Eth nicities of likely benefmarres Of thls prOjeCt - tick as appropnate and include a pementage estimate for each
‘ that you think will benefit from thrs pmject

|:| NZ European Estlmate %
I:I Maon- a Estlmate % -
Il |:| Pacific Peoples B e EW __ __“ ;/_ Z{; B o ) -
] Other European Estimate %:
] As}a_n ______ R IEstimate %: N - -
[IMiddle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %: -
American/African
[JOtherethnicity | Please specify: -
Estimate %:

' Area of work

' To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
| most closely to your prOJect

- = - Smm—

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[/ Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Cormimunity funding application form Page 3 of 7
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!| Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.
|

The Idea — Brefly explain what it s that you wantto do: i =

< B moathly meehiz,
” = B 3
’(//4 — bougoq pit Stborl] A
lewse X e fic. cone )& 7S

| The Need_-f How do you know there__i_s__a E?d for yc_)ur_prpjgct_,_p_rogr_anlmg or service? T |

., [)@g,j POt ATEAGACE
/J/” ' — Locod ﬂ@mmww(/ S5ues

- Nz mm&fj A scesgishs,

The Impact - What difference wi!l_ygur project make?

)

Your Read_ir_less - V\{h_at controls and checks do 'you have in plﬁe to manage Eh_e fl._l_[‘ldi[lg_? =

vk

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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| Your Readin_q_s_s_ = How ready is your organisation fo deliver the project, programme or service?

W

| Collaboration ~ Wh;a_will you work with to delivg_r_your project, programme ogervic;?

N/A

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for rrione_y and the impact of your work?

/s

Your Approach - How does your project, programme or service meet best practicé and is"it
evidence based?

W)

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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| Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

summary below and attach your budget separately.

] Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

_GS'I"..I;umt;_er“

|
|

i

|

— — ——

l* Are you registered for GST? ‘/ No - your budget figures must include GST where applicable
i

|

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500.

———— s e

. A

Total of other grants and donations /

Own contribution / fundraising

Amount

(A) Total income expected

E
5
$
3
s
$
s

| In-kind support - please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Ir
o

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
_requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expected |

. _ ) (C) Income less expenses

2018-19 Community funding application form

Page 116 of 258
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! Section 5: Declaration ,

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

e provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

B acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

) spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

o return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

o acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

O — E— - e :
i Name % auUr 1€ j“\ ,'—,--Cf{{ff..‘j c‘;,‘#//{l Lt

e - i TR LN Cape—
! Signature * A // 7/

| Position in Group

-' Date

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to fundina@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check - make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Aftached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

OoOoogao

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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PORTIAND RESIDENTS AND RATEPAYERSASSOCIATION INCORPORATED AGM

a

Held at the Portland Fire Station 13/11/2017 at 7pm &1
MINUTES @
Present Shelley Deeming, Harry Carter, Wendy Goodwin, Karl Hart, Max Belcher @
Shirley Belcher, Peter Van Sinten, Ken Hale, Rhonda Hale, Tony Golds, %

Liz Golds, Ross Mallet, Jenny Forbes and Laurie Bradshaw.
Apologies Kate Bradshaw, Carol Clunie and Beryl Johnson.

Moved Shelley Deeming seconded Laurie Bradshaw that Apologies be
received.

Chairmans Report Moved Laurie Bradshaw seconded Shelley Deeming that the
Chairmans Report be received as read. Laurie asked that a special

thanks be recorded for a comprehensive report by Max.

Financial Report Moved Max seconded Shelley that the financial report be received as
presented.

Election of Officers

Chairman Laurie Bradshaw took the chair for the vote
Max Belcher was nominated by Laurie seconded by Harry Carter as their
were no further nominations Max was elected for a further term
Secretary Nominated by Harry Carter seconded by Shelley Deeming that Laurie be .
elected Secretary and Kate Bradshaw be elected Minute Secretary carried
Treasurer Rhonda Hale was nominated by Ross Mallet seconded Laurie Bradshaw
Carried a big thanks to Wendy Goodwin for her past services as treasurer.
Committee Nominated Laurie Seconded Max that all persons present be voted on bloc
Carried.

General Business A ta}bled letter from Carol Clunie notifying the PRRA that the Portland
School will be holding their Centenary on 2 March 2018 and
requested financial assistance for publication of Centennial Book it
was moved Harry Carter seconded Laurie that $500.00 be set aside for

The book carried.
It was moved Max seconded Laurie that we donate $500.00 to the Portland Fire Brigade for

Smoke Alarms to be fitted by the brigade members to the homes of the elderly where

Page 118 of 258 I
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required carried. C)@

Max explained to the meeting that he had attended all meetings of the Purewa landfill %
Committee and that they had set aside a special area for containment of asbestos especially
old school buildings.

Rhonda asked the meeting who was responsible for the grass cutting around the water
tower as they were looking very untidy. Harry Carter said that the Cement Works contracted
the lawn mowing around the whole Village and that he would look into the contract details
and get it resolved -

It was agreed that the Association will hold their meetings every second Monday of every
second month.

Laurie suggested a working bee to paint the bus shelter at the lower Portland Road Harry
said he would get the Fire Brigade to have their fire drill pressure water blast the shelter

to get It ready for painting. Laurie would purchase the paint and set up a working bee date
and notify members by email of the date. A request from Beryl Johnson via jenny re the
tree that had fallen across the river opposite her house. Could we request the Northland
Regional Council to have it removed because it could cause flooding as that area is low

ine, Laurie said he would email them.

The meeting was informed that the Marasumi Trust has been closed and that Ross Mallet
would talk to Rhiana to see how the administration documents were drawn up as no

one new how to apply for the grant’

The meeting closed at 7.50 pm
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PORTLAND RESIDENTS & RATEPAYERS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 1% : %

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FINANCIAL REPORT

5 DECEMBER 2016 -------- 13 NOVEMBER 2017
Opening Balance @ 13 November $1290.74
Expenditure Receipts

16.2.17 Donation Street event $200.00
17.2.17 Donation PVFB 100.00
12.7.17 Rubbish collection

Luncheon 130.00

10.10.17 Petty cash 100.00

11.10.17 AGM Advertising 129.76 WDC Annual Grant $700.00

Total Expenditure $659.76 Total $1990.74
Less Expenditure 659.76

Balance at 13.11.17 $1330.78 8 $1330.78

PETTY CASH

Opening Balance $121.00

Goods o 108.50

Balance 12.50

Petty Cash Drawn 100.00

Donation 24.40

Balance at 13.11.17 $136.90

Page 120 of 258 S I
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minisiy of ECcONOMIicC @
Development

Manati Ohanga

COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

PORTLAND RESIDENTS & RATEPAYER ASSOCIATION
INCORPORATED

2153681

PORTLAND RESIDENTS & RATEPAYER ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED is
incorporated under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 this 14th day of July 2008.

Mot A

Neville Harris

Registrar of Incorporated Societies
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Society Cheque account

Account no 12-3099-0720211-00

Opening date 25 Aug 18
Portland Residents & :tateme;xt T:’l 231
Ratepayers Association ageno lo
C/- Rhonda Hale
1 Atkins Road
RD 8
Whangarei 0178 @ @ PY
Balance summary
Qpening balance $680.98
Total withdrawals 40.00
Total deposits $700.00
Closing balance $1,380.98
Transaction details
Date  Transaction Debit/Withdrawal $ Deposlt $ Balance $
25 Aug Opening Balance 680.98
06Sep WhangarelDC  WDC Admin GR 01052 700.00 1,380.98
25 Sep Closing Balance $0.00 $700.00 1,380.98

ASB Bank Limited, PO Box 35, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140, New Zealand * Freephone 0800 803 804
. asbconz | Amember of the Commonwealth Bank of A ia Grou
IBage 155 858
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Community Funding
Application Form

W

WHANGAREI

DISTRICT COUNCIL

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.
Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Amount requested $ 700 A

Sectlon 1: Appl|cant Detalls

| Tell us about your organization/group

IPrgj_ect name _ {_ ,ﬂpfg ;,dus . :0/\/ ﬂ_’,-m 7

Organlsatlon name T&’uﬂgﬁ;ﬁ fiﬁdgﬁﬂpﬁ,;f & /@fgfﬂ‘/fr’ﬁé ﬂSSouﬁr/o,u T.uc - ._

| Groups postal address ,ﬂ 0. ﬁost— /5/ |
e _Rupuara i .
Postcode ors/ _
Group'’s bank account ﬁp{ﬁzm(g, ﬁQ( 4 ﬁg’;:pgw—; A p /@HKW/?*/E&S
_name: e B S$OC i T o0 Jf/t/c
Group’s bank account ) O
number | © 3-0 95/ o 7,,8/ 6P
Group s GST number /Vﬁ

Who are your group 's main contact(s) for this fundlng appllcatlon'7

' Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)
/ far'c“;‘,y{ o/-e S fom\So— V%//Or‘/ He wﬂjaﬂﬂ’— j' sesaclents ... M‘Cf
6[‘,4 - b—e/{m{f /-Kz.:—r suhest> -rmfc/’%-o '~ Mt«—ém miL Aac,d? $Corhnd

Prlmary contact’s name U . &) & :D a,,,g/
Fosn_lon in grOL;) i ‘5¢¢ ,.,,,l,f\a N
Emal | wdane) 398 geadeom
' Daytime phone number(s) /.,I % 2 ‘Qé X
Seco—nd::ontaei’e r;ne ] —S . _’};r solee 1/ _ .
Posmon in group e ,/:a_c,:r-f;.r _
el | tsdopegmaldcom
| Baytime_phorre_num?er(s) N L/_o, 291 g - -
2018-19 Community funding application form
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Section 2: Eligibility

| Have /e you recelved fundlng from Whangarel Dlstrlct Council in the last three years'? ‘

|:|No o

[<]'Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

! Does your group have a legal status?
‘ Yes — please provide: |

| e Yourincorporated society or eheritable-trust registration number: Ay ;12. INT9
' e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details. ‘

[[]No™® — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee |

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an |
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant ‘
| agreement. |

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The foIIowmg section is to be completed by an authorlsed offi cer of the umbrella group. ‘

' Umbrella group name

Somety or trust number

Contact person

Daytlme phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

I conflrm that our organlsatlon is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
5 Applicant organisation: ...........coi i

[ (0T T=T ot 4T T T OO PSPPI PP SRR

| | Signature E
'|‘

Date

Please provide ewdence of umbrella group'’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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|
 Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

" Describe your project in terms of the following:

IAM-— Q\J’i-‘/{ | {&5(0&&]" kafﬂgﬂ_a(;pc ,7’\(—‘r éf_mmg___é_sz;s;

| Name of project

| Amount reqﬁe_s_féa o $ 700.¢0

i When will this take place? | Yiees ﬂei_,\o/ . i

| Where will this take place? Based . Acdale

‘_\_Nr;o_ a;ld_how many ." a rt‘-!.‘cl'%% amok S e /': N 7&-“94 ﬁ /&-uéw[‘,
| people will benefit? | a flres. é_,_cmfz: fee ple. - B

. Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each ‘

that you think will benefit from this project:

IE/NfEuro;Jean - | Esti.rr_1;':1te "2)_ . - .. | | ‘
;“Zﬁaori E_s_tim_ate %: dré_ﬁ—e__s L,.,,\,L.;_%A, j j r\or*.d |

E{a\cific Peoples f_Estimate %: fope- Juhin  clahes i W2

E]/Other European Estimate %:

B/,Aéian | } Estimate %:

FTMiddle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %:
I American/African |

' [] Other ethnicity - Please specify:
| Estimate %:

| Area of work
To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
| most closely to your project. i
| .
| IZI/Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

‘ @/ Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

‘ IZ/Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

‘ IZ/ Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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; Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.
l = —

' The Idea — Briefly explaln what it is that you want to do: .

C-(r‘h}nm-@_ j" ﬁsL_r Gt S 7
ﬂbw\él e,«,—/f,'ff» v losles ertﬂa—rc.f) Ko\gé‘.ﬁn rovuzlau‘ﬂ -f-.m.z'—’ﬂo.a,_,)
M/:n/} .gk &g Movepia b o achans f-a-l)t'«..s7 by He plevtlopment

Q"“F('b'?r(‘p\ i"‘""‘( deshnct & frrn s, i, necat, (,,..t?/.._mf MMA_;.Q’ |

‘)O?CA_LLK @NJSW M—rlj‘.}_ (L€ \ ’71‘.’5 fen U—--QL&uzdt-‘c(

f"’nﬂ—u ‘MC’(\ En N~ /Imfm
rleprsged e Ohongacel Dichet cwhu/ Wod Yol A /E]Mam.,/

CCA» f-{aJ‘v‘-‘-ev\_uuW 4 Q’_M b O eyng 1= e

The Need - How do you know there is a need for your p%ject programme or serwce’?

MCLA Z.m 6’“""\ M\A t5 o« jp’«v\t — Since ﬁwﬁ(‘h'-w/'m
(rmd QQ‘/DQ.:J\U‘\ BN WZL{ (

€

' The Impact — What difference will your project make? =

l(),// ht,q.r-e:‘ U&lbL? /MM“ rf-v_ﬁlp._f-; o ,-,jc/dau_//
S NC{-& k/\o’\l‘f\ r—(,@_q_u%# cup;&f;pr-/l.ﬁ(

Your Readlness What controls and c_he_clg_do you have in place to man_aée-th:fundlng?
4/‘ "'Ml Cﬂ%pl /A—-hd’"\ \’7 Q i\W( ?L‘/L‘L‘M“‘{H 6?‘:( c).wb
o wa—(—‘-c— 5‘-—““4-*1 v Quninnec g fl jer_erL .?71@_/.1\{
Page 4 of 7
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Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

WL Atfcu’(_ ‘ﬂg“.’lfj MA—:-AV\JGI Q_,y\_}t e Ca’w‘_,,‘ ﬂéﬁ 2 ; ‘-_,{i_(
M)ﬁfk\('l) bo Je c e L Corn~a v A S MA\ ¢t 502§ rana 4

Horn, v Ao alertro 7 He relovet —a~Hemihey

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

D:S}v\¢l %/( . ro-r"u_q.z( C!@‘i&w\t‘-—l, . m/%o- Jocal 4
909&4,&’ (_Jw) i-dc.s—rcu/w)\q,e a/r\l'( 15']%"“ D"‘("{Qﬂ.fg‘a, e f

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

7’0/” conhne o m&,i/‘dm:;l._ms b  relecant
C@%..c-\,;f el Cophm-e b wmake M”"‘«T_cms o
Ce,-“,_,._ “/ dr\ﬂu—'-l/e ""Kvxj’f:—f:h p/&xr\s haH Cau—n ' /S . O /‘-o

Nede $ehi—shion~s o Y lesence Gl f pleeatrons
/M{}\ ()wlz lie ﬂm.kwcﬁ..; P w\ 'DIQIMC‘F Ma_%,rr
fotd " Meat T Cordidnte ™ Muehngo (Fhhe) b oeed o f

(-n@h L/l"} 9mHJwM i f& chews.

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
| evidence based?

- {/{/é QA H- ; S N U . ;o—_’ J |
q,_quft_,(’;[/ lo  eug r\ﬂl/w({e_.‘/?' o %Lt—/'dg,e.—/( ‘wdt L%) mb-%:m-t
Heir rtoncecns eve /5'4\7:(# o He Q#t-r\/u"#—-\ ‘f 4

gt peept=
n / DFM‘;{J (Lp/ &4 ra(_iwﬂ{e e wn A omes J’L‘E’A’l C—/

N~ C&'th\\bw\l“"\ %q..
p -

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

summary below and attach your budget separately.

GST number ‘

[~
|
| Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500.
|

Aokt~ & hahuim /ml Qmifa, e Do (‘_$

%wbgwrfv}n'm! . . |$

S | $

E

Total of other grants and donations - | ! $
Own contribution / fundraisiné ‘ $

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

Are you registered for GST? m/ No — your budget ﬂgures must mc!ude GST where appllcable

A_mount_

|:| Yes your budget flgures must exclude GST where applicable

75000

Hbo -0

(A) Total income expected | $

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, [
equipment '

| Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work: i

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quoles, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs. N

|

—

[)‘v“—ﬂ-‘-"—“ #Z\ “va-a/\\ ) }
S_«é'f/?“ﬁ’—h"\lf / X Rl

Fo. bk sl

/75 o0

|
(B) Total expenses _expected ‘

"7

~ {C) Income less expenses

plenln v o ol olon|le ol

1/ 60-

2018-19 Community funding application form
Page 129 of 258
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 Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtalned the consent of the group/organlsatlon to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, l/we agree

to:

a provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

. acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

o spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

° return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

o meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

° acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

 Name DANIE)
Signature *
. — = |
| Position in Group
. Date ,2@ P 5’

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

,y@ Attached quotes where available
= Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
=+ Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

\.'§’/ WHANGARE|
RCommunity Funding 4
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name RUATANGATA PUBLIC HALL SOCIETY INCORPORATED
Amount requested $ 700.00
| Project name RESIDENT AND RATEPAYERS GRANT

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address C/- P O BOX 4246
KAMO
WHANGAREI
Postcode 0141
Group's bank account RUATANGATA PUBLIC HALL SOCIETY INCORPORATED
name:
Group’s bank account 123099 0502687 00
number:
Group’s GST number N/A

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)
ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATING THE HALL

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name | PAM MORGAN

Position in group TREASURER

Email pamzant@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) | 09 4335 865

Second contact’s name BRIAN ATTWOOD

Position in group CHAIRMAN

Email brianheather@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) | 09 4335 825

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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Section 2: Eligibility
Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[]No

YES[_] Yes - if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant
obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

[IYES Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
¢ Evidence of your bank account details.

[ No* — you will need lo eilher:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.qgovt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee
Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
| prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

| If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
| place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

i The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
JaYoT o] [Tor=Ta T @e] o b= g 1L T= 1 [ o AT UPU P PPN

(o] (= Yo W 4= o 1= PP TRUT

Signature ‘

Date ‘
Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
 statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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—
Section 3: The PrOJect
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project N/A
| Amount t requested $7oo 00

When WI|| this take place’? FROM 13TH OCTOBER

Where will th|s take place’? RUATANGATA HALL

Who and how many MANY PEOPLE FROM ALL OVER THE AREA
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely benefICIarleS of this pFOJeCt — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
| that you think will benefit from th/s pro;ect

] NZ European Estlmate %: 95%
[ ] Maori Estlmate %:
[ ] Pacific Peoples Estlmate %:
' L] Other European Estimate %:
[]Asian Estimate %:
[ ] Middle Eastern/Latin Estlmate %:
American/African
] Other ethnicity Please specify: _THE HALL IS FOR EVERYONES
USE
Estimate %:N/A
Area of work

' To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
| most cIoser to your project.

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

YES[ ] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and
engagement in recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life
stages.

YES[ ] Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that

strengthen community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and
positive relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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| Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

| The Idea — Brlefly explaln what itis t that you want to do R

WE HAVE PLANNED A MARKET DAY WITH STALL HOLDERS $10.00 EACH TABLE HIRE
GOING TO HALL

POTLUCK DINNER WITH $10.00 PER FAMILY DONATED TO THE HALL
TRIVIA NIGHT — TEAMS OF 8 - $80 PER TEAM. DONATED TO HALL.
PRIZES DONATED BY COMMUNITY AND BUSINESSES.

The Need — How do you know _there is a need for your project, programme or serV|ce’7

WE HAVE BEEN ASKED TO HOLD THESE EVENTS BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY.

OUR AIM IS TO RAISE FUNDS FOR HALL MAINTENANCE, ADMINISTRTATION AND
INSURANCE.

The Impact What dlfference will your project make?

WE HOPE THESE ACTIVITIES WILL HELP PROMOTE A FRIENDLY CARING COMMUNITY
WE ALSO HOPE IT WILL HELP CREATE PRIDE IN OUR BEAUTIFUL HALL AND LOCALITY.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the fundlng’7

WE MANAGE FUNDING BY LIASING WITH COMMITTEE AND PRESENTING THE USUAL
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REVIEWS AT AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, AND TO
INCORPORATED SOCIETIES OFFICE AND WHG. DISTRICT COUNCIL..

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?
WE HAVE ALL OUR PLANS IN PLACE AND ADVERTISED VIA NEWSLETTERS AND FLYERS.
ALL HAVE BEEN WRITTEN AND DISTRIBUTED BY VOLUNTEERS FROM THE COMMUNITY,
AND ARE READY TO GO ON THE DUE ADVERTISED DATES.

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED NEWSLETTERS AND FLYER

CoIIaboratiok Who will you | work with to deliver your project, programme or service?
VOLUNTEERS FROM OUR COMMUNITY

LAST YEAR RUATANGATA HALL BOUGHT A DEFIBRILLATOR COSTING $2768.06 WITH A
$1000 GRANT FROM OXFORD SPORTS TRUST AND THE BALANCE DONATED BY MEMBERS
OF THE COMMUNITY. THIS IS NOW INSTALLED AT GAS RUATANGATA AS A CENTRAL

' LOCATION FOR ACCESS BY ALL, BUT WE WOULD LIKE TO BUY ANOTHER SO THE AREA IS
BETTER COVERED IN CASE OF EMERGENCY.

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?_ L

WE WILL KNOW IF WE HAVE VALUE FOR MONEY BY HOW MANY ATTEND THESE
FUNCTIONS AND HOW MUCH MONEY WE RAISE.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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| Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
__gv_ide_:nt_:e based?

| BELIEVE WE HAVE A GOOD TRACK RECORD OF OPERATING OUR HALL IN A BUSINESS
LIKE MANNER, HOLDING ANUUAL GENERAL MEETINGS, AND DELIVERING REVIEWED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DETAILS TO COUNCIL IN A TIMELY MANNER.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget .

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
| summary below and attach your budget separately.

| Are you reg|stered for GST’?

NO[] No your budget figures must include GST where appllcable

] Yes your budget figures must exclude GST where
- = Aannlicahla ———— A

GST number | N/A

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. J Amount
M—AR_KET_D_AY TABLE HIR_E FOR STALL WILL GO TO THE HALL - ‘ 5100 00?
| FUNDS FROM DONATED GOODS SOINILL GO TO HALL— - $1OO 00’7

FU_ND_S RAE)_FROM POT LEDI_NNER $10.00 PER FAK/IILY_ $200 00’? o
_TRR/KNI_G_HT $80 00 PER TEAM DONATED TO HALL_ - B $700 00'?

Total of other grants and donatlons DONATED GOODS_ AND PRIZES ] $

Own contnbutlon / fundralsmg WORK BY VOLUNTEERS & PRINTING OF $
NEWSLETTERS PAID FOR BY VOLUNTEERS

(A) Total income expected | $1100.00

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

Vqunteer Numbers: 10-12 Estlmated Hours Work: MANY HRS
WRITING OF NEWSLETTER, PRINTING AND DELIVERING

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

o en‘eemea

.

(B) Total expenses expected

(C) Income less expenses

& | h | P

2018 19 Community fundlng application form Page 7 of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

° provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

a acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

o return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

° acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name | PAM MORGAN
Signature * |
Position in Group ‘ TREASURER
| Date ‘ 02 OCTOBER 2018 |

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available

Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

OO0 O

Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.qovt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 8 of 7
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SATURDAY 13™ OCTOBER, 2018
9 AM TO 12 PM - RUATANGATA HALL

Food Forest Plants, Orﬂanic: \/cﬂ Sccd\inzﬂs, L_ocal Art,
Wood Products, Crafts, Chidrens Books By
Local Authors, Preserves, Donated Bric-A-Brac
(ho electronic devices) & More.

To Raise Funds For Hall

$10.00 PER TABLE

(Supplied by Hall - Table charge donated to Hall)
THE HALL WILL BE OPEN FROM 8.30AM TO STALL HOLDERS

We will have a table selling good 2nd hand items
(hall opens for drop-offs 4:00-6:00pm Friday)
which we hope locals will donate.

§
il TO BOOK A TABLE CONTACT:

PAM MORGAN 09 4335 865

ELFREDA BERRYMAN 09 4335 847

SHEILA COLLINS 027 521 7759

Page 142 of 258
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RUATANGA PUBLIC HALL SOCIETY INCORPORATED

Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

2018 2018 2017
Income
Hall Hire S 2,304.00 S 2,170.00
Grants wDC S 9,725.00 $ 3,700.00
Oxford Sports Trust S 1,500.00 $ 1,164.95
Tennis Courts $ 591.70 S 54.10
Playcentre Lease S 20.00 S 20.00
Donations S 98.90 $  146.20
Interest S 1.07 S 6.95
Defibrillator S 3,128.60
"$17,369.27 $ 726220
Expenses
Electricity $  830.32 S 746.84
Insurance S 2,524.91 $ 1,906.70
Sundry $  101.53 $ 37544
Maintenance Paint Storage Shed S 1,200.00
Flooring S 4,641.83
Tennis Courts S 586.50 $ 1,164.95
Furniture and appliances S 336.00
Defibriilator S 2,768.06
S 6,811.32 $10,371.76
Profit/(Loss) $10,557.95 -$ 3,109.56
$17,369.27 $17,369.27 S 7,262.20
Bank Balance 31 March 2017 S  2,653.09
Add Net Profit $ 10,557.95
$ 13,211.04
Bank Balance 31 March 2018
Cheque Account S 12,159.67
Accelerator Account $ 1,051.46
m A A Y I
£z, e
Chairmah

Disclaimer of Liability - | have reviewed the above profit and loss account and bank balances based on the
information provided to me. The accounts are an accurate record of the financial situation of the Society.
This is a review of the contents, no audit has been carried out. | do not accept responsibility to any person
for the contents of the financial statements.

M @i

M A Fillery /

1-Jun-18
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RUATANGATA PUBLIC HALL BUDGET DETAILS OCTOBER 2018

Tennis Courts maintenance $586.00
Defibrillator Fund Maintenance 360.00
Purchased another 4 trestle tables

Still to be paid for 200.00

$1146.00

Note: The Hall is only insured for half it’s value $300,000 at present because the renewal cost of
insurance was more than we could afford.

Total Bank Balance now $13522.44
Less above costs 1146.00
$12376.44
We are allocating $10,000.00 towards building maintenance project, and just been successful

in obtaining a grant of $15,468.00 from Lotteries Community Grant which should cover exterior
building maintenance $25,468.00 quote, and hope there are no extra cost involved.

Page 144 of 258
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

\’$§’, WHANGAREI

Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

= —

Organisation name Teal Bay Ratepayers and Residents Association
Amount requested $ 700.00
| Project name Resadent and Ratepayer fund

! Section 1: Applicant Details |

| Tell us about your organization/group . Sy —
Group’s postal address ‘ P O Box 8123 Kensrngton Whangarel

Postcode 1 0145

— = ) | B .
Group’s bank account | Teal Bay Ratepayers and Residents Association

} name: [
Group S bank account 12 3099 0528780 00

‘ number:

LGroup s GST number { N/A

|
Descrlbe your group’s purpose (e. g " to provrde mobility aids for the disabled in North/and )

To support the community at Teal Bay

Who are your group s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Prrmary contact’s name | Tony Nixon

Position in group i Tresurer

' Email Tnlxon58@xtra co.nz

Daytlme phone number(s) 027 2814818

Second contact’s name | Carol Armitage

Posmon in group President

Email carolaarmltage@gmall com

Daytlme phone number(s) 027 2203177

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 10of 7
Page 145 of 258
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years? ‘

[ 1No

Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a Iegal status? ‘

IXYes — please provide: |

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

[[]No* — you will need to either: ‘

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee .

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
| agreement.

| If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
| place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

’ The foIIowmg section is to be completed by an authorised offlcer of the umbrella group. ‘

Umbrella group name
‘ Somety or trust number:
{ Contact person
| Emeil e _ o N ‘
Ba;tlme_phone number(s) ! | o .I
‘ GST number (or n/a) | | - J

‘ | confirm that our organlsatlon is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
| Applicant OrganiSatioN: ...........ooiii i

j [ (01T o1 a = 10 1= OSSR PPPPPS PSPPI SPR PP ‘

Signature : ‘
Date !

Please prowde ewdence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest flnanC|aI
statements. |

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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| Section 3: The Project
 Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

| Describe your project in terms of the follcling: .

Resident and Ratepayer Fund
$700.00
| When will this take place? | Throughout Year - 2019

I Name of project

[ Amount requested

I Where will this take place? _ Teal Bay

| Who and how many
| people will benefit?
|

Estimate %: 74
_ XIMaori _ Estimate %: 15

| Estimate %: 5

that you think will benefit from this project:

NZ European

l XiPacific Peoples

The residents (64 families) and visitors to Teal Bay (numerous) ‘

! Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each

| XtOther European | Estimate %: 3
|I XAsian T Eii_mate %: 3 B
' [] Middle Eastern/Latin Estimate %:
American/African '
" ] Othe_r ethnicity | Please specify: - -

Estimate %:
B [ _

‘ Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate

| most closely to your project.

‘ and of culture for the people of our District.

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts

Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

| Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
‘ recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
‘ community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive

relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form
Page 147 of 258
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear. ‘

Il The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

The Resident and Ratepayer Fund is vital in helping to support the activities of the Association at ‘
Teal Bay.

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

The Association is involved in a wide range of activities at Teal Bay.
These inviove: |

' -Purchase and maintenance of a Defibrillator for community use. Arranging training sessions on the |
use of the defibrillator

-Deployment of a safety boat speed-limiting buoy at 200m from the beach.

-Maintenance of a fire safety trailer and arranging training sessions

-Arranging the AGM of the Association ‘
-Conducting Committee meetings

-Writing and distributing the associations Newsletter.

-Management and maintenance of the community’s security cameras on the roads into and out of
Teal Bay. This has had a significant impact in reducing the criminal activities in the Bay.

-Maintenance of the beachfront vegetation in an attempt to reduce foreshore erosion. ‘

-Negotiation with the Whangarei District Council to ensure that the storm water drainage system is
fit for purpose and able to prevent flooding in the Bay.

| -Development of a riverside property into a wetland area to to help regenerate native flora and
-fauna—-(early-stage)

The Impact — What difference wiI_I_ your pr_oject make?

All of the above activities are vitsl to maintan the envoroment and protect the safety of the local
community and visitoers to the Bay

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

The Association has a vibrant experienced committee and president who have proven themselves

to be very capable of performing the activities listed above. The committee has always functioned in
a financially sound manner as indicated in the annual financial report. The committee and treasurer |
are very capable of managing the Fund and ensuring that it is utilised in a cost effective manner.

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

The Members of the Association and the committee have in previous years demonstrated their
capability of performing many of the tasks and activities listed in the Need section above. They

have demonstrated a degree of flexibility that means that they will be able to take on new projects |
and ensure that they are completed in a fashion that meets the need of the community and the i
environment.

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

The president, committee and member’s of the association will all work as a team to ensure that the
projects are completed or at least progressed in a fashion that meets the needs of the community.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
Page 148 of 258
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Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work? ' ‘

The safety of the community and protection of the enviroment are the primary goals of the
Association

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based? ‘

N/A '

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 50f 7
Page 149 of 258
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

summary below and attach your budget separately.

|
’ Are you reglstered for GST?
[

‘ No — your budget figures must include GST where applicable

|:| Yes your budget figures must exclude GST where appllcable

GST number ‘
| —_— . . _ .
Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. | Amount ‘
N/A E |
'$
K |
B o |
i 1 $ |
Total of other grants and donations $
Own contribution / fundraising | $ |
(A) Total income expected | $ |
In-kind support — please list |
e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, | i
equipment ‘
Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work: | |
[t i ]. = 5 |
N/A .
—— -1
Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs. — |
| NIA ) 15 _
$
| o _ L
| E |
| $ |
S o o ¥ |
|
|
o o _|¥ |
| $
— — — |
- s |
| r +
' B (B) Total expenses expected K |
(C) Income less expenses '$ J
2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

@ provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

& acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

> return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

: meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

> acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Tony Nixon
J/-
Signature * IS
///// /{4’/ <
Position in Group Treasurer
Date 8 October 2018

" We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc govi nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it

Final check — make sure you have:
-~ Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

~—  Attached quotes where available
Altached your group's (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

~ Attached your group's (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz

B 7L f) of «
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Teal Bay Ratepayers & Residents Assn Ine
PO Box 8123, Kensington, Whangarei

Statement of Financial Position
\s af 30 September 2017

e - 2017 3016 3013 Difference
Members’ Accumulated Funds AN I
Balance 1 October 2016 514,008 251 $12633097 $10.166 87 $1,375.16
Current Year Surplus{Deficil) $2,445 04] 51,375 161  $2.466.29 $1,069 88
Total Members® Accumuiated $16,455.397 " §14,008 357 §17.635.091 "2 44504
Funds = =
Rapresanted by
i
Assets
Current Assets
. N _&_S_E_B_Cheque Account i $3,666 28 5155108 $3,026 99 52,115 20
Total Current Assets $3,666.28; $1,551.08:  $3,026.99 $2,115.20
Fixed Assels
Secunty cameras B $29.265 541 $29,265 54 @ $29.265 54 $29 265 54 50.00
less Accum Depn @15% (520 007 203 (520642 A7V (516,757 54) (%4 380 183)
Fixed Assefs at nil Book Value
Firetrailer §19447%7 $0°00 S0t 0700 5000
Teal Bay Sians $17°370.80 $0.00 8060 $0.00 $0 00
Resuscitatar $1,134 86 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 $0 00
Wiarker Buoy 3507007 TS0 UG $0"00 $0.00 36700
Total Fixed Assets $4,228.34 $6,678.171 $13,008.00]  (54,349.83)
investments [ e
1 T |AsB Deposit ST T S12.787.01F $12.457.17 $9,606.10 | $329 84
Total investments $12,787.01% $12,457.17 $9,606.10 $329.84
Total Assets $20,631.63! $22,626.42, $22,614.10| (51,944.79)
Liabifities
Recounts Pavabie R Eyer RN 5600 000
Totai Liabilities §552.38 £395.697 $0.00 $0.00
Net Assets $20,129.25 322,226.;:3 $22,614,10  {27.644.79)
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Teal Bay Ratepayers & Residents Assn Inc

Treasurer - T Nixon
PO Box 8123, Kensington, Whangarei

Statement of Financial Performance
fur the year ended 30 September 2017
o - 2017 7006 Diflerence
income - 2016-1017
Subscriptions 16/17 o $5530 00 $1.140.00 ~51.080.00 e )
“|Subscriptions previous years $330 00 30.00 $330 00
Subscriptions in advance $150 00 $0.00 $150,00
Sports Evenls & Fund Raising $55 00 $165 00 (110 00 § ]
Council Grants $700 00 3700 00 $0 00}
Interest Recejved $329 84 $351 07 {521 231
| |Donations Received $160 00 $100,00 $60.00
Total Income $3,944.84 $2,456.07 $1,488..77 ;
Expenses
Costs of Sports Events 51100 11 §22G.051 (58771 06)
Depreciation Expense - 30 Q0 %0 00 3000
Flowers & Tributes 3000 $0 00 50 00
Registration 50.00 3000 $0.00.
Fire Trailer Expenses $0 00 5000 50 00
Power - TV Translator $0.00 $0 .00 5000
Stationery S $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Security Cameras $0.00 $0.00 50.00
Security Cameras - running costs $389 69 $851 86 3452 17
Accountancy fees 30 00 $0.00 50.00
Bank fees 30 00 30 00 $0.00
Miscellaneous o $0.00 50 00 $0.00 ]
Total Expenses ~$1,499.80 51,080.91 ($418.89)
Surpius/(Deficit) $2,445.04 $1,375.16 $1,069.88
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W

Community Funding
Application Form

WHANGAREI

DISTRICT COUNCIL

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.
Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

| Application summary

LOrganisation name ‘ Tikipunga Community trust (TikiPride)
‘ Amount requested ‘ $ 700. 00
Pro;ect name ‘ Resudence and Ratepayer

Section 1: Appllcant Details

_Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address 35 Otuhiwai Crescent
Tikipunga

. [ Whangarei

| Postcode 0112
Group s bank account Tikipunga Community Trust
| name:
Group s bank account 12 3093 0270977 00
number:
Group’s GST number N/A

promote a sense of belonging in the communlty of Tikipunga,

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this fund/ng appllcat/on'?

Prlmary contact’s name | John McGregor

Posmon in group Chalrman

Ema|| i heljo@themcgregors.net

Daytlme phone number(s) 09 4373656 021 022 22759

Posmon in group Treasurer

Second contact’s name | Helen McGregor

Ema|| heljo@themcgregors net

Daytlme phone number(s) 09 4373656 027 437 3016

2018-19 Community funding application form
Page 154 of 258

‘ Descrlbe your group S purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland )

To promote and support the development of a sense of pride, communlty and wellness and
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Section 2: Eligibility

| Have you recelved fundlng from Whangarer Dlstrlct Council in the last three years’? |

[INo e _

v Yes - if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations. |

S |
| Does your group have a legal status’? '

| / Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: 2477130
‘ o A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
| e Evidence of your bank account details.

[[]No* — you will need to either: ‘

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or |
¢ Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

' Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
' umbrella group that is. |

' An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. ‘

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The foIIowing section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.
UmbreIIa group name

Somety or trust number

Contact person :

Ema|I .

Daytlme phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organrsatlon is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:

FaY o] o] [Tor=T T e] (o F=T g 1T 1 (o] o PSSO PR

[ (o] (=T g T o L= T U VO PP PO ROP RPN

Signature ‘

Date ‘
Please provide evrdence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Communit fundln
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| Section 3: The Project
l _Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

| Describe your project in terms of the foIIowmg

[ Name of pro;ect l Supportlng the communltyleklpunga

I Amount requested $700 00

When W||| thls take pIace’7 Throughout the year

Where W|II thls take place’?

In the Tikipunga community

Who and how many Local residents and visitors from New Zealand and overseas.
people will benefit?
| — < 5

' EthnICItleS of likely benef|0|ar|es of thls project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each |
that you think will benefit from th/s project:

[ NZ European Estlmate %:
[ ] Maori | Eshmate %:

| [] Pacific Peoples | Estimate %: -
[ ] Other European ‘ Estihnate %: _

| [ ]Asian ‘ Estimate %:

| ] Middle Eastern/Latin Estimate %:

' American/African _

‘ [] Other ethnicity | Please specify:

| | Estimate %:

| Area of work

| To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate |
most closely to your project. |

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[ ] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

v' Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Fage 3 of 7
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The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to _do:

Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

Co-ordinate the Summer Safe programme at the Whangarei Falls.
Supported and participated in the Otuihau Community Project Whanau at the Falls.

Involved with the Tikipunga High School in opening the Tikipunga High School swimming pool over
the Christmas school holiday period.

A partner with the Otuihau/Whangarei Falls Water Quality Partnership Project .

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Have been involved with these community projects for several years

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

The Summer Safe project at the Whangarei Falls creates a safe environment for all visitors.
The Whanau at the Falls brings the community together.
The swimming pool provides a great place during the summer for children and whanau to gather.
Otuihau/Whangarei Falls Water Quality Partnership Project .- imagine being able to swim in clear

water!

A motivated team

2018-19

Community fundin

age 1
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Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?
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!_Yo_ur Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

| Ready to go

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

Summer Safe programme work with David Palmer, WDC Community Safety Officer.
Swimming Pool work with Tikipunga High School and CLM who are contracted to WDC

! Your Approach — How will you demon_stra_t__e_ value for money and the impact of your work?

By getting good results and positive feedback

| Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
| evidence p_ase__d_?

' Evidence based

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

|

Are you registered for GST? ‘ ‘ No — your budget figures must include GST where appllcable ‘
—

‘ ] ‘ Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where appllcable ‘

i
|

GST number
 Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. . I - Amount
$
E |
K |
K |
Total of other grants and donations | $ ‘
Own contribution / fundraising - $ ‘
| (A) Total income expected @ $ |
In-kind support — please list : |
e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, -
| equipment '
Volunteer Numbers . Estimated Hours Workf-
Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment |
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be |
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs. | = ol
_ L
. ‘ $
L s
| ‘ $
L - s
| s
‘ $
'$
. : ‘

(B) Total expenses expected : $ ‘

|
(C) Income less expenses | $

2018-19 uor”’nmwBy fL'ndfg %0# 2,%1 n form Page G ol 7
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i Section 5: Declaration ‘J
| — e e e e e L, H |
| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

I declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I'we agree
to:

s provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

° acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

e retumn any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

e ' meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

. acknowledge that we will be liable to retum any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

| Name N John McGregor

| Signature *
|

—_— — - a |
| Position in Group | Chairman
| Date 13.10.2018

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.qovt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email, Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
Attached your group's (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

00

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.
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TIKIPUNGA COMMUNITY TRUST
OPERATING AS TIKI PRIDE

BALANCE AS AT 10TH SEPTEMBER 2018

Balance 30.06.18 1217.25
Plus trans from savings 500.00
1717.25
less Arcsecurity  CCTV 401.34
Kathryn Admin 567.00 978.34
* Balance as per Bank Statement $748.91
1}
L —_—
Balance of Savings Account $19,574.19
pPy——
i —_—
B 1/
. ASH
; RATGANK LIMITED
: :emmm
e A T = T
g W

TIKIPUNGA COMMUNITY TRUST

!
? M\mw 5
{ Inthis deposit
cannot be drawn against unti procee -
'S have been cleareq

] :
423093, UE?DH??MDD * 50
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TIKIPUNGA COMMUNITY TRUST
OPERATING AS TIKI PRIDE
ANALISYS OF ACCOUNTS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2018

Cheque Account
Balance as at 1.07.2017
Plus Income

Less Expenses

Balance as per Accounts and Cheque Book

Savings Plus Account

Balance as at 1.07.2017

Plus Transfers ex Cheque Account
Interest

Less IRD Tax

Pool Account

Income  WDC 16/17
Lotteries
Oxford trust
Rotary
AK Franks

Pool Takings

CLM
other

Expenses

Balance

Whanau at the Falls
Income
Expenses

Admin Grant

Income Foundation North
Less Administration payments
Newsletter

Gift Cards

20841.22
__96261.90
117103.12

112011.02

30.06.2018 $5,092.10

2832.86
17000.00
351.62  17351.62
20,184.48
115.98
$20,068.50
10000.00
18000.00
12000.00
1400.00
600.00  42000.00
3103.30
45103.30
43320.50
354.00 43674.50
$1,428.80
3100.00
3948.79
-$848.79
20000.00
8559.60
3931.88
1600.00  14091.48
$5,908.52
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TIKIPUNGA COMMUNITY TRUST

Minutes of Annual General Meeting held at Trinity Church
7.00pm 13" August 2018

Present. John McGregor, Helen McGregor, Lenore Jellick, Tricia Cutforth,
Gavin Benny, Moira Thompson,

Apologies Alec Solomon, Lynn Trass, Tui Riesterer

Minutes The minutes of the 2017 AGM, 13t March 2017 were received

Lenore Jellick /Moira Thompson
Matters Arising Nil

Chairman’s Report as tabled , received
John McGregor/Moira Thompson

Swimming Pool Report a comprehensive report was prepared and tabled by
Kathryn McKenzie

Whanau at the Falls Report  a full report of the successful day was prepared and tabled by
Kathryn McKenzie

Both of these reports were received Kathryn McKenzie/ Lenore Jellick

Helen McGregor thanked Kathryn for all the hard work organizing these events.
Kathryn gathers the funding for the events as well as gathering the personal.
Whanau at the Falls is now an event that the local Community look forward to each
year.

Finance Annual Balance sheet 30t June 2017 presented by Helen McGregor
Cheque Account $5092.10
Savings Account $20,068.50 received
Helen McGregor/Kathryn McKenzie

Election of Officers
Trustees- no change namely John McGregor
Kathryn McKenzie
Moira Thompson
Lenore Jellick
Helen McGregor
Secretary — Kathryn McKenzie until a replacement is found
Treasurer - Helen McGregor

General Business
The Whangarei District Council Community Development — Claire Wilson met with
some of us during the week to give us some idea as to what will happen in Tikipunga.
The development usually has a 4yr time frame and the local community is encouraged
to get involved as the Council do not run the programme. $100,000 is available for use
in Tikipunga.

The Otuihau Whangarei Falls stage 2 development has been given to Robinsons.
John McGregor presented the plans that had been sent out during the week.

On viewing the plans we noticed some parts to be reviewed.

(a) Leave the two seats that stand alone, the seats are used by many folk as a resting
place.

(b) Leave the BBQ stand even though it does not go as many people use it to put their
own BBQ'’s on. Also repair the lamp stand.

(c) The controlled entrance into the overflow parking area is not listed.

The CCTV cameras at the Denby Shops are now up and running but the monitor is not
located in a good position.
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Councilors Corner
Potter Park is the name of the new plpgground to be built on the corner of Corks Road
and Vinegar Hill Road.
Keep NZ Clean is September 10th — 16th,
Te Ora Hau Lou Davis was not available to speak at this meeting but he has been

invited to present the development plans and his aspirations for the proposed complex
in Corks road at the September meeting, 10t

Meeting closed at 815pm followed with supper
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

VAV 1
‘$§, WHANGAREI
Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the c/osing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

' Application summary

Organisation name The Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and Resrdents Association Inc
Amount requested 4’5 700. 06

Project name ﬁ\dmrmsrratron Gran%

Section 1: Applicant Details A XEN

\_Tell us about your organization/group TR AT
Group’s postal address | P O Box 403016 g
' Ngunguru '

| WHANGAREI 0154 </

Postcode 0154
' Group s bank account Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and Residents Association Inc
I name:
|
' Group's bank account 01-04985-0028354-00.
number:

Group s GST number

Descrrbe your group’s purpose (e.g. “fo provide mobll/ty aids for the d/sabled in Northland”)

The purpose of TCR&R is to promote and support the improvement of services and amenities and
the preservation and restoration of the natural environment on the Tutukaka Coast.

It provides a mechanism for contributing a responsible and informed community voice to authorities
and a mechanism for informing the community of matters of relevance to them.

Who are your group s main contact( ) for this fundmg appllcatron’?

- —

Prlmary contact’s name Lesley Armstrong Jennlngs

: Position in group Chairperson
Emall info@tutukakacoast.com
2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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.
Daytime phone number(s)

Second contact’s name

027 5915 631

Ann Martin

Position in group

Interim Secretary and Fundraiser

Email

Ann.martinnz@gmail.com

Daytime phone number(s)

021 537947

2018-19

Community funding application form

Page 166 of 258
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Section 2: Eligibility

[ INo

v'Yes - if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

v'Yes — please provide:

* Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
* A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
* Evidence of your bank account details.

[]No® — you will need to either:
e Gain legal status (see hitp://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/faqs), or

* Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrelia group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group hame

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

Signature

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
APPLICANT OrGaNISALION: ... . i i i e et e e e a e aaea s b l

PO Bt MM L i e s

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Cormmunity funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

f Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project ‘ Administration Grant
_' Amoﬁnt requestéd $700.
'I When will this take place? | From 1 Janl_Jéry 2019 30 September 2019
| Where will this take place? | Tutukaka Coast

Who and how many
people will benefit? ' Ratepayers and Residents on the Tutukaka Coast — 2500

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

v NZ éuropean Estimate-";%;
% Maori | Estimate %:
% P;:i;‘i(; I_:’eopl_es ] -EsEmat_e %:_ -
|. v’ Other Europ-ean B Estimate %:
v Asfan | Estimate %: - _ _ _

' v Middle Eastern/Latin Estimate %:
American/African

[ ] Other ethnicity Please specify:
Estimate %:

' Area of work
To help us understand where supportiis being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

v" Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

v Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

|V Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

v" Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Pagedof 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

‘The Idea - Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:
TCR&R plans to:

* provide an effective avenue for ratepayers and residents on the Tutukaka Coast to direct
matters of concern and interest

» consider community concerns at monthly meetings and where appropriate, convey to
relevant authorities

* apprise Local Government, NRC and WDC officials on matters of relevance to local people

* receive briefing from WDC and NRC on relevant matters to coastal residents and their
environment

* progress local issues with the local NRC, WDC representatives, and provide councillors
with opportunities to brief us about WDC, NRC responses to matters eg Mermaid Poaols,
cycleway, dogs on beaches, feral goats, road speed, pathways, disablitiy access to
beaches, Te Maika reserve, road slumps and pot holes, invasive pests and weeds,
Ngunguru Foreshore, rubbish and refuse

* make representations and written submissions to WDC, NRC on local government plan
changes.

* keep ratepayers and residents on the Tutukaka Coast informed on matters of interest
concerning: the environment, resource management, planning, community services and
amenity improvements, and also informed about matters of importance consuited on

* support key community projects in various ways eg information, advice

* network and support selected community groups and projects: iwi, Cycleway, River
Catchment, Ngunguru Sandspit Protection Society, Civil Defence, Matapouri community
groups, Tutukaka Marina Trust.

' The Need- How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service ?

Individuals and communities on the Tutukaka Coast have issues and views concerning service and
amenities development and environmental protection. TCR&R provides them with a local
organisation to convey these, receive advice, information and followup. TCR&R is currently
working on a number of issues which have been brought to it which are still to be resolved.

Need for TCR&R is evident through the community support, connection and participation in TCR&R
information, consultation activities and events.

A range of groups and organisations as well as Local Government need information and views
concerning their plans and services. Eg WDC and NRC consult TCR&R on their local Government
plans and services. TCR&R provides WDC and NRC and other local groups with an effective
avenue for local consultation and information promulgation. '

_ The Impact - \{\_lh_at differer_lce_ will your project make?

Over the next 12 months ratepayers and residents on the Tutukaka Coast will have an effective
avenue for directing individual and group matters of concern and interest through TCR&R.

Community concerns will be considered by the TCR&R at monthly meetings and where
appropriate, conveyed to relevant authorities.

TCR&R will continue to progress local issues with the local WDC, NRC representatives and also

provide councillors with opportunities to breif and respond to matters concerning: Mermaid Pools,

cycleway, dogs on beaches, feral goats, road speed, pathways, disablitiy access to beaches, Te
. Maika reserve, road slumps and pot holes, invasive pests and weeds, Ngunguru Foreshore,

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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rubbish and refuse.

' Further representations and written submissions will be made to WDC and NRC on local plan
changes.
Local Government NRC and WDC officials will be apprised of matters of relevance to local people
and in turn will provide TCR&R with briefing on relevant matters from WDC and NRC.
Ratepayers and residents on the Tutukaka Coast will be kept informed of matters of interest

concerning: the environment, resource management, planning, community services and amenity
improvements via : 12 issues of Focus, website, meeting discussion with WDC and NRC reps,

community meetings.

Ratepayers and residents on the Tutukaka Coast will be consulted on matters of importance to the
community (within resources ) via : Focus, website, meeting discussion, letterbox drop, polls.
Liaison and support will continue to be provided to selected community groups and projects: lwi,
Cycleway, River Catchment, Ngunguru Sandspit Protection Society, Civil Defence, Tutukaka
Marina Trust, Matapouri (Hall) group.

. Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in-place to manage the funding?

TCR&R has a dedicated Treasuer who reports to the committee each month. An annual report is
provided to the community via the AGM. The annual accounts are reviewed. |

We also provide annual programme and financial reports to Charties Services. |
. Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation-to:deliver the project, programme-or service?

| TCR&R is a registered Incorporated Society and a registered Charity with Charities Services.

As such, we have a Constituion and operate in accordance with this and the requirements of the
Charities Services.

Collaboration — Who will you-werk with to deliver your project, programme-or service?

TCR&R will continue to work with Tutukaka Coast ratepayers and residents, local iwi, local, regional
and national organisations and authorities which provide services/amenities and enviromental

protection to the coast.
| Your Approach —How will you-demonstrate value for money and the-impact of your work?

New issues, concerning services and amenities, will be raised by ratepayers and residents and
explored. Exisiting issues will be progressed and reported on to the community via the mechanism

- of TCR&R.
TCR&R membership will increase.

Community information sharing and consultaltion avenues : Focus, website, polls, letterbox drops,
noticeboard announcements, the network of community groups and projects, marae will contnue to
be used and strengthened which will result inTutukaka Coast ratepayers and residents, WDC, NRC
and service authorties being kept informed on matters of relevance.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet -best practice and is it
| evidence based?

Best practice

TCR&R operates in accordance with and is monitored by: Incorporated Societies, Charities
Services regulations. Grants provided to TCR&R will be included in the Annual Financial Review of
accounts and programme performance.

Membership of TCR&R will increase by 5% (Dec 18-October 19)

Collaboration, consultation, information exchanges will be evident through: publication of 12
issues of Focus, 12 meeting minutes, the number of issues raised by the community, number of
groups and projects networking with TCR&R, letters, written submissions, reports signed off on,
AGM attendance.

Businesses and events advertising in” Focus” will increase as the publication is more widely read
and circulated.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

' Are you reglstered for GST’? ‘ v No your budget f/gures must mctude GST Where app//cab/e

I

GST number

| ] ‘ Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where appllcable ‘

(R
| Project income e.g. ticket sales
| ; : ;

50_x_$10 = $50_0.

Total of other grants and donatlons

Own contrlbutlon /fundralsmg

(A) Total income expected

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated-hours work, plus any donated materials,

f equlpment

I Vqunteer Numbers Estlmated Hours Work:

' Total project costs

| Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment

hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please aftach them. You may be
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expectec!_i $

(C) Income less expenses

$

Section 5: Declaration

2018-19

Comimunity funding application form
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| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

® provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

° acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

- spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

® return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

® meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Communhity Funding
Committee

s acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name . Ann Martin

Signature * I_/Ai\/l\//\/yﬂﬁj\/

Position in Group

Date | 8 October 2018

| Interim Secretary and Fundraiser

and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
O Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
v Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

v

Aftached yourgroup’s (and the umbrella group's) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 9 of 7
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Deposit Account : Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and Residents
Association Inc

TCR and R Association - Non Profit Organisation Current Account number
is 01-0495-0028354-00.
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Tutukaka Coast Ratepayers and Residents Association
Financial Report for the period 01/09/2018 to 30/09/2018

Income Received

Interest

Transfer from Focus account
Subscriptions

Sundry creditors

Other

Other

Other

Total Income

Less Expenses (see below)

Net Deficit/Surplus

Opening Equity
Cycleway Subcommittee

Deficit/Surplus

This is represented by:
Current Assets
Cheque account
Savings

Fixed Assets

Total assets

Current Liabilities
Cheques not cleared

Total Liabilities

Accounts to be passed for payment
Efor Sale Ltd for website software
NZ Post for PO Box rental

Signature N
Chairperson - Lesley Armstrong-Jennings
Signature

Treasurer - Sue Young

Year to Date

$37.90 $116.54

$20.00 $60.00

$428.00  $2,301.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$485.90 $2,477.54

$229.85 $229.85

$256.05  $2,247.69

$23,611.28

$256.05

$23,867.33

$2,859.63

$21,007.70

$23.867.33

$0.00

$23,867.33

$0.00

$0.00

$23,867.33

AP $44.85

1549 $185.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$229.85
8/10/2018
8/10/2018
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FOCUS Tutukaka Rate Payers and Residents Association
Financial Report for the period 01/09/2018 to 30/09/2018

Income Received

This Month Year to Date

$55.84
$14,830.00
$941.00
$60.00
$0.00
$50.00
$0.00
$15,936.84

$120.00
$7,235.97
$5.00
$0.00
$7,360.97

K1

$21,929.28
-$1,211.53

$20,717.75

$10,581.02
$10,136.73

$20,717.75

$0.00

'$20,717.75

$690.00
$922.01
$1,985.80
$40.00

$3,637.81

Interest $18.28
Advertising $2,080.00
Focus - Shop sales $303.00
Transfer from Savings $20.00
Subs $0.00
Credit entry for unpresented cheque - V. Graham 100204 $50.00
Other $0.00
Total Income $2,471.28
Less Expenses

Transfer to TCRR & Focus - Savings $40.00
Expenses - see below $3,637.81
Bank Fee $5.00
Interest $0.00
Total Expenses $3,682.81
Cash Surplus/Deficit -51,211.53
Balance Brought Forward

Add net deficit/surplus as above

Closing Equity

Represented by:

Current Assets

Cheque Account

Savings

Cheques not cleared

Expenses to be passed: Cheque No.
Threaded Media for September Focus » 100212
Tass Print for September Focus 100214
Pillay Hansen Ltd for advertising commission 100215
Vicki Graham for sign writing 100216
Signed

Chairperson - Lesley Armstrong-Jennings 8/10/2018° |
Signed '

Treasurer - Sue Young 8/10/2018
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

\‘$§‘, WHANGAREI

Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

‘ Urquharts Bay Association incorporated

Organisation name

' Amount requested ‘ $ 700
i _

' Project name

[az T i Nog®
| Section 1: Applicant Details
\_Tell us about your organization/group _ il - | - B
| Group’s postal address | c/- Kate Alexander
—_ —— N - _
| 2565 Whangarei Heads Road, RD 4, Whangarei
N _ o — —— e ]
| Postcode 0174
Group’s bank account | Urquhart’s Bay Association Inc
| hame:
| Group’s bank account 115000 0918228 11 50
number:
| Group’s GST number | NA ‘
Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

To represent and connect the residents of Urquhart’s Bay

l e— S - B _—

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

|

|

A ba 2T L )
|

Primary contact’s name | Kate Alexander

Position in group

Secretary

Email | pipibank@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) | 0272692816

Second contact’s name Chris Wade

Position in group Chairman

Email | cwadewills@gmail.com

Daytime phone number(s) | 0210671354
| - L pal

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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' Section 2: Eligibility

| Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?
[ ]No

X ] Yes —if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

' Does your group have a legal status?
' x[_] Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: 963532
| e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
| e Evidence of your bank account details.

[]1No* — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
¢ Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an

umbrella group that is.
| |
An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |

prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
| agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may |
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future. .

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group. ‘
| Umbrella grbup name ” | - | “
| Society 6r frust number:
| Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a) |

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
| Applicant OrganiSAtION: .........ooii i e er e e s et e
|

(o)1= o 0 4 T= T 4T SO PRI

Signature
l Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

201819 Commurn)ity fundin7q
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Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Descrlbe ‘your prOJect in terms of the following:

Name of prOJect l Representmg and connectmg Urquhart’s Bay resrdents and rate payers

Amount requested ‘ $700

| - = — —

2019

When will th|s take place’?

| Where will thls take place'? | Urquhart’s Bay

Who and how many ‘ All residents and ratepayers of Urquhart’s bay
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this pro;ect

| [:I NZ European Estlmate %.
| [ ] Maori Estimate %:
[ Pacific Peoples Estimate %: _
[[] Other European Estimate %: _
| [] Asian | Estimate %: - ‘
.[] Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %: _
Amerlcan/Afncan ‘
[] Other ethn|C|ty Please specify: - ]

| Estimate %:

Area of work |

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

' Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District. I

‘ [] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage ‘
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

‘ [] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in |
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. |

[ 1 Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
, community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
‘ relationships across our District. ‘

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.
t

| The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

We organise two events annually in Urquhart's Bay to connect the people. In June we have our
' mid winter swim where approximately 40 people attend this year (numbers always depend on the
weather!). We provide refreshments for attendees — Barbeque with hot and cold drinks and
certificates for those who swim.

In January we have Bubbles on the beach where around 50 attend — this is a good networking
event for those who only holiday in the bay where people get to meet their neighbours. Attendees
are asked to dress formally and it is timed so the tide comes in early therefore people go home or
on to other social occasions.

The Urquhart’s Bay association email members with community notices at least 3 times a year.
The committee meets 3 times a year or more when needed. A representative attends the NZ
Refining Company Marsden Point Liaison committee meetings and reports back to the members.

This year the Association is in the process of funding a seat to be positioned at the top of the Home
Bay Saddle on behalf of past and present members of the UBA. This can be used by anyone
walking the Busby Head walk.

. The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Often people don't get to meet their neighbours in the Bay — due to people working all week or
others that only come to Urquharts in the weekends or just holidays. Anecdotally it has often been

| mentioned that although someone has been coming to the bay for 25years they had never met their
neighbour 4 doors down....who has also been coming to the bay for 20 years.

. The Impact — What difference will your project make?

We have a very connected community that is watching out for others in the Bay.

'_ Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

We have a committee of 6 elected by the members of the Urquhart's Bay Assn. We have two
signatories. All spending is monitored by the committee and reported to the members at the AGM.

' Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

. Our committee is always on the lookout for the Association to get involved in.

2018-19 Commurgéagdir‘gc?%?i%ign form Page 4 of 7
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Collaboration_—ﬂho will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

We have worked with the Bream Head Conservation Trust, DOC and the supplier of the seat for
Home Bay.

__Y_p_u_r Approach — How will you demonstr_ate value for money and the impact of your work?

By the amount of participants at our events

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

| An AGM is held Annually. Officers are elected, with a committee that meets at least 3 times per
year. Minutes are taken for all meetings.

2018-19 Community funding application form « Page5of7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? ] ‘ No — your budget figures must include GST where applicable

| ] l Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number |
‘ F_’rqjec_t income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. N LI | Amount
$
$
$
' $
Total of other grants and don_ations _ | $ o
| Own contribution / fundraising $
| (A) Total income expected | $
In-kind support - please list ‘
| e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, |
equipment |
| Vélunteer Numbers: Estimated Houré Work: _ ‘ -
_I 6 committee_m;mbers " - _ ‘ 30
| |
' Total project costs I
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs. : !
$ |
$
: |
$ |
$
| $
$
$
| | _ s |
i (B) Total expenses expected $ !
= S ol B bd et it i S0 nid
|

(C) Income less expenses | $

2018-19 Commurﬁéagdigfwiﬁ%ign form Page 6 of 7
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| Section 5: Declaration

[ undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

B provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

* acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

o spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

. return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

e meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

© acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur. '

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Kate Alexander
Signature * /mﬁ\
Position in Group Secretary

Date 02/ / D/ & -

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

[ Attached quotes where available
/ Aftached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
I ¢ Aftached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

in He 1M nunufes,

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.
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UBA Financial report 2017

Balance at 1st January 2017
Income (WDC grant & Interest received)

Expenditures

Hall hire

Bubbles at the beach
Midwinter swim

Kiwi signs

Closing Balance 31st December 2017

S

208

1741.10

701.91

675.05

20

59.95

95.10
500

1767.96
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Urquhart’s Bay Association AGM
Held on 7 January 2018 10.00am

Present: Chris Wade, Kate Alexander, Marilyn Berry, Lynne Dyer, Julia Newland, Michelle Wilkinson,
Val Wright, Jan and Keith Simes, Bill Hyslop, Fiona Bycroft, Lionel Sands, John McCullough, Fred
Keating, Bruce Cartwright, Michael Donnelly, Diana Simon, Craig Liddell, Martin Hunt, John and Bev
Scott.

Apologies: Katarina Moore, Karen Kiss, Bill Mallet, John Wright, Michael Jonas, John Wilkinson,
Heather Hunt.

Note the passing of Len McCullough, and the 100" birthday of Robert McLaughlan
Presidents report: Chris discussed the “state of the bay”
Minutes from last Meeting: Passed that they were a true and correct version. Val, Marilyn

Matters Arising: Footpaths — Urquhart’s Bay/Ocean Beach Road. Letters sent to Council, and letter
of reply from council. Discussion re “what next”. Discussed the one way situation along Urquhart’s
bay road.

Correspondence: WDC grant $700 .
Treasurers report: Closing balance $1767.96

Election of officers: Chris Wade - President, Kate Alexander - Secretary, Katarina Moore -Treasurer,
Committee: Lynne Dyer, Bill Hyslop, Marilyn Berry, Fiona Bycroft

Marsden Point Liaison Group: Marilyn gave a report — re the dredging programme, refurbishment of
gantries at Refinery, incidents that have occurred at Refinery, storm water runoff, pipeline incident
and recovery (information on their facebook page). If any issues please phone the NRC
Environmental hotline 0800 504639

General:

Letter to DOC regarding putting a seat up at the saddle overlooking Home Bay. DOC have approved
conditionally. Jeff Pike to be asked to build the seat. Plaque to say from past and present residents
of Urquhart’s Bay. Approved.

Discussed the Council ban of overnight camping in the Urquhart’s Bay carpark. Disappointment
expressed regarding the ban. Suggested that we discuss this with WDC maybe banning just through
the holiday period. We have a Public toilet facility it is a shame not to share what we have.
Concerns about their laundry water etc running across the ground. Armour Guard seems to be the
winner with the contract to police the sites. John Scott discussed the Camping Act that has been in
place for some time but all Councils have struggled with this.

Motion: That UBA makes a submission to the council to revert back to previous rules with the
exception of the date’s between 15 Dec-1 Feb at which there will be no camping. Lionel
Sands/Martin Hunt

Rubbish still an issue at the Wharf. Not sure what the answer is. UBA will pay for rubbish bags for
Chris and others to pick up rubbish.
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Martin has been in discussion with Northpower regarding underground lines from Lion View Road to
the carpark. Fiona Bycroft reported that Northpower will be putting lines underground from Lion
View to No 19.

Martin reported that the Kiwi population is booming. Bruce reported that he has had several dead
birds appear on his property.

Whangarei Heads School Funky Fishing competition at Taurikura on the 17*" March.

Lynne requesting that we ask WDC to put arrows on road by Manaia Club. Tourists coming out of
carpark on wrong side of road.

Val Wright wanting either WDC to refurbish ramps or permission for locals to do so. Val will
communicate with the council regards this.

Meeting closed 11.45am
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

(‘&, WHANGAREI

Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz fo make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name

Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Association

Amount requested

Project name

Administration Grant for 2019

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address PO Box 96
Waipu
Postcode 0545

Group’s bank account
name:

For Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc.

Group’s bank account 06 0479 0006796
number;
Group’s GST number None

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

To represent the Waipu community to the District and Regional Council, primarily through regular
monthly meetings and occasional public meetings.

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name

Steve Goldthorpe

Position in group

Administrator

Email

Waipu.RRA@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s)

09 432 0532

Second contact’s name

Morris Somner

Position in group

Chairperson

Email morrissomner10@gmail.com
Daytime phone number(s) | 09 432 0034
2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[JYes -

Does your group have a legal status?

[]Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

Attached

Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project

Waipu Residents and Ratepayers Committee

Amount requested

$500

When will this take place?

Monthly on the last Wednesday of each month

Where will this take place?

St Peters Church Committee Room, 10 Nova Scotia Drive

Who and how many
people will benefit?

The whole community of Waipu

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

[] Other ethnicity

WRRA is an egalitarian, non-racist organisation serving all residents
and ratepayers in Waipu regardless of ethnicity. For data please refer
to the 2018 census.

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate

most closely to your project.

[] Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

A4 A0
2018-19
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea - Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

To represent the Waipu community to the District and Regional Council, primarily through regular
monthly meetings and occasional public meetings.

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

We have provided a co-ordinated channel of communication from the people of Waipu to the
District Council for the last 50 years

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

Our activities give the community a sense of connectedness to fhe district council

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

Monthly reporting to the committee

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

Regular organisational arrangements are in place

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

Occasional collaboration with other RRA groups

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

Regular attendance of the committee meetings by a district councillor

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

Monthly meetings are minuted.

2018-1 QO Comm

nmunity funding application form
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? | [] | No - your budget figures must include GST where applicable

See attached example of accounts for FY2017-18 $

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work: 20 hours/month

Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity
° spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of

funding being approved

® return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

J meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Association

Signature *

. 3 i / "/.‘ . { ~
74 Gl A o

¢

Position in Group Administrator

Date 14th October 2018

8]
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* We prefer fo receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then affach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or

deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

Incorporated Society registration number; - 223321

ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited
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Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Association Incorporated

Statement of accounts for FY 2017-18 to 30th April 2018

FY 2016-17
$65.00

$6.99

$0.00

$71.99

$35.00

$45.00
$180.00
$260.00
$40.00

$6,992.74
$75.00
$6.99
$260.00
$6,814.73
-$178.01

Income
Subscriptions
Interest
WDC grants
TOTAL
Expenditure

Admin, grant application and printing

WBPG Santa Parade grant

Advertising (BB News)

Venue Donation

TOTAL

Cash in hand at 30t April 2018 (subs)
Bank Reconciliation

Bank balance at 1 May 2017

Subs to bank

Other bank income

Bank expenditure

Bank balance at 30 Apr 2018

Excess of income over expenditure

FY 2017-18
$90.00
$8.01
$4,200.00
$4,298.01

$234.00
$3,500.00
$15.00
$0.00
$3,749.00
$40.00

$6,814.73
$90.00
$4,208.01
$3,749.00
$7,363.74
$549.01

The Waipu Riding Residents and Ratepayers Association Incorporated has no physical assets

Steve Goldthorpe - WRRA Administrator 24th September 2018
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

\’$§’, WHANGARE|

Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

IrAppIication summary

Organisation name Whananaki Beach Residents & Ratepayers Assoc Inc
Amount requested ‘ $ 700 00 |
Project name ‘ Admmlstratlon Grant

Section 1: Applicant Details

| Tell us about your organization/group

| Group’s postal address ‘ PD C Whananaki

Whangare|
Postcode 0536
Group’s bank account Whananakl Beach ReS|dents & Ratepayers Assoc Inc
name:
Group s bank account 11-5032-0042005-11
number
Group s GST number ' N/A

Descrlbe your group S purpose (e. g- “to prowde mob///ty alds for the dlsabled in North/and”)

To work with the community for the community

| = — SR

‘ Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this fund/ng appl/cat/on’?

| Prlmary contact’s name Angela Hethenngton

‘ Position in group Treasurer

| Email beana2049@gmall com

[ Daytlme phone number(s) | 4337478

| Second contact’s name Bruce Barron

POSItIOh in group Chairperson

‘ Emall bruce helen@camping holiday.co.nz

Daytlme phone number(s) 4338252

2018-19 Communit fundin application form Page 1 of 7

age 193 of ?58
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Section 2: Eligibility

[ : — - =
| Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

I[:lNo

Yes - if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

] No* — you will need to either:

o Gain legal status (see hitp://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. !

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement. |

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

' Umbrella group name N/A

Society or trust number:

_ Contact person
| Email
Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

B confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
Applicant organisation: .................... N A et e e e et a e e e

o Lo =T o B =T o 4= USRS SRS ‘

| : = I
‘ Signature | N/A

¥ o | — - ]
 Date i |

i 1
Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements. !

2018-19 Commu.*%@gdi@ziz%w%%igﬁ form Page 2 of 7
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|
Section 3: The Project
_Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Descrlbe e your project in terms of the followmg

Name of prOJect Administration

LAmount requested $700.00

' When will th|s take place? | Throughout the year

| Where WI|| thIS take place’7 Whananaki

Who and how many |

people will benefit? ] | Locals, bach owners, day trippers. 200- 400 ‘

EthnICItIeS Of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project: ‘

|. [ ] NZ European | Estimate %:49
| |:| Maori Estimate %:49
[I Pacific Peoples | Estimate %: |
[] Other European | Estimate %: |
' [JAsian t_Estimate %:
i-[] Middle Eastern/Latin ] Estimate %: |
American/African
| [ ] Other ethnicity | Please specify: Multiple

| | Estimate %:2 ‘

Area of work |

| To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate '
most closely to your project.

‘ [] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage of
our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[[] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen ‘
| community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
| relationships across our District.

2018-19 C orrmumtv funding a mhmtu form Page 3 of 7
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|
Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

‘ The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

Advertising for events — ANZAC day, AGM, Xmas events, meetings
Replacement of 2 x notice boards and their maintenance

Postage of newsletters sent to members that are not on email
Creation of ‘Welcome Pack’ to new residents in the area

| The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

| Some people disappointed they missed out on an event because they didn’t know it was happening
Community feedback

' The Impact - What difference will your project make?

Increased numbers at events
More awareness of what is happening in the area
‘ More awareness of the work the WBRRA committee does

‘ Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

2018-19 Commurﬁé&tgc&%wﬁﬁg'gn form Page 4 of 7
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Monthly financial report presented and approved at monthly committee meetings.
Annual financial report presented and approved at AGM
All cheques send by 2 committee members

Your Iie_adiness - I-_Iqw_ready_is your organ_i§ation to deliver the project, programme or service?

|
Very ready

|
| _ o = |
‘ Collaboration - Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service? |

| Committee and community members

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for ‘money and the impact of your work?

| Increase of people being aware of events, problems, achievements in the area
|

! Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
i evidence based?

N/A

2018-19 Communit fundin%application form Page 5 of 7
age 197 of 258
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
| summary below and attach your budget separately.

i Are you registered for GST? D ‘ No - your budget flgures must /nclude GST where applicable

| | D Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where appllcable ‘

GST number \ N/A

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. - | Amount g
' $
| wWDC gr;nt | N - (_$700.00
s
\ g
Total of other grants and donations ” - |$ |
| Own contribution / fundraising _ _ | $

‘ (A) Total income expected | $700.00

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, ' '
|
equ:pment

Volunteer Numbers Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
| requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.
i
! |
Previous years expenditure on administrative type costs ‘
| - 8= ' |

2016 = $1277 2017 =$680 2018 = $804 (10 months)

%%%69%99%99%

(B) Total expenses expected | '$

(C) Income less expenses | $

2018-19 Communitlé/J funding egjpll sation form Page 7 of 7
age 1



Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation o make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct If the application is successful, Iiwe agree

to:

o provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the evert

° acknowledge Whangarei District Council n 2l publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

. return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

® acknowledge that we wiil be liable to retum any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.
We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei

District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Aije,za_ HJILQVMC()-OY\_

—TReASOREN_.

| Dste I Y7 7 S

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to fundina@wdc.qovt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Signature *

Position in Group

Final check — make sure you have:
] Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

0 Attached quotes where available
rv Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip
G/ Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to fundina@wdc.govt.nz.

Page 199 of 258
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Whananaki Beach Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc
Statement of Income & Expenditure Year ended 30/09/2017

2016 INCOME 2017
700.00 WDC Grant - Administration 700.00
1000.00 WDC Grant - Mowing 1000.00
2000.00 WDC Grant - Public toilets 2000.00
3000.00 WDC Grant - Community Hall 3000.00
1965.00 Subs 1620.00
5192.40 Donations 5417.47
1295.00 Hall Hire 2102.00
- Sports Day 510.00
41.88 Interest Eamed 19.82
764.77 Library % insurance 783.37
100.00 Library % power 100.00
1126.09 Fire Force % insurance 346.70
1650.00 Collection for the Noser's -
1000.00 WDC umbrella grant for “Surfing Mama’s” -
- ‘Poppy’ sales 145.00
19835.14 17744 .36
EXPENSES
4308.41 Insurance (see attached) 4408.96
187.01 Part year public liability insurance -
930.44 Power 1130.10
Donations —
231.30 Airstrip committee 160.00
50.00 Whangarei Pipe Band 50.00
100.00 Helicopter Appeal 100.00
140.66 Sports Day 497.66
2589.30 Public Toilets 2436.61
1000.00 Mowing Hall & ESC 1000.00
Sundries -
568.10 Hall supplies & maintenance 322.67
280.62 Photocopying & Stationery 175.58
89.47 Advertising 64.75
50.00 Auditor's gift -
454.25 Community Signage 764,75
6357.53 Painting of hall exterior -
1000.00 Transfer of “Surfing Mama'’s” grant -
1650.00 Gift vouchers for the Noser's -
125.93 ANZAC day expenses 415.00
246.64 Defibrillator box & break glass -
50.00 Lock for donation box at DOC camp -
97.34 Donation boxes -
292.29 Defibrillator batteries -
100.00 Forwarded sponsorship to school PTA -
Duplicate keys 25.80
Viewing of CCTV footage 97.75
Hot water um for hall 208.25
Switchboard electrical certificate 99.99
Gifts — G Martin, K Marks 105.79
Laptop repairs/programme 340.63
20909.29 12404.29

2016 Excess exp over income $1074.15

Page 200 of 258
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

IN\Y

~$§, WHANGAREI
Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name Whangarei Heads Citizens Association Inc
Amount requested $ 700
Project name Residents & ratepayers administration grant

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address c/- 46 Reotahi Road, RD 4, Whangarei
Postcode 0174

Group’s bank account Whangarei Heads Citizens Assaociation
name:

Group’s bank account 12-3092-0063538-00

number:

Group’s GST number n/a

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. ‘to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

To promote, sponsor and support any movements pertaining to the development of the Whangarei
Heads district and the provisions of civic rural and social amenities therein

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name  Logan Carter

Position in group secretary

Email secretary@whca.nz

Daytime phone number(s) : 09 434 0853 or 027 292 2075

Second contact’s name  Jim Maloney

Position in group treasurer

Email jrmaloney75@gmail.com

Daytime phone number(s) 09 434 0047

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
Page 201 of 258
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[]No

v Yes —if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

v’ Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: CC28725
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance — see appendix A
e Evidence of your bank account details. — see appendix B

[]No*™ — you will need to either:

¢ Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

I confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
PN o] o] Tor=Tal Ao ] o = o I T\ 1 o] o A USRS

(0T A = 0 = PP

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project Residents & ratepayers administration grant

Amount requested $700

When will this take place?

Where will this take place?

Who and how many
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

[_]NZ European Estimate %:

[ ] Maori Estimate %:

[ ] Pacific Peoples Estimate %:

[ ] Other European Estimate %:

[ ] Asian Estimate %:

[ ] Middle Eastern/Latin Estimate %:
American/African

[] Other ethnicity Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[ ] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

v Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

Continue to publish the bi-monthly Whangarei Heads Newsletter

Support the development of the “McLeod Green’

Continue with the maintenance and administration of the McLeod Bay Hall
Administer sales of “True Tales of Whangarei Heads’

Communicate with the WDC on issues of community concern

Inform the community by sponsoring public meetings on relevant issues.

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

We have 123 paid up members.

The Whangarei Heads newsletter is a widely appreciated bi-monthly publication with 800 copies,
paid for by advertising and distributed free of charge to those on the RD 4 route between Wharf
Road and Ocean Beach.

The McLeod Bay hall continues to be a well used community facility.

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

The McLeod Bay hall provides a base for Weed Action Whangarei Heads, an indoor bowls group, a
bridge club, the local girl guides and brownies. It is also a venue for various commercial activities,
social gatherings and public meetings.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

The WHCA uses MYOB essentials to manage our accounts. Our accounts are reviewed annually
and are reported on the charities website.

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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We have an active committee which meets monthly — except in January.

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

Interested members of the community

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

Continued support from the community by way of membership
Continued support from advertisors for the newsletter.

Maintaining patronage of the hall — aiming for the operating costs being meet by hall usage
charges.

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

n/a

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? [] No-—your budget figures must include GST where applicable

[] Yes—yourbudget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. Amount

Total of other grants and donations

Own contribution / fundraising

RSN R B e 2 A R

(A) Total income expected

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expected

I I e R - A A A R IR A IR -2 -2 A~

(C) Income less expenses

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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Section 5; Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

o provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

o acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

o spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

o return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

o meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

o acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Logan Carter

Signature * R Oshiar
N

Position in Group secretary

Date 2/10/2018

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available

Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

OO On

Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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Balance Sheeat Appendix B - reviewed %%%7 annual accounts

Accrual mode

Whangarei Heads Citizens 31 Dec 2017
ASSOCIatlon InC Generated 22 jan 2018

Total
Assels
Current Assets
ASB Term Deposit 10,212
Accounts receivable 1,049
General Savings 64 .
General cheque 22,086 g
Newsletter Savings 6,694 g »
O
N h e 8,461 L
ewsletter chegqu 1 ® g
Total Current Assets 58,566 § I
o P
235
~— " Fixed Assets .g c
w .
Buliding - Mcteod Bay Hall 265,000 g’é ~
T o
Land - 5 Stuart road, o "5 N
McLeod Bay 160,000 & ‘;6
] 35 e ]
Total Fixed Assets 425,000 nEE
© % ?
o o 8
Total Assets 483,566 8o
BEL
Bgo
Uabliities E -g
. @0
Currant Liabliities 5.6
T
Accounts payable 51 g g 8
O 2=
Total Current Liabllities 51 "2 5 o
. Sans
__ Long Term Liabilities e 5 £
Project History fund 7.405 285
Qg = (73
Total Long Term Liabltities 7,405 = £ g k2]
S £
g s2 5]
Total Liabilities 7,456 s o= < 4
~N o 2w
- o2& 3
g 8 &N 7
Net Assats 476,110 ) = o
o~ -£0 o
Equity
Current year earnings 3,805
Historical balancing 26,364
Retained earnings 20,941
WHCA contributions 425,000
Total Equity 476,110
Pagelofl

Whangarei Heads Citizens Association Inc | Generated 22 Jan 2018
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Accrual mode

Whangarei Heads Citizens 61 Jan 2017 - 31 Dec 2017
Association Inc Generated 22 Jan 2018
Total
Income
Donations - AED 1.152
Donations - McLeod Bay
Green 500
Donations - ail other 635
Donations from Members 85
Fundraising 500
Grants 4,060
Hall Hire other users 1,840
Hall Hire - Bond 250
- Hall Hire regular users 4,358
Hall miscellanous equip 50
hire
Interest received 218
Membership Subscriptions 565
Newsletter - 52 interest 3
received 01 account
Newsletter adventising 18,882
Newsletter sﬁbscn‘ptlo’n 566
WHCA events 1,424
Total Income ) 35,088
Less Cost of Sales
Fundraising _ 30 - Total
‘~  Hall Cleaning 1,974 Gross Profit 4,779
Hall Insurance o 1,546
Hail Lawns 680 Less Expenses
Hall Miscellaneous 702 Discounts given 482
Hall Power : 1,057 Donations to local '55
. organisations
Hall R&M B,369
. Miscellaneous Expenses 24
Hall Rates 343
admin & stationery 362
Halt Water 187
charities comrisslon fees 51
Newsletter admin & 146
stationery Total Expenses 974
Newsletter distribution 1.099
Newsletter printing 13,366 Operating Profit 3,805
WHCA Events ' 811
Total Cost of Sales 30,309 Nat Profit 3.805
Whangarei Heads Citizens Association Inc | Generated 22 jan 2018 Page 1 of 2
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Income and Expenses

Whangarei Heads Citizens Association Inc

Accruat mode
01 Jan 2017 - 31 Dec 2017

Total
WHCA Income
Hall Hire $6,498
Newsletter advertising & subscriptions $19,448
WHCA Fundraising & events $1,924
Donations $2,372
Grants $4.080
Bank Interest $221
WHCA Members Subscriptions $565
Total iIncome $35,088
WHCA Expenses
Hall operating costs $6,489
Hall Repairs & Maint $8,369
Newsletter production & distribution $15,093
WHCA fundraising & Events. $841
Misc $79
Admin $413
Total Expenses $31,283
WHCA Net revenue $3,805
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RECEIVED \
CUSTOMER SERVICEY

010CT 2018
WHANGAREL

| pISTRICT COUNGIL, .

\

WHANGAREI

DISTRICT COUNCIL

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.qgovt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation name Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Assn. inc.
Amount requested $ 700.00
Project name Residents & Ratepayers Grant

Section 1: Applicant Details
_Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address P. O. Box 10155
Te Mai WHANGAREI
Postcode 0143

Group’s bank account name: | Whangaruru Community and Sports Association Incorporated

Group's bank account 123115 0037579 00
number: '
Group’s GST number 79-840-246

Describe your group's purpose(e.g. ‘fo provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

l
| The WCCSA is the voice for the community advocating local issues of importance to the

| Community by liaising with the WDC, NRC, DoC and other organisations.

Who are your group's main contact(s)for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name Graeme Haydon
Position in group Secretary
Email g.haydon@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) 09 4387121 /09 4336852

Second contact’s name Peter Gubb

Position in group Chairperson
Email pmgubb@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) 09 4380248

Page 211 of 258



236

Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

'[INo

mes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: CC46981
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

[ ]No* — you will need to either:

‘ e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
| ¢ Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an umbrella group
that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are prepared
to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may place
restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.
| Umbrella group name

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:

: APPlICANT OFGANISAION. ... .. ettt e e

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group's bank account details and a copy of the latest financial statements.
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Section 3:The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project Residents and Ratepayers Grant
Amount requested $700.00

When will this take place? 2018

Where will this take place? Whangaruru

Who and how many people  All residents and property owners in the Whangaruru area.
will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for
each that you think will benefit from this project:

' [ INZ European Estimate %:47 ( N.B. These figures obtained from the 2013 census for the
| [ ] Maori | Estimate %:47 Kirpaka block with the estimates of NZ European & Maori
f [] Pacific Peoples ‘ Estimate %:2.9 adjusted for Whangaruru which is to the north of the
i [] Othef European | Estimate %:2 block.)
i [ ]Asian - Estimate %:1
[ Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %:0.1
[ American/African |
i [ Other ethnicity | Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate most
closely to your project.

[ ] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts and of
culture for the people of our District.

[ ] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage of our
District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in recreation
and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

' Q/ Community Connectedness and Wellbeing-Projects and activities that strengthen community
cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive relationships across
| our District.
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea - Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

| A The WCCSA represent all lwi, property owners and residents in the Whangaruru Area (Taupiri Bay to

Mimiwhangata) by having representatives from the 3 local Rate payers groups and Nga Marae o
Whangaruru. an organisation made up of the 6 Marae in the area. There are also 2 locally elected
representatives on the committee.

The WCCSA is the voice for the community advocating local issues of importance. i

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Our association with the Marae and the Ratepayer groups puts the WCCSA in a unique position to advocate
on issues which affect all those living in the area. Issues in past years have included, roading and
transportation issues, flooding at Punaruku, cattle wandering the road, and having clean waterways. We
submitted on these issues and others in the LTP and will continue advocating on these and, any other issues |
which may arise, with Council. Developing Wetlands and Dune reclamation in Whangaruru have been

| brought to our attention and we are working with other groups on these issues.

There is also a need within Whangaruru to have a Community Hub for sporting, cultural and other
recreational events. This has been brought to Councils attention in the past and has received support from
Council. We now well on the way to achieving this.

The Impact “What difference will your project make?
|

| By bringing these issues to the attention of the local Councils, issues concerning the Community can be dealt |

with rather than being allowed to “simmer”. Dealing with such issues will not only improve conditions in the
area but also benefit all members. Solving such issues has been found to bring cohesiveness between the
different groups in the area.

Your Readiness -What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

The WCCSA depends on this grant for general administrative expenses and for communicating with the |
Community. The committee approves all funding expenses and the finances are audited each year. All |
payments need two signatories. The financial performance each year is audited and is scrutinised at the |
annual AGM.
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Your Readiness —How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

The WCCSA was first set up in 2005 as the WCCG at the request of the local Marae in consultation with the

| rate payer groups. The WCCG merged with the WCST in 2013 and formed the WCCSA. The organisaton
has a strong committee made up of committed and effective people from the different groups in the area, their
aim to do their best for Whangaruru.

Collaboration —Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

The WCCSA committee collaborates and works closely with its stake holders, being Teal Bay Ratepayers,
Whangaruru South Residents and Ratepayers, Whangaruru North Residents and Ratepayers and Nga Marae
o Whangaruru which includes Tuparehuia, Ngatiwai, Punaruku, Reti, Oakura, and Mokau Marae.

To achieve a resolution to issues brought to our attention, the relevant organisation, WDC, NRC, DoC and / |

| or other organisations will be approached to find a solution to the problem. The Committee is also working |
with the local school to help them achieve their goal of building a swimming pool. They have discovered that |
many in the area can’t swim and feel that it is essential that the young learn to swim.

Your Approach —How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

The Committee communicates with its stake holders by sending out the meeting minutes monthly which
details actions that have been taken and what is proposed. In addition reports of our actions are published in
the local magazine/newsletter The Pothole. Contact addresses are published monthly in this newsletter and
community members are encouraged to approach any committee member with issues that concern them.

| They are also encouraged to attend our AGM. Last year's AGM was held 14 November 2017, (copy sent to
Council with the last years application). This year's AGM is scheduled for the 10 November 2018.

Your Approach —How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it evidence based?

|
| |
| Communication, strong committee structure and community involvement are all part of our ethos. The
committee’s actions, general performance and, our financial performance, which is audited, is scrutinized by ‘
the community at the AGM.
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

summary below and aftach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? | | No - your budget figures must include GST where applicable

' ] l Yes — your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number

Projact income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500.

©»

.| Total of other grants and donations $

i Own contribution / fundraising ' $

Amount

! (A) Total income expected '3

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated
materials,equipment

! Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire,
personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be requested to
provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

A I N R N R

(B) Total expenses expected $

(C) Income less expenses
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, l/we agree to:

® provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one month of being advised of
the grant for the event

® acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

s spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of funding being approved

* return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under budget

e meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding Committee

® acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei District Council
attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the grant. We understand that failure to
do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this application, retaining
and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the project/event may be
released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This consent is given under the
Privacy Act 1993. ’

Name Graeme Haydo

Signature * 7 e 2

Position in Group Secrétary I
Date 01.10.18 !

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.qovt.nz). To include your signature, print and sign this
page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or deliver the printed form to us
or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have: /V 7
0J Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

[] Atfteched quotes where available /A .
[Z/ Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Depasit Slip
@/ ~ Atftached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports
Association Incorporated

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
and
AUDIT REPORT

for the year ended
31 March 2018
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Association Incorporated

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2018
Page
Statement of Financial Performance 3
Statement of Financial Position 4
Fixed Assets / Depreciation Schedule 5
Accounting Policies 6
Audit Report 7,8

Page 219 of 258



244

Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Association Incorporated

Statement of Financial Position
(Balance Sheet)

CURRENT ASSETS
Bank ~ ASB Society Cheque ~ 00
Bank ~ ASB Accelerator ~ 50
GST Receivable

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
Whangaruru Hub Project

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
GST Payable

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Represented by:
EQUITY:
Opening Balance
Surplus / (Deficit)

TOTAL EQUITY

as at
31 March 2018

$ $
2018 2017

5,673 9,559
1,742 1,742
36 -

7,451 11,301
13,184 13,856
30,953 ¥
51588 25157
160 2,792

81

160 2873
$51,428 $22,284
22,284 19,264
29,144 3,020
$51,428 $22,284
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Association Incorporated

Statement of Financial Performance
(Profit & Loss / Income Statement)

for the year ended

31 March 2018

$ $
2018 2017

Income

Donations - 500

Grant ~ Hub Centre ~ Whangarei District Council 30953 10048

Interest Received 1 3
TOTAL INCOME 30954 10551
Expenditure

Advertising - 416

Annual Return 44 s

Audit Fee 160 ---

Depreciation 672 712

Insurance 366 -

Power 568 499

Project ~ Power Supply --- 5904
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 1810 7531
Surplus / (Deficit) $29,144 $3,020
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Association Incorporated

Accounting policies forming part of the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The financial statements presented here are for the reporting entity
Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports Association Incorporated

The entity is a qualifying one within the New Zealand Differential
Reporting Framework. It is not publicly accountable and does not fall
within the definition of a large entity. The entity has taken advantage
of all differential reporting concessions available to it.

Measurement Base
The measurement base adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements is historical cost.

Taxation

No income tax liability has been provided for as the entity, being a
charitable organisation, is exempt in terms of Section CW41 of the
Income Tax Act 2007.

Operating Revenue

Other than interest received, revenue represents that earned from the
rendering of services, net of returns, trade allowances, duties and
taxes paid, if any.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The entity is registerd for GST. All income statement components are
stated exclusive of GST.

Contingent Liabilities
There are no known contingent liabilities as at balance sheet date.

Change in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in Accounting Policies.
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports
Association Incorporated

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT to readers of the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2018

AUDIT REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ Page 1 of 2

I have audited the financial statements of the abovementioned entity,
which comprise the statement of financial performance for the year, a
statement of financial position at year end with movements in Equity for
the year together with the accounting policies and a cash flow
statement.

TRUSTEE'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The trustees are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Practise (GAAP) in New Zealand and for such internal
control the trustees consider necessary to enable the proper
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with New
Zealand standards on auditing. These standards require that | comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain (audit) evidence
about material amounts and disclosures. Procedures selected depend
on judgement, that include the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also include
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting estimates, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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Whangaruru Coastal Community & Sports
Association Incorporated

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT ~ CONTINUED
to readers of the financial staiements
for the: year entded 31 March 2018
AUDIT REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ Page 2 of 2
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit oplrtion.

Cther than in my capacily as auditor, | have no relationship or interests
whatsoever, efther directly or indirectly, in the entity | am reporting on,

OPINION

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the statement of financial position at year end and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with Generally
Accapted Accounting Practise In New Zealand.

The reporl is made solely to the reporting entity and its benéficiaries as
a body and for no other purpose,

MDBes

Michiel D Bezuidenhoudt

B Com, LL 3, MBA
Independent Auditor
April 2018
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

IV

~$§' WHANGAREI
Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

Application summary

Organisation hame Whangaruru Residents and Ratepayers Association Inc.
Amount requested $ 700
Project name Residents & Ratepayers Administration Fund

Section 1: Applicant Details

Tell us about your organization/group

Group’s postal address PO Box 1368
Shortland Street
Postcode 1140 Auckland
Group’s bank account ASB Whangarei
name:
Group’s bank account 12-3101-0096762-00
number:
Group’s GST number N/A

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

The objectives of the Association are:

Community Interest:To promote and enhance the interests of the people of Whangaruru North and
the environment in which they live; to promote the interests of its Members collectively and to
promote development of the community.

Representing Members opinions: To make representations on behalf of its Members to any local
body, authority or representative on matters affecting the Members and community of Whangaruru
North.

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’s name  Serena Turnock

Position in group Treasurer

Email turnocks@xtra.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) 027 5472 264

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1 of 7
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Second contact’s name  Jude Thompson

Position in group Chairperson

Email judeandtai@gmail.com

Daytime phone number(s) @ 021 445 504

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[ ]No

X[_] Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

X[_] Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number:

o Certificate of Incorporation — 878147.

o Certificate of Registration Charities Commission — CC46818
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

[]No* — you will need to either:

e Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name

Society or trust number:

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
Y oY o] o] Tor=Ta Tl o] (o F=T g T IST= 11 T0] o L PP EUPP O POUPPPPPPP

e (0= ot = T = U

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:

Name of project Residents & Ratepayers Administration Fund

Amount requested $700

When will this take place? During 2019

Where will this take place? Whangaruru North Area

Who and how many N/A
people will benefit?

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

[ ] NZ European Estimate %:

[ ] Maori Estimate %:

[ ] Pacific Peoples Estimate %:

[ ] Other European Estimate %:

[ ] Asian Estimate %:

[ ] Middle Eastern/Latin Estimate %:
American/African

[] Other ethnicity Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work

To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

[] Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[[] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

X ] Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea — Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

The key activities of the association for the 2018-2019 year are:

Funding to build a community hall

Continuation of Pest Eradication Scheme

Civil Defence

Maintenance of Access Road to Beach

Maintenance of First Response Fire Unit

Liaise with Whangarei Council on the following issues
o Road Flooding

Funding for Community Hall

Rubbish

Sighage

O O O

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Member had voted in support of the above activities at AGM'’s

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

Betterment of the community and area

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

N/A

Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

N/A

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

The committee and the community

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

N/A

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

N/A

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 5 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? [] No—your budget figures must include GST where applicable

[] Yes—your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable

GST number

Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500.

Amount

Total of other grants and donations

Own contribution / fundraising

(A) Total income expected

eI B A I B R e AR 2

In-kind support — please list

e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment

Volunteer Numbers: Estimated Hours Work:

Total project costs

Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.

(B) Total expenses expected

(C) Income less expenses

NI e R A e I 2R - B A - B - B - A - N B =

2018-19 Community funding application form
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Section 5: Declaration

I undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

o provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

o acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

o spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

o return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

o acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name Serena Turnock

Signature *

Position in Group Treasurer

Date 14 October 2018

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.govt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

OO n

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7 of 7
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VA Y
YN
Community Funding
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430
4200 or email funding@wdc.govt.nz to make an appointment.

Funding information and closing dates are at www.wdc.govt.nz/funding.

‘ Application summary

| Whangaruru South ReSIdents and Ratepayers Asscn Inc

Organlsatlon name
Amount requested

Pro;ect name

——

Section 1: Applicant Detalls

| Tell us about your organization/group

| Group’s postal address PO Box 4112
[ _ Kamo
Postcode 0141

Group’s bank account
| name:

Group’s bank account
number'

Group s GST number

Describe your group’s purpose (e g. “to provide moblllty aids for the dlsabled in Northland )

Whangaruru South Residents and Ratepayers

12 3093 0238010 00

[ None

To represent the residents and ratepayers of Whangaruru South in dealings with the Whangare|

l District Council.
i

Who are your group’s main

Prlmary contact’s name
Posmon in group

Email

Daytlme phone number(s)

Second contact’s name

Position in group

| Email

Daytlme phone number(s)

2018-19

' debcglasgow@gmail.com

contact(s) for this funding application?

Deborah Glasgow

Treasurer

021 330 222

Graeme Haydon

Secretary

g.haydon@xtra.co.nz

09 433 6852

Community funding application form

Page 235 of 258
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| Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[]No

x Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

| Does your group have a legal status?

[ Ix Yes — please provide:

e Your incorporated society or charitable trust registration number: 1822095
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details. ‘

[[] No* — you will need to either: |

¢ Gain legal status (see hitp://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
e Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply under an
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are |
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility. !

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicant and the umbrella organisation in future.

_ The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.
Umbrella group name |

éocie’& or truét nur-r-l-l;er:

| Contact person

Email | |
.Daytime phone number(s) |

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
PaYeT ol Tor= Ta1ao] (o b= T a1 T | (1] o A PP U OOU R PPUPP

Project NAmMe: .. uimmisvisasnmsissosnirmsins saansimis v s 5o S e Vs v A e s e B ST s e _

Signature

f !
| Date '
Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2 of 7
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[. :
Section 3: The Project
| Tell us what you want to do — Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:
| Name of project Administration Grant

' | Amount requested | | $700
l When will this take place? | All year
Where will this take place’? | Whangaruru South

Who and how many | The whole area — 2,000 approximately
| people will benefit?
‘ Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project: |

|:] NZ European ‘ Estimate %: 50 -
[ ] Maori | Estimate %:50
[ ] Pacific Peoples Estimate %:

‘ P
[ ] Other European | Estimate %:

p

‘ [ ] Asian | Estimate %: ‘
[]Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %: |
Amencan/Afncan

|:| Other ethn|C|ty | Please specify:
‘ | Estimate %:

| Area of work |
To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate |

l most closely to your project.

| ‘
[ 1 Arts and Culture — Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoyment of the arts

‘ and of culture for the people of our District.

[[] Heritage and Environment — Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

‘ [] Recreation and Sport — Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in ‘
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages. \

‘ x| Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen
' community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea - Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

The WSRRA is a ratepayers organisation that meets bi-monthly and deals with various projects in
the Oakura/Whangaruru South Area. Foreshore erosion, drains, wetlands, submissions for funding
for various projects.

| The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Popular demand — we have over 100 paid up members.

| The I_mpact — What difference will your project make?

' Helps the residents and ratepayers liaise with the WDC for whatever situations arise, or at their
request.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

Treasurer, two signatories required for cheques.
Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

We've been doing it for over 10 years

_Collabo_n_'ation — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

WSRRA committee and other volunteers

| Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

| Try and achieve cohesion with the WDC and encourage them to spend OUR rates in OUR area.

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

If the WDC does work out here, it is very obvious!

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Section 4: Project Budget
Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a
summary below and attach your budget separately.

Are you registered for GST? ‘ DX No your budget figures must /nclude GST where appllcable

| F— _;

|:| Yes your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable
GST nL_meér | o
Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. , B ~ Amount
s
E
'3
l. B L -
|[-Total of_ other grants and donations | $
| Own contribution /f;mdrz;ing N $
_. (A) Total income expected | $
! In-kind support — please list
| e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials, !
| equipment
' ;ol_unt;(;r_Numbers Estimated Hours Work: 2 — 3 hours per
week
10 - 1
Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment |
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.
| '$
Administration o $700
| $
'$
'3
S | ;
'$
| $
'S

(B) Total expenses expected | $700

(C) Income less expenses | | $700

2018-19 Commumty funding application form Page 50of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, |/we agree
to:

. provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

e acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

) return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

* acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

.Name ‘

Signature * ' |
Position in Group | Treasurer |
.Date i . “ 30 August 2018 ‘

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to funding@wdc.qgovt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Alternatively, you can post or
deliver the printed form to us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have: .
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrella group’s) bank account details e.g. Bank Deposit Slip

Altached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

OoOoOod

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.govt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 6 of 7
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Section 5: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, I/we agree
to:

provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grant within one
month of being advised of the grant for the event
. acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity

. spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of
funding being approved

return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

s acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei

District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
. grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contact details provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be released to the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information heid by Council. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name
' Signature * | %
Pasition in Group | Treasurer
Date 30 August 2018
at
D i g
y eposit
s B Date
ASB BANK LIM | Notes !No jAmount
| WHANGAREI S100
| $50 ] I
Reference | = $20 ! '
| I | I r T
Credit account of I $O
WHANGARURU SOUTH RESIDENTS AND Coin
RATEPAYERS ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
Funds inctuded in this deposit éannot be drawn aganst until proceeds have been cleared $

" 3230931 02380i0w00 w 50
Page 241 of 258
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association
Inc

Performance Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Performance Report

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Incorporated
Independent Assurance Practitioner’s Review Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

To: The Committee

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Whangaruru South Residents &
Ratepayers Association Incorporated, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30
September 2017, and the statement of financial performance and the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cashflows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

The committee are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime, and for such internal control as the committee determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements. We
conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements, New
Zealand. (ISRE (NZ) 2400). ISRE (NZ) 2400 requires us to conclude whether anything has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements, taken, are not prepared in all
material respects in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework. This standard
also requires us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of the financial statements in accordance with ISRE (NZ) 2400 is a limited assurance
engagement. The assurance practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of making
enquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical
procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less than those performed in an audit
conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Other than in our capacity as assurance practitioner we have no relationship with, or interests in,
Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Incorporated.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial
statements do not present fairly, in all material respects the financial position of Whangaruru South
Residents & Ratepayers Association Incorporated, as at the 30 September 2017, and its financial
performance for the year then ended, in accordance with the Public Benefit Entity Simple Format
Reporting — Accrual (Not for Profit) (PBE SFR-A (NFP).

Tane & Associates Ltd
Independent Assurance Practitioner
Waitakere 0654

Date: 20 December 2017
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc

Entity Information
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Legal information

Legal name of entity: Whangaruru South Residents &
Ratepayers Association Inc

Type of entity: Association

Legal basis of entity: Registered Charity

Charities registration number: CC37931

Entity's purpose or mission
The association's purpose is to promote the welfare of the area known as Whangaruru South by

1. Providing facilities for the community of Whangaruru South

2. Promoting and supporting improvements to community services and amenities; and

3. Contributing a responsible and informed community voice to the improvement of the area
and providing a medium through which residents and ratepayers can make themselves heard
on matters of community importance.

Entity structure

The association is governed by a committee consisting of a chairperson, secretary, treasurer
and 4 committee members. The members of the committee are elected annually at the annual
general meeting. The association's rules allow for between 6 and 18 executive committee
members.

Main sources of the entity's cash and resources
A4

The association receives its revenue from its membership subscriptions, donations and an
administration grant from the Whangarei District Council

Main methods used to raise funds

The association's main method to raise funds is from charging its members an annual
subscription fee

Reliance on volunteers and donated goods or services
The association is fully reliant on volunteers

Contact type Details

Postal address: . PO Box 4112, Kamo. 0141

Physical address: 72 Waimarie Avenue, RD4, Hikurangi. 0184
Telephone: (09) 433 6831

Email: Glasgow@ihug.co.nz
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc

Entity Information
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Date of incorporation

30 June 2004

Executive members

Chairperson Nena Rodgers
Treasurer Deborah Glasgow
Secretary Graeme Haydon

Committee members

Committee Member Wayne Tong
Committee Member John Fitt
Committee Member Colin Holwell
Committee Member Don Sale

Independent reviewer
Tane & Associates Ltd
Waitakere 0654
Bankers

ASB Bank Ltd
Kamo
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Statement of Service Performance
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Outcomes

The association's purpose is to promote the welfare of Whangaruru South.
The association operates and maintains the security cameras in the area all year round.

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner's review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Note 2017 2016
$ $
Revenue
Fundraising, grants and donations 1.1 6,332 3,580
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1.2 2,480 2,920
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1.3 21 104
Whangaruru Fire Service 1.4 8,460 -
Other revenue 1.5 51 -
Total revenue 17,344 6,604
Expenses
Administration and overhead costs 2.1 4,360 5,461
Grants and donations made 2.2 4,458 2,420
Other expenses 23 1,651 2,255
Total expenses 10,469 10,136
Surplus/(Deficit) 6,875 (3,532)

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 September 2017

Note 2017 2016

$ $

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash 3.1 22,678 15,110
Total current assets 22,678 15,110
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4. 4,567 5,260
Total non-current assets 4,567 5,260
Total assets 27,245 20,370
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses 3.2 180 180
Total liabilities 180 180
Net Assets 27,065 20,190
ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Accumulated surplus/(deficit) 27,065 20,190
Total Accumulated Funds 5. 27,065 20,190

This report forms part of the performance report, The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash Was Received From:

Donations, grants, fundraising and other similar receipts
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts

Other operating receipts

Cash Was Applied To:
Payments to suppliers and employees
Grants and donations made

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing and financing activities

Cash Was Applied To:
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment

Net cash flows from investing and financing activities

Net increase in cash

Reconciliation

Opening cash

Increase/(decrease) in bank accounts and cash
Closing Cash

This is represented by:

Bank Accounts And Cash At 30 September 2017

2017 2016
$ $
6,332 3,580
2,480 2,920
21 104
8,511 -
17,344 6,604
4,360 5,281
4,458 2,420
8,818 7,701
8,526 (1,097)
958 -
(958) 5
7,568 (1,097)
15,110 16,207
7,568 (1,097)
22,678 15,110
22,678 15,110

This report forms part of the performance report, The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc
Fixed Assets and Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Book Gain/Loss Accum Book

Cost Value Additions on Capital --Depreciation-- Deprec Value
Asset Price 01/10/16 Disposals Disposal Profit Mth Rate $ 30/09/17 30/09/17
Assets
Plant and Machinery
Surveillance Camera & 8,348 1,403 12 30.0% DV 421 7,366 982
Defibrillator 3,927 1,395 12 30.0% DV 419 2,951 976
Bullet Camera 4,690 2,462 12 30.0%DV 739 2,967 1,723
Hikvision Camera 958 3 30.0%DV 72 72 886
Sub-Total 16,965 5,260 958 1,651 13,356 4,567

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read in conjunction with the
attached independent assurance practitioner's review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Statement of Accounting Policies
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

Basis Of Preparation

Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc has elected to apply PBE SFR-A
(NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis
that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less
than $2,000,000. All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual
basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that
Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc will continue to operate in the
foreseeable future.

Goods And Services Tax
Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc is not registered for GST.
Therefore amounts recorded in the Performance Report are inclusive of GST (if any).

Income Tax
Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc is wholly exempt from New
Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts And Cash
Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank
balances (including short term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Changes In Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year.

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

1.  Analysis of revenue 2017 2016

1.1 Revenue from fundraising, grants and
donations

Revenue From Grants And Donations

Grants for current operations 1,658 700

Donations/koha from the public 4,674 2,880
6,332 3,580

Total - fundraising, grants and donations 6,332 3,580

1.2 Fees, subscriptions and other income from

members

Fees and subscriptions from members 2,480 2,920

Total fees, subscriptions and other income 2,480 2,920

from members

1.3 Interest, dividends and other investments

revenue
Interest income 21 104
Total interest, dividends and other investments 21 104
revenue

1.4 Whangaruru fire service

Whangaruru Fire Service 8,460 -
Total whangaruru fire service 8,460 -

1.5 Other revenue

Other Income 51 -
Total other revenue 51 -

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

2. Analysis of expenses 2017 2016
$ $
2.1 Administration and overhead costs

Bank charges 10 -
General expenses 462 2,094
Insurance 620 500
Power and gas 830 204
Printing, postage & stationery 41 889
Repairs & maintenance 1,033 466
Telephone & internet 1,364 1,308
Total administration and overhead costs 4,360 5,461

2.2 Grants and donations made

Grants and donations made 4,458 2,420
Total grants and donations made 4,458 2,420

2.3 Other expenses

Depreciation 1,651 2,255
Total other expenses 1,651 2,255

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.

11 -
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

3. Analysis of assets and liabilities 2017 2016
3 $
3.1 Bank accounts and cash

ASB Cheque 00 2,855 3,561
Camera 01 1,464 1,149
Medical 02 1,234 1,064

Fire Service 03 207 -

ASB Business Saver 50 6,307 6,295
Medical 51 3,047 3,041

Fire Service 52 7,564 -
Total bank accounts and cash 22,678 15,110

3.2 Creditors and accrued expenses

Civil Defence 180 180
Total creditors and accrued expenses 180 180

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read
in conjunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.
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Whangaruru South Residents & Ratepayers Association

Inc
Notes to the Performance Report
For the Year Ended 30 September 2017

5. Accumulated funds Capital Accumulated Reserves Total
Contributions &  Surpluses or
Distributions Deficits
This year
Capital - opening balance - 20,190 - 20,190
Surplus/(deficit) - income - 6,875 - 6,875
allocation account
Closing Balance - 27,065 - 27,065
Last year
Capital - opening balance - 23,722 - 23,722
Surplus/(deficit) - income - (3,532) - (3,532
allocation account
Closing Balance - 20,190 - 20,190

6. Commitments and contingencies

There are no commitments as at balance date (Last year - nil).

There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil).

7.  Related party transactions

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year.

8. Events after the balance date

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a

material impact on the Performance Report.

This report forms part of the performance report. The performance report and associated financial and non-financial reports should be read

in confunction with the attached independent assurance practitioner’s review report.

.14
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RUATANGATA PUBLIC HALL

SOCIETY INCORPORATED

WHANGAREI DISTRICT COUNCIL
PRIVATE BAG 9023
WHANGAREI 0148

30 August 2018
Attention: Cindy Velthuizen
Dear Cindy,
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND LOAN ID 00013

Regarding our conversation concerning the above loan $1125.00, which is the outstanding balance
of a loan taken out many years ago to develop and upgrade our tennis courts.

We acknowledge that we owe this amount to Whangarei District Council (see last correspondence
23 October 2014.)

We also would like to know if we can request Council to write this amount off, as it would cause
great financial difficulty for the Hall Society if we are required to pay it back.

If this is possible we would be most appreciative, as making our Hall funds cover all expenses in
each financial year is very difficult.

Yours faithfully
Pam Morgan

Treasurer

1190 Pipiwai Road Ruatangata West « Po Box 4246, Kamo, Whangarei 0141

CHAIRMAN: Brian Attwood - P: 09 4335 825 + SECRETARY: Elfreda Berryman - P: 09 4335 847
TREASURER/BOOKINGS: Pam Morgan - P: 09 4335 865
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25 October 2018 District Council

Forum North, Private Bag 9023
Whangarei 0148, New Zealand

Ruatangata Public Hall Society Inc P +64 9 430 4200
C/- Pam Morgan F +64 9 438 7632
PO Box 4246 E mailroom@wdc.govt.nz
Kamo www.wdc.govt.nz

Whangarei 0141

Dear Pam

Outstanding community loan for Ruatangata Public Hall Society
Thank you for your letter of 30 August 2018 requesting to write-off your outstanding
community loan.

Your outstanding loan balance is $1,125 for the development of the tennis courts.

Your request has been considered and unfortunately is declined. As you continue to be a
regular grant recipient from Council, it is inappropriate for us to dismiss this loan.

| understand the financial difficulty the Hall Society is in, so | propose the repayment of this
outstanding amount to come from your annual Resident and Ratepayer Administration Fund
(R&R) grant payments, as follows:

2018-19 R&R Fund allocation - $700 transferred to loan account

2019-20 R&R Fund allocation - $425 transferred to loan account,
with grant balance of $275 paid to you.

This will ensure the loan is fully repaid by the end of 2019. No penalty interest will be
applied.

You do not need to do anything further. The above recommendation will be included in the

Resident and Ratepayer Administration Fund paper to the Community Funding Committee

for final decision in December. If the Committee determines another outcome for this loan, |
will be back in touch to let you know.

In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns about this proposal, please don’t
hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely

Cindy Velthuizen
Community Funding Officer
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4.3 Partnership Fund — Kiwi North Heritage Buildings

Project
Meeting: Community Funding Committee
Date of meeting: 12 December 2018

Reporting officer: Cindy Velthuizen, Community Funding Officer

1 Purpose

To consider an application to the Partnership Fund from Whangarei Museum and Heritage
Trust (Kiwi North) for their heritage buildings conservation project.

2 Recommendation/s
That the Committee recommend to Council to:

1. Approve a grant of $163,000 from the Partnership Fund to Whangarei Museum and Heritage
Trust (Kiwi North) for their heritage buildings conservation project.

3 Background
The Partnership Fund was established late 2018 following Long Term Plan deliberations.

Whangarei Museum and Heritage Trust (Kiwi North) are seeking funding to support their
heritage building project, as per their previous submission to the Long Term Plan.

Some figures have been rounded for ease.

4 Discussion

Kiwi North are requesting support for conservation works of the heritage buildings Clarke
Homestead and the Oruaiti Chapel. They have already secured $90,000 from other funders
for these works.

The request is in two parts:

1. Clarke Homestead and outbuildings — $150,000

This is seeking leverage funding of $150,000 to enable an application to Lotteries
Environment and Heritage Fund in early 2019. Lotteries require a minimum of 33%

contribution from other sources, but due to the highly-contested nature of this Fund, a
contribution of 50% is preferred.
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Kiwi North have $45,000 provisionally approved for this from the Stout Trust.
The total project cost is $343,000. Works could commence immediately in stages.
2. Oruaiti Chapel - $13,000

This is seeking completion funding, with Kiwi North already having secured $45,000 from
other funders (Lotteries, Foundation North, and the Sir John Logan Campbell Estate Trust).
The total project cost is $58,000, and works could commence immediately.

Kiwi North state that both works are essential and urgent — that the loss of building integrity
and the closure of these buildings is imminent. The need for these works is supported by the
2006 Salmond Reed Architects conservation plan and the 2016 Reynolds Associates cyclical
maintenance plans, and is endorsed by the Kauri Museum, Heritage New Zealand, and
Museums Aotearoa.

In addition to the urgency of the works, confirming funding is also a matter of urgency for Kiwi
North. Lotteries funding is only offered twice per year, with the next round closing in March.
Kiwi North therefore need to have the bulk of the project funding confirmed before they can
submit their application to Lotteries.

Kiwi North’s $90,000 of other funding already confirmed is also potentially at risk, if the
project is not able to be realised due to delays in completion funding.

The impact on visitor numbers and income for Kiwi North is not quantified. However, Kiwi
North do cite plans for being able to increase the visitor experience and therefore increase
revenue. It also aligns well with other Kiwi North development plans to make best use of this
unigue amenity.

Kiwi North is well-placed to manage this level of funding and the delicate nature of this
heritage project.

Financial/budget considerations

The Partnership Fund budget for the 2018-19 financial year is $300,000. Kiwi North are
requesting $163,000. The balance of $137,000 is expected to be sufficient for the remaining
six months of the financial year, given the expected level of readiness in the community at
this time.

Policy and planning implications

Whangarei Museum and Heritage Trust meet the criteria and objectives of the Partnership
Fund (refer attached fund guide).

Risks

Kiwi North is a key district amenity and the preserver of our district’s heritage. As such there
are risks if funding is not approved:

e asset loss

e reputational

e economic

e not meeting heritage class obligations
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e not meeting museum collections care responsibilities.

Comparatively, risks associated with approving this funding to Kiwi North are minimal and
these are managed through existing conditions for all grants given, such as the need to
return funds should the project not proceed.

Significance and engagement

The decisions or matters of this Agenda do not trigger the significance criteria outlined in
Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy, and the public will be informed via [Agenda
publication on the website.

Attachments

1. Partnership Fund criteria
2. Kiwi North application

Available on request:
o The Reynolds Associates condition/maintenance reports — large documents,
previously provided to Council

Available to the Committee on request:
e Quotes/costings — commercially sensitive
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Partnership Fund Guide

The Partnership Fund is part of Council’s community funding scheme and aligns with our
community development framework.

It was established in October 2018 following consultation with the community on Council’s Long
Term Plan.

Purpose

The purpose of the Partnership Fund is to support the development of community facilities by
community groups. Council wants to support projects on a shared contributions basis,
supplementing funds raised by communities for their facilities.

Who can apply

Community groups wishing to apply will need to be a legal, not-for-profit entity such as an
incorporated society or charitable trust, or apply under the umbrella of such an organisation.

Applicant groups must be able to demonstrate:

e Strong community support for the project and a mandate to act on the community’s behalf.
A community could be a geographical community or a community of interest.

e The positive impact on the community the project will bring, and that the benefits are
tangible, well supported and welcomed.
A strong need for the facility by the community.

e At least one third (33%) of funding in place for the project (or demonstrable financial
support from other sources if Council were to commit support), or demonstrable the ability
to secure it to Council’s satisfaction in the case of a seed funding application.

e Strong project planning and documentation in place.

e Strong governance and the ability to deliver.

What can be funded
The Fund is intended for:

e Leverage funding (seed capital) to enable community groups to source other funds
(excludes feasibility studies);
o Capital works funding to complete or support actual construction or project completion.

The priority for the Fund is for community buildings. However, there is scope for some other capital
works that have tangible, wide community benefit.

The type of facilities envisaged for the Fund include but are not limited to:

Social enterprise hubs

Artisan workshops

Rural craft centres

Community centres/hubs

Multi-sport recreation complexes

Tourism facilities

Other initiatives such as broadband connectivity that support community development.

GRLOAN-246056954-1463 October 2018 1
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What can’t be funded

Feasibility studies — It is expected that feasibility studies will already have been completed (where
necessary) before applying to this Fund.

Generally, funds will not be considered for remedial works to existing community facilities.

How much is available

Council’s budget for the Partnership Fund is $300,000 in 2018/19 and $400,000 annually
thereafter.

Generally, a maximum of $150,000 will be allocated to any one project or group, but Council may
grant more at their discretion for significant projects.

It is important to note that being given seed capital funding is not a guarantee of further funding
from Council to see the project to completion.

When to apply

Applications to the Partnership Fund can be made at any time. You should be well advanced in
your project planning to be able to submit a sound application with all the required documentation.
Talk to your ward councillor(s) and/or council staff early and often as you develop your project.

There is a time limit of four years for completion of the project from the point that funding is
confirmed.

How to apply

Before preparing your application, make an appointment with the Community Funding Officer to
talk through your project and to ensure you are eligible.

Your completed application should include:

1. Community Funding application form
2. Business Case with evidenced community support
3. Business Plan with the following elements:
i. Fundraising plan
ii. Project management plan
iii. Timelines/milestones
iv. Council funding drawdown plan
v. Project completion deadline
vi. Asset lock consideration to protect the community asset
vii. 33% or more contribution to the project cost

The application will be reviewed by staff who will liaise with you as needed. It will then be referred
to a committee of Council for decision. You should allow three months for a decision.

Contact

Contact Whangarei District Council’s Community Funding Officer on phone 09 430 4200 or email
mailroom@wdc.govt.nz.

GRLOAN-246056954-1463 October 2018 2
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Partnership Fund Application
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

<I§’, WHANGAREI
Community Funding 4
Application Form

If you need help to complete this application form or would like to discuss your application, please contact
the Community Funding Officer well before the closing date of the round you are applying to. Call 09 430

4200 or email funding@wdc.gouvt.nz to make an appointment.

Application summary

Organisation name Whangarei Museum and Heritage Trust - Kiwi North
Amount requested $ 162,974 (across 2 projects)

Project name Heritage Buildings Conservation Project

Section1: ApplicantDetails

Tell us about your organization/group
Group’s postal address PO Box 10135, Te Mai , Whangarei

Postcode 0143

Group’s bank account

i Whangarei Museum and Heritage Trust

Group’s bank account
number:

Group’s GST number 097-128-758

12-3099-0371883-00

Describe your group’s purpose (e.g. “to provide mobility aids for the disabled in Northland”)

To acquire and care for collections with a natural human history focus reflecting the interaction
betweer those histories in Northtand: To make these coltections accessible torourcommuanity

Who are your group’s main contact(s) for this funding application?

Primary contact’sname iLinda Ace

Position in group Director - Strategy and Finance

Email finance@kiwinorth.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) :09 438 9630

Second contact's name :Allie Fry

Position in group Director - Operations

Email allief@kiwinorth.co.nz

Daytime phone number(s) {09 438 9630

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 1of7
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Section 2: Eligibility

Have you received funding from Whangarei District Council in the last three years?

[INo

[] Yes — if yes, ensure you have completed your grant reports and have met your grant obligations.

Does your group have a legal status?

[] Yes — please provide:

e Yourincorporated society or charitable trust registration number:
e A copy of your latest statement of financial performance
e Evidence of your bank account details.

[[]No™ —you will need to either:

¢ Gain legal status (see http://www.societies.govt.nz/cms/customer-support/fags), or
« Apply under the umbrella of a group that does (refer below).

*Umbrella Group Guarantee

Applicants that are not a registered charitable trust or incorporated society must apply underan
umbrella group that is.

An umbrella group knows the applicant well and is willing to vouch for them and their project, and are
prepared to accept legal liability and responsibility.

Grants are paid to the umbrella group for disbursement to the applicant in accordance with the grant
agreement.

If the grant conditions are not met, Council may request the grant monies to be returned and/or may
place restrictions on granting funds to the applicantand the umbrella organisation in future.

The following section is to be completed by an authorised officer of the umbrella group.

Umbrella group name

Society or trust number:;

Contact person

Email

Daytime phone number(s)

GST number (or n/a)

| confirm that our organisation is willing to guarantee and receive any monies granted to:
Yo o] [To7= Ta T o] do = 1 11-T= 11T ] o PO S

Project NAME: ,...secesosenesanmmmessmmssssimmsnsmnssrssssmsssss srse sibiisgyasn si ks sopssasasi e Eovs degonsvs onsemmiswm nnmsbraans e om U am akrandt

Signature

Date

Please provide evidence of umbrella group’s bank account details and a copy of the latest financial
statements.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 2of 7
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Section 3: The Project
Tell us what you want to do— Who, What, When, Where, Why, How

Describe your project in terms of the following:
Name of project Heritage Buildings Conservation Project

Amount requested $ 162,974 ( for 2 projects #1: $150,000 + #2: $12,974 )
When will this take place? : From Dec 2018, depending on funding success and contractors.
Where will this take place? ; Kiwi North - Heritage Park grounds, Whangarei.

Who and how many All current and future local community - making sure these heritage
people will benefit? buildings are still standing and accessible. Minimum 100,000 .

Ethnicities of likely beneficiaries of this project — tick as appropriate and include a percentage estimate for each
that you think will benefit from this project:

NZ European Estimate %: 20
Maori Estimate %: 20
Pacific Peoples Estimate %: 20
Other European Estimate %: 20
[¥1 Asian Estimate %: 20
[ ] Middle Eastern/Latin | Estimate %:
American/African

[] Other ethnicity Please specify:

Estimate %:

Area of work
To help us understand where support is being requested, please select which of the following relate
most closely to your project.

[Y] Arts and Culture - Projects and activities that facilitate education and enjoymentof the arts
and of culture for the people of our District.

[/l Heritage and Environment- Projects and activities that preserve and promote the heritage
of our District and that protect and enhance the environment in which we live.

[l Recreationand Sport— Projects and activities that enable participation and engagement in
recreation and sport for people in our district of all abilities, ages and life stages.

Y] Community Connectedness and Wellbeing — Projects and activities that strengthen

community cohesion and connectedness in ways that cultivate healthy, happy and positive
relationships across our District.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 3 of 7
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Tell us about your request in the following questions. Be succinct and clear.

The Idea - Briefly explain what it is that you want to do:

Council funding is needed to enable essential conservation works to be completed on two
unique heritage buildings - Clarke Homestead and its outbuildings, and the Oruaiti Chapel.
We have secured partnership funding for both projects, but need Council funding to ensure
both projects progress,& that we have the deposit level needed to submit to Lottery funding .
Overview:

#1 Clarke Homestead & outbuildings - we have $45k provisionally approved. Seek $150k
LEVERAGE funding, so we meet threshold 33% deposit level to be able to apply to Lottery
E&H in March 2019 for balance of funding required.

#2 Oruaiti Chapel - have $45k in total approved. Seek $12,754 as COMPLETION funding.
Total sought $162,974. Refer attached project outlines , budget overview and timelines.

The Need — How do you know there is a need for your project, programme or service?

Building assessments completed on both heritage buildings in 2016 by Reynolds and
Associates - report completed , confirming current condition , the historic and cultural
significance of these Heritage NZ class |l buildings, and what works are required to
conserve buildings.

Refer Reynolds and Associates reports for detail of works required .

Refer project outlines for details - Clarke Homestead, and Oruaiti Chapel.

Refer Letters of support - from Heritage NZ and also Kauri Museum, Matakohe.

The Impact — What difference will your project make?

Works will conserve the buildings, protect and reduce long term damage from water damage,
weather, deteriorating building cladding and materials , to ensure they will still exist for
current community and future generations to enjoy. Delays in works mean deterioration
continues at a faster rate , risking permanent closure due to ultimate loss of building integrity.
Doing works in one project in full, will allow logical and best use of contractor time and
minimise ongoing maintenance costs in the long term.

Both buildings have significant heritage and cultural importance to Whangarei city - are part
of our sense of place and the stories that go with them of the early settler families.

Loss of building structure is looming if funding is not provided.

Refer project outlines for each building and outcomes with funding support for the project.

Your Readiness — What controls and checks do you have in place to manage the funding?

We already have partnership funding approved for each heritage project which is clearly
identified and held in tagged funds in our accounting management reporting. Reporting is
provided to the trustees each month. Financial records are audited annually.

We have undertaken and managed a range of large capital projects successfully in the last
four years, with accountability completed for funding as required.

We have clear process for authorising project invoices and use of project funding, and
progress reporting against budgets.

201819 Community funding application form Page 4 of 7
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Your Readiness — How ready is your organisation to deliver the project, programme or service?

We have had the project costed by local building contractor who is aware and ready to get
underway as soon as funding is arranged for the project. The Chapel project is ready to get
underway first - late 2018/early 2019 , whilst further funding is secured for the Homestead
works component with Lottery E&H in early 2019.

Homestead project can be staged - complete work on outbuildings first utilising the partner
funding already held, and council funding portion.

Whilst Lottery submission is being considered,we will be able to start on the removal /pack of
moveable artefacts/collection items to off site storage. Works can then proceed in late 2019.

Collaboration — Who will you work with to deliver your project, programme or service?

Funders involved - Lottery E&H , Stout Trust, Sir John Logan Campbell Estate, Foundation
North, WDC Partnership Fund.

Local contractors - builders, & suppliers, storage services, collections packaging suppliers.
Labour resourcing - existing staff ( part time) who can extend hours to assist with collections
artefacts work on short term contract basis and volunteers after training has been given
around certain areas of preparation works ( packing and removal of collection items to
storage). Supervised by specialist museum professional - short term contract.

Heritage expertise - Heritage NZ , Northland , Reynolds and Associates.

Your Approach — How will you demonstrate value for money and the impact of your work?

Project costs lor building work - local building contractor who has Heritage NZ
recommendation as suitable to work on the Heritage NZ buildings has provided costing for
the works. Reynolds and Associates report was provided giving full detail of works required.
Once funding is confirmed for each project, pricing will be confirmed, timeline of works
agreed with contractor.

Impact of work - buildings work will be completed progressively, photos taken to show
progress, update to community via newsletter, social media etc.

Visual impact will be readily seen of the improvements in the buildings as works are
completed, giving much needed protection to the building's interior and artefacts when put
back into Homestead. Chapel and Homestead will be able to be enjoyed by community.

Your Approach — How does your project, programme or service meet best practice and is it
evidence based?

Our approach is that the condition of these heritage buildings has been deteriorating, and in
2016 an objective assessment was completed by Reynolds and Associates, and detailed
reports provided on both heritage buildings. Each report detailed specifically the
conservation work that was required to prevent further damage to the building structure.
Reports included the detailed background of the buildings and its current condition — exterior
and interior, and also the various conservation building works that need to be completed to
ensure its long-term protection. And follow up housekeeping tasks once completed.

The works proposed accord with standards of ICOMOS New Zealand Charter for
Conservation — refer Reynolds and Associates report dated October 2016.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 50of 7
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Section4: ProjectBudget

summary below and attach your budget separately.

Provide a full list of your project income, fundraising and expenses. If your budget is detailed, provide a

Are you registered for GST? : [] | No — your budget figures must jnclude GST where applicable
[] i Yes —your budget figures must exclude GST where applicable
GST number |097-128-758
Project income e.g. ticket sales 50 x $10 = $500. Amount
#1 Homestead - Stout Trust ( provisional approval) $ 45,000
#2 Chapel - Lottery E&H , Sir John Logan Campbell Estate $ 35,000
#2 Chapel - Foundation North $ 10,000
#1 Homestead - Lottery E&H ( March 2019) Future submission $ 147,966
Total of other grants and donations $ 237 966
Own contribution / fundraising $
(A) Totalincome expected : $ 237 966
In-kind support — please list
e.g. volunteer numbers, estimated hours work, plus any donated materials,
equipment
Volunteer Numbers: 3 Estimated Hours Work: 300
Due to specialised nature of the project, there is limited scope for
VolURtesTr contribution. WHEFE able; We will Gtilise this TESOUTCE.
Total project costs
Include all your project costs. e.g. materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment
hire, personnel costs. If you have quotes, please attach them. You may be
requested to provide quotes as evidence of some costs.
#1Homestead/outbuildings conservation building works - Contractor $ 302 379
Labour resource, packaging materials for artefact care, packaging $ 38,000
Storage costs for artefacts - offsite 7mths whilst works completed. $ 1587
Homestead Project -Heritage Consult - Reynolds Associates $ 1000
#2 Chapel - conservation building costs Contractor $ 57274
Chapel project heritage consult -Reynolds Associates $ 700
$
$
$
(B) Total expenses expected | $ 400 940
(C) Income less expenses $162 974

2018-19 Community funding application form

Page 6 of 7
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Section 6: Declaration

| undertake that | have obtained the consent of the group/organisation to make this application and
provide these details.

| declare that the information supplied here is correct. If the application is successful, l/we agree
to:

. provide a tax invoice to Whangarei District Council for the amount of the grantwithin one
month of being advised of the grant for the event

» acknowledge Whangarei District Council in all publicity
o spend the grant on the purpose for which the application was made within 12 months of

funding being approved

. return any unspent money to Whangarei District Council if the event is completed under
budget

. meet any additional terms and conditions that may be set by the Community Funding
Committee

» acknowledge that we will be liable to return any monies granted should any breach of the
above conditions occur.

We will submit an Impact Report within two months of the completion of the project to Whangarei
District Council attaching copies of all invoices and/or receipts accounting for the full amount of the
grant. We understand that failure to do so will affect future funding applications.

We consent to the Whangarei District Council recording the personal contactdetails provided in
this application, retaining and using this information to send us relevant Council information.

We understand that my name and/or the name of my group/organisation and brief details about the
project/event may be releasedto the media or appear in publicity material.

We are aware that we have the right to have access to this information held by Coundil. This
consent is given under the Privacy Act 1993.

Name i o Ace -
Signature * . ™ = :
e =
Posit.i.q_n_in Group Director - Strategy and Finance
(Date LM Nov e\

* We prefer to receive applications by email (send to fundina@wdc.qovt.nz). To include your signature, print
and sign this page then attach a scan or photo of it to your application email. Altematively, you can post or

deliver the printed form fo us or pop in to sign it.

Final check — make sure you have:
Checked that the budget balances and have accounted for GST

Attached quotes where available
Attached your group’s (or the umbrelfa group's) bank account details e.g. Bank Depostt Slip

Attached your group’s (and the umbrella group’s) most recent set of financial accounts

NN

Send your completed application with supporting documents to funding@wdc.aovt.nz.

2018-19 Community funding application form Page 7of /
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Budget and Timeline Overview - Heritage Projects

Project #1 Clarke Homestead & outbuildings Conservation Works

Purpose:

To leverage funding from Lotteries Grants Board for essential, overdue conservation works on these Heritage
NZ listed ( class 2) buildings. Lottery Environment and Heritage Fund requires evidence of 33% funding
secured to be eligible to apply. Council’s support, along with funds already secured, will enable us to apply to
Lottery E&H in their 2019 funding round for the Homestead project.

Project #1 Clarke Homestead costs summary excl GST.

Building costs, incl contingency ( quote May 2018) 302379

Project Consult — Heritage works 1000

Storage unit costs — off site storage 7 months for artefacts/collection pieces ex 1587

Homestead

Labour resources and collections packaging resources, materials 38000
Total costs — Homestead project 342966

Funding proposed for Homestead project

?f.

Approved - Stout Trust ( provisional) 45000
WDC Partnership Funding 150000 this application leverage funding
Lottery E & H ( to complete) 147966 future application in 2019

Total 342966

Lottery E&H — next round opens Jan 2019, closes 13 March 2019. Outcome - June 2019.

To enable us to submit to Lottery E&H , we need to have met threshold of minimum deposit
of 33% of project costs. We cannot submit to Lottery E&H without this deposit level in place.
With $150k funding commitment from Council, we will be able to take the project to Lottery
E&H in March 2019, to secure the balance of funding needed — this will ensure we can start
the work in 2019.

Initial works on this project will be the essential moving /storing and covering of artefacts in
preparation of the conservation building work getting underway. Council support will enable
this preparation work to proceed.

Building works are expected to take up to 20 weeks - with funding in place, completing the
project in later part of 2019/early 2020 is achievable.

A later Lottery E&H funding round (July) will not give an outcome until Nov 2019 delaying the
project works through into 2020. Contractors may not be available with other regional
workloads. Delays will mean further deterioration and weather damage to the building,
exterior and interior, and potential cost increases for the project.

Previous heritage projects (e.g. Oruaiti Chapel) have had success from Lottery E&H funding,
but at lower level of around 50% of project cost, due to funding pressure on this contestable
pool. The bigger the portion of deposit we can secure in partnership funding across two
funders, the better the outcome of the Lottery component for covering all the costs of this
vital conservation work.

Whangarei Museum Heritage Buildings Project — Budget and Timeline

Page 1
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Whilst the building has Heritage NZ classification, there is no funding stream available from Heritage
NZ for class 2 category projects. There is only a very small pool of funders that might be able to assist
with this heritage project, and we have other projects around the museum under consideration with
related funding needs. Initial partnership funding has been provisionally approve, as the start off
funding for this project.

Timeline — Council funding outcome Dec/Jan - deposit level met for Lottery submission in March
2019. Lottery E&H outcome June 2018.

Project # 2 Oruaiti Chapel Conservation works

Purpose: To enable completion of essential project works, by approving final portion of funding to
enable project to start. We already have $45k confirmed, from three partner funders.

Building costs , incl contingency 57274
Project Consult — Heritage works 700
Total costs — Oruaiti Chapel 57974

Partnership funders

1. SirJohn Logan Campbell Trust 10000 confirmed

2. Lottery E&H 25000 confirmed

3. Foundation North 10000 confirmed

4, WDC Partnership Fund 12974 this application — completion funding.
Total 57974

We have received outcome of a funding submission to Foundation North covering a number of cost
areas including a small portion of funding towards this Chapel project — we have been approved $10k
towards the Chapel project.

*We have included Oruaiti Chapel project in this request to Council to ensure we can cover all the
costs of the Chapel conservation works from external funding. We need our cash reserves for
essential operational costs given that our budget is very tight, as higher levels of operational funding
support for the coming 12 months from Foundation North have not eventuated.

With all funding in place, we will be ready to start the works, which can be undertaken over the
summer months when more settled weather is expected.

Works are expected to take 6 -7 weeks for Chapel, dependent on materials/ contractors/weather.

Timeline — Chapel project

December 2018 — funding outcome received, project costs covered in full, contractors can begin
works over summer months. Expected 6-7 weeks once started.

Whangarei Museum Heritage Buildings Project — Budget and Timeline

Page2
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Overview of Partner funding and costs

Provision of Council partnership funding is pivotal to reaching the required deposit level needed
enabling submission to Lottery E&H in 2019, to secure the remainder of the project costs for the
Homestead project. Leverage funding is essential to continue the process of securing balance of
funding for the Homestead works.

Without Council funding support these two projects will founder, and funding already secured is at
risk of having to be returned to the respective funding bodies.

Project costs #1 #2 Total
Homestead Chapel
#1 Clarke Homestead & outbuildings 342,966
#2 Oruaiti Chapel 57,974
Total Heritage project costs 400,940

Partner Funding from

Stout Trust 45,000
Lottery E&H 25,000
Foundation North 10,000
Sir John Logan Campbell Estate Trust 10,000

Total of partner funders to 14 Nov 2018 | 45,000 45,000 90,000
WDC Partnership Funding 150,000 12,974 162,974
Lottery E&H - future submission 2019, balance | 147,966 147966
to complete

Impact on the Community

e These buildings have strong local and regional significance- culturally and historically.
Completing the works is essential to ensure these buildings will still be standing and accessible
to the community in the current decade, and through into the next 50 years. Not doing the
works will mean loss of building structure integrity, leading to permanent loss of the buildings
and the stories that belong with them. Standing in the Homestead or Chapel gives direct
context and relevance of the stories about the buildings and those that lived in them, as part
of the learning and visitor experience.

e The Oruaiti Chapel is unique — made of rough sawn kauri, from a single kauri tree from
Northland. There is no other octagonal church that exists in NZ — this is a treasure that
inspires curiosity about the techniques and skills used to construct it. That the Chapel has
survived several moves to its present location in Whangarei is testament to its robust
construction, and now is part of the collection of the Whangarei Museum.

ve  Completing the works will mean that in future, we can provide guided tours of the
homestead, sharing the unique stories of the Clarke family with our visitors. This is part of
long term plans to develop new visitor experiences at Kiwi North that will attract visitors to
Whangarei and the region, alongside other visitor attractions in Whangarei, supporting
economic growth of the district.

Whangarei Museum Heritage Buildings Project — Budget and Timeline
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e Developing new visitor experiences is part of the long term plans of Kiwi North to encourage
growth of the business towards long term sustainability. Growth will support increased
employment opportunities — visitor hosts, museum hosts, museum researchers, museum
internship placements, opportunities for tourism student placements for work experience.

e Completing the works will ensure the Homestead and Chapel remain accessible to our
community, to visiting school groups as part of the suite of educational experiences we
provide to the schools in Northland - that we can share the buildings unique stories , of their
historical and cultural significance as part of the Early Pioneer experience.

There is too much that will be lost if council partnership funding support is not provided for these
heritage buildings. Deterioration is already underway, but there is still time to repair the damage, and
conserve the buildings, ensuring their longevity. Access to funding has hindered our ability to address
this damage.

Partnership funding has been secured, and there is positive prospect of securing the balance of funds
for the homestead works in 2019 from Lottery E&H. Council support of these two heritage projects
will be a distinct positive step in conserving these two Heritage NZ listed buildings, and being able to
continue to share all their many stories with the wider Whangarei community and our global visitors.

Page4

Whangarei Museum Heritage Buildings Project — Budget and Timeline
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Kiwi North — Heritage Conservation Project
Background — Clarke Homestead and
Outbuildings
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Kiwi North — Heritage Conservation Project

Background — Oruaiti Chapel
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works
Background of this Heritage NZ listed class Il building.

The Oruaiti Chapel was built in 1861, sited originally in Oruaiti valley in the Far North.

This tiny octagonal chapel is the smallest church in New Zealand — possibly the world — and is unique
in shape. It is 18 feet in diameter and its eight walls are roofed by eight faces rising up to a point
culminating in a small spire.

It was constructed from a single milled kauri tree. Initial rushes used on its steep sided roof were later
replaced with kauri shingles.

Used by various religious communities over the decades, it was shifted to Whangarei in 1946.
In 1975, it was later moved to its present site in Maunu Whangarei at Whangarei Heritage Park.
It is the only free-standing wooden church in NZ in the shape of a regular (equal sided) octagon.

The Chapel is still used and enjoyed by the community for weddings, on various occasions for special church
services at Easter, and by school students whilst participating in our heritage and pioneer education
programme. However the deteriorating condition of the Chapel is placing limits on its future use and levels of
engagement by the community.

The Chapel is open to the public -
visitors are able to get close up and
be inspired by the building
construction techniques of the early
pioneers of NZ.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018

Page 1
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works

Our community uses the Oruaiti
Chapel — it is a very special

venue for small gatherings and
weddings.

A group from Kamo Primary school
about to enter the Chapel — hearing | —
about Its history from one of our | o : R '
educators, as part of studying about ' ‘
Pioncer NZ - Aug 2015.

Another school group helow sitting on
the wooden pews, inside the Chapel -
getting a feel for its small size, and
how it might have been used back in
the 1900s’.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018

Page2
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works
Heritage Significance

The chapel was registered as category 2 Historic Place on 22 August 1991 - since renamed Heritage NZ Class I.

Its current site at the heritage park is also a significant archaeological site.

The chapel is noted in the operative Whangarei District plan as a Group B historic heritage resource, No 152.

Floor plan of Chapel.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018

Page3
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works

Its construction technique is unique — of early hewn kauri planks, as seen in this above image.

Refer the details of the building in the Building assessment report completed by Reynolds and
Associates.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018

Page4
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works
Meeting WDC Partnership Funding Priorities and Outcomes- how this
project will benefit the community.

Increased Inclusion and Social Cohesion and Enhanced Cultural Vibrancy

® Ensuring the unique Oruaiti Chapel c1859-61 structure, a protected heritage building, is
preserved for the current community and future generations.

® Completion of the proposed works will mitigate any further deterioration, ensuring the
history of the Chapel is still able to be shared with local and regional community.

The Chapel was built in the Far North, Tai Tokerau in 1861, and has had several sites in Tai
Tokerau region over the years until 1975 when it was shifted to its present location in Maunu
Whangarei. It is now part of the Whangarei Museum collection giving it certainty of location
and care, benefitting all the future generations of local and regional community. Our Tai
Tokerau regional population is over 175,000 and our local city population is expected to reach
close 87,000 in 2018 — both experiencing growth in the last five years. This continued growth
in our community is expected to continue as the region population grows.

e The Chapel has multi-generational connection to our community members — many had initial
visits as school children, and now visiting with their own children. We know of families whose
parents were married in the chapel, and they now bring their grandchildren to visit, to
experience the wonder of this unique small octagonal church. We hold several key items in
our collection that relate to the Chapel and its history - the original door key , bible.

e We host over 20,000 visitors each year, who experience our museum, its exhibitions on
display and the many historic and heritage buildings on our extensive heritage park grounds.
The Chapel is open to the public 363 days each year, along with the other historic buildings.
Without the works we will soon reach a stage when the Chapel will need to be closed off
permanently to the public for reasons of conserving the building.

Without these works, the structure will continue to deteriorate at a faster rate due to water
damage through the failing roof shingles and wood rot in the weatherboards, as we do not
have the resources nor cash flow capacity to complete the necessary building works by
ourselves.

Partner Funding:

We have secured partner funding of:
e $10k from Sir John Logan Campbell Estate, and
e $25k Lottery E&H towards the costs of the remedial conservation works
e $10k Foundation North towards the project works.

We are needing assistance with the balance of funding to ensure that this necessary work is
completed as one project, as the nature of the remedial works required do not permit
reduction in the scope to split into 2 projects.

Refer budget for costs and quote from Kerr Construction dated May 2018 — detail on page 9
of this document.
Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works

Community Support: Refer Letters of Support from Bill Edwards, Heritage NZ Northland office and

The Kauri Museum. Both of these organisations support this intended work and the need for it to be
completed to protect the structure from non-recoverable damage.

Enhanced Cultural Vibrancy

Building work will conserve the building structure, prevent further deterioration and thereby
increase its longevity. The works will preserve this cultural artefact.

The Oruaiti Chapel is unique in NZ — the only equal sided octagonal church/chapel in
existence. Another is very unlikely to be built, especially of the same material and
construction method.

It is a unique shape and construction - made from NZ Kauri, reportedly from one log milled in
the Far North Tai Tokerau.

Oruaiti Chapel has Heritage NZ listing class 2 status (since 1991), which confirms its historic
value and importance.

It is noted in Whangarei District Council records as of significance historically — Group B
resource number 152.

Not completing the required works will lead to the closure of the building to the public amid
serious water damage and wood rot to the wooden structure. Doing nothing is not an option
— the building will not survive another 5 years in the wet temperate climate of Northland with
its high rainfall.

Increased Inclusion and Soclal Cohesion

Improve public access and information about places, structures or large built objects of
significance to our history. The Chapel has direct provenance to Tai Tokerau Northland and
the early settler families and communities.

Create the feelings of sense of place by understanding the history of the Chapel.

Completion of the project work will ensure the Chapel and its stories, and history will remain
accessible — otherwise there is potential for the building to be closed to the public in order to
conserve what there is of the Chapel structure.

As the Chapel has been in several locations in Tai Tokerau region during its time, there are
also the stories and history that go with those locations. Preserving the building will ensure
that relevance and context of those stories are not lost. The Chapel is small and unique in
design, and being able to stand in it, gives direct context to the stories of how the early settler
communities were able to use it as a social hub in their small community.

Preserving the building and allowing continued public access provides opportunity to create
new stories of the building in its current location by our community. It is used for education
programmes, as part of the early pioneer/ settler education programmes — getting a feel for
what life was like back in early 1900’s. The Chapel is able to be used for small weddings, used
as a backdrop for photography, and family occasions.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works

Locations of the Oruaiti Chapel ( Heritage NZ listed) in
Tai Tokerau.

Location Period
1. Oruaiti, Mangonui 1861 to 1946
2. Kamo Rd, Whangarei 1946 to 1975

Maunu, Whangarei 1975 to current

Oruaiti, 20kms south, inland of
Mangonui, Far North

v Whangarei City.

Kamo Rd, Whangarei and
now at Maunu, Whangarei in
the grounds of Whangarei
Museum, Heritage Park

.

\

v

Figure 1 Northland Region NZ

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works
Current Condition

Oruaiti Chapel - Building Assessment Completed

e To objectively assess the current condition and remedial building needs of the Oruaiti Chapel
a specialist assessment was undertaken by David Reynolds, Reynolds and Associates, in 2016.

e The detailed report was completed in October 2016 and is provided. This gives the detailed
background of the building and its current condition — exterior and interior, and also the

various remedial building works that need to be completed to ensure its long-term protection.
e The works proposed accord with standards of ICOMOS New Zealand Charter for Conservation.

—refer Reynolds and Associates report dated October 2016.

e The report also provides on going annual housekeeping programme, once the major building
works are completed.

o Please refer the full CMP report on Oruaiti Chapel written by Reynolds and Associates . Dated
October 2016 - Attached to this submission.

Essential Works Required

Listing of main exterior works are noted on pages 31 and 32 of this report by Reynolds and
Associates.

There are significant works needed to ensure this building has longevity and to reduce further
deterioration.

Pricing for these works has been undertaken by Kerr Construction, as a recommended contractor by
Heritage NZ. There are no other local contractors as familiar with heritage building works that also
have Heritage NZ recommendation.

It is our need to secure funding to enable these major works to be completed — these being
replacement of the roof shingles, joinery repairs, cladding repairs, and spouting. Once these are
complete then painting can be completed to ensure the long term protection and conservation of
this unique Kauri heritage building.

Our staff team does not have the capacity to undertake these works in-house. We need to engage
outside contractors to complete these necessary major works in a timely manner, and to high
standards for heritage works.

Project management and heritage guidance will be provided by Reynolds and Associates. As the
writer of the assessment report, this will ensure continuity of knowledge of the unique heritage
building and its site.

The cost for the project management has been included in our budget.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018
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Oruaiti Chapel — Remedial Conservation Building Works
Budget / works required

Contractor Work detail Cost excl GST
Scaffold 6 weeks hire for roofing, spouting and 3432.00
exterior painting
Roof Replace all shingles- cedar ( assumes ply 27060.00
substrate is OK)
Cladding Urgent weather board replacement with 10263.60
sawn kauri, H3 trim
Joinery Windows Urgent works and reputty 3852.00
Door Urgent repairs, incl new lockset, spouting 2882.40
over doorway & downpipe
Painting 4784.00
Contingency & escalation 5000.00
allowance
Sub total 57274.00
Project management Reynolds & Associates — site inspections 700.00
pre & post, discussion with contractors.
Total costs ( excl GST) 57974.00

1. Please also refer letter supporting the pricing from Kerr Construction — specific references to works for
Chapel heading 5 a-h for more explanation of the pricing, what work is involved with each portion of

the pricing.

2. We have worked with Kerr Construction before — as main contractor for our recent Stage 2
accessibility project. We have a sound working relationship with this local contractor.

Funding of Oruaiti Chapel project :

Partner funding

Total Partner funding

Total project costs

Funding Balance to complete

Funding sought from WDC Partnership fund : $12,974 towards this Chapel project to enable completion of the

25000.00 Lottery E&H

10000.00 Sir John Logan Campbell Estate

10000.00 Foundation North
45000.00 Approved to 14 Nov 2018.

57974.00 As per costing provided as above.

12974.00

project , with immediate start with contractors.

Oruaiti Chapel — background and Budget Supporting Info _Nov 2018

Page9



335

Kiwi North — Heritage Conservation Project

Letters of Support



THE KAURI MUSEUM

Real New Zealand Heritage

21 February 2018
To whom it may concern,

Re: Letter of Support for application by Whangarei Museum

I am delighted to have the opportunity to support Whangarei Museum'’s application to the Lottery
Environment & Heritage Committee.

The purpose of Whangarei Museum’s bid is to fix the weathertightness issues that have been
identified in a 2016 conservation / maintenance assessment report completed by David Reynolds for
Oruaiti Chapel. The project specifically seeks to replace roof shingles and carry out all wall cladding
repairs, joinery repairs and associated repainting.

Whangarei Museum has been the caretaker of this Category 2 listed building since it was relocated
to its current site in 1975. Oruaiti Chapel is unique in terms of its age, size, and unusual octagonal
shape as well as its importance to early European settlement in the region.

Whangarei Museum has a duty of care to maintain their heritage collection, including its historic
buildings in line with industry standards and recognises the value of carrying out extensive repair
work and preventative maintenance before the building falls into such as state of disrepair that they

are forced to close it to the public.

This application for re-roofing, cladding and joinery works, acknowledges the efficiencies gained in
combining the works into one major project and reflects best practise in Museums for collection care

and in doing so, receives my full support.

Yours sincerely

] -

Lisa Tolich

Chief Executive Officer

Ph: 09 431 7417 | Fx: 09 431 6969
E-mail: Itolich@kaurimuseum.com

THE KAURI MUSEUM, 5 Church Road, RD 1, Matakohe 0593, Northland, New Zealand
Ph: 09 431 7417 e Fax: 09 431 6969 @ Email: admin@kaurimuseum.com e Web: www.kaurimuseum.com
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HERITAGE NEW ZEALAND
POUHERE TAONGA

19 June 2018 File ref: [478]

Linda Ace

Director- Strategy and Finance
Kiwi North

PO Box 10135

Te Mai

Whangarei

Dear Linda

LETTER OF SUPPORT

On behalf of Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga | am writing this letter to support an application for
funding assistance that you may make to facilitate the conservation work undertaken on Glorat and its

associated outbuildings.

Glorat, the Clarke Homestead was built for the Clarke family. It was constructed in 1886 by Whangarei
carpenter, Richard Keyte. The building and grounds were gifted to the Whangarei Museum and Heritage
Trust in 1973 by the Clarke family and they presented a remarkable gift. The house is an Edwardian- era
building complete with artefacts that are associated with the house and family. It is a very rare example
of a building and collection that has not experienced a large amount of change over time.

The Homestead is listed with Heritage New Zealand as a Category Il building and is also scheduled in the
Whangarei District Plan as a heritage building No. 107.

The Clarke Homestead occupies a significant place in the history of Whangarei. This is on account of:

e [ts architectural value as an example of a mid-1880s rural house in the villa style, with an
apparent architectural relationship to the earliest houses in Northland.

e |ts place in the history of Maunu and Whangarei.

e [ts association with three generations of the Clarke family, and in particular the medical practice
and substantial farm established by Dr Alexander Clarke.

e Itsinclusion of a medical consulting room and waiting room (as part of its original design).

e |Its ability to demonstrate aspects of the social history of the area, which is enhanced by a
substantial collection of possessions of the Clarke family, illustrating various aspects of daily life

spanning almost a century.
e Its landmark value in Maunu.

e Its ability to provide a window to future generations to see on how their ancestors may have

lived.
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Since 1973 the building has been in the ownership of the Whangarei Museum and Heritage Trust (Kiwi
North) and in 2006 Salmond Reed Architects were commissioned to produce a Conservation Plan for the
building and in 2016 Reynolds Associates were commissioned for a Cyclical Maintenance Plan.

There are ongoing maintenance issues and also urgent work that needs to be undertaken to conserve
the building for the future. The works include re- piling, repairs to the roof, drainage, replacement of
gutters, downpipes and rain-heads. There are also issues with some rot in some of the joinery and
weatherboards. The outbuildings also have a raft of issues that are highlighted in the Reynolds and
Associates report.

There has been ongoing communication with Heritage New Zealand over the conservation issues with
the building and Kiwi North has commissioned a comprehensive report which identifies these. Kiwi
North has the governance and management systems in place to make sure that the project is
completed. | wish you well with your project.

Yours sincerely

I \ Q [ - 0
T N

f-l"_’?ﬁ‘. \"\ é

Bill Edwards

Area Manager Northland

PO Box 836

KERIKERI 0245

DDI 09 407 0471

Email bedwards@heritage.org.nz
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20 February 2018 File ref: [2593]

Linda Ace

Director- Strategy and Finance
Kiwi North

PO Box 10135

Te Mai

WHANGAREI

Dear Linda

LETTER OF SUPPORT

On behalf of Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga | am writing this letter to support an application for
funding assistance to undertake conservation work of the Oruaiti Chapel. The octagonal- shaped chapel
was built in 1861 by a group of settlers led by Thomas Ball who erected it for worship at Oruaiti, near
Mangonui Harbour. Thomas Ball felt the working classes could make better lives for themselves in the
colony thgn in England. Accordingly, he arranged for a group of around 80 people to join him in
emigrating to New Zealand. An incentive was the promise of government land grants for groups of
settlers. Most of the 'Ball Party', as they were known, paid their own fares, but others surrendered their
land orders for an advance of passage money. The chapel was built in this form as it is an efficient use of
space, has good acoustics, was the favoured design for a church by the founder of the Methodists John
Wesley “as there were no corners in which the devil could hide”.

The chapel has been moved four times twice in the Oruaiti Valley, then to Kamo, and finally to its
location at Kiwi North in 1975.

The chapel has undergone a small amount of change over this time and the unusual joinery, pit sawn
timbers and morticed frames are original. The roof was originally thatched in rushes but has been
replaced with a wooden shingled roof. The chapel is unique because of its size, shape, function, age and
its connection to people who came to New Zealand for religious and economic advancement.

The chapel is in need of urgent conservation work and this includes re shingling, replacement of some of
the weatherboards, repair of the joinery and repainting. The 2016 report by Reynolds and Associates
details the conservation work to be undertaken on the Chapel.

The Oruaiti Chapel is listed with Heritage New Zealand as a Category 2 building no. 3291 and no.152 in
Appendix 3 of the Whangarei District Plan of heritage buildings, sites and objects.

There has been ongoing communication with Heritage New Zealand over the conservation issues with

the building and Kiwi North has commissioned a comprehensive report which identifies these. Kiwi
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North has the governance and management systems in place to make sure that the project is
completed. | wish you well with the project to conserve this remarkable small building for future

generations.

Yours sincerely

o g r
Bill Edwards
Area Manager Northland
PO Box 836
Kerikeri 0230
09 407 0471

bedwards@heritage.org.nz
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5.1 Rent concessions annual reporting 2017-18

Meeting: Community Funding Committee

Date of meeting: 12 December 2018

Reporting officer:

Cindy Velthuizen, Community Funding Officer

-\ .
Whangarei

District Council

1 Purpose
To present the annual reports from rent concessions recipients for the period ended 30 June
2018.
2 Recommendation

That the Committee notes the rent concessions annual reports for 2017-18.

Background

Discussion

Council provides rent concessions for community organisations in council property that
provide a valued service to the district. As part of their lease agreements, these

organisations are required to report annually on their activities to continue receiving the
concession.

This is the first time these reports have been presented to Council, following internal process
changes last year.

The organisations that receive rent concessions from the Community Development
department are listed below with the value of the concession and the current lease period.

Organisation Value Lease Expiry
Whangarei Art Museum $171,000 2036
Grinters Glass $35,310 2027
Company of Giants/116 Bank Street $30,000 2019
Whangarei Youth Space Trust $31,000 2019
Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust $61,700 2043
Whangarei Youth Music $70,000 2025
Northland Society of Arts $42,000 2031
Air Training Corps $3,050

Citizens Advice Bureau $15,736 2020
Dyslexia Plus $3,098 2020
Epilepsy Association of New Zealand (Northland) $4,354 2020
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Northland MS Society $2,112 2020
Literacy Whangarei $8,259 2020
Volunteering Northland $5,217 2020
Whangarei Migrant Centre $12,509 2020
WINGS $2,976 2020

The following receive a rent concession from District Development and are excluded from
this report:

e The Bach ($10,000)
e Te Huinga ($17,000)
e Search and Rescue ($30,000)

Financial/budget considerations
The total value of rent concessions from Community Development is $498,321.

Organisations in Council property are subject to periodic market rent reviews. With the
changes in market rents, this is expected to result in increases of 10-20% which will impact
on the rent concessions budget and limit our ability to subsidise new community groups in
Council property.

Commentary on reports

A summary of each organisation’s report is provided below, and their full reports are
attached.

Each lease is worded slightly differently. In general terms, the leases state that for a rent
concession to continue, the tenant should demonstrate that it remains proactive in providing
for the community, and that a report is provided annually that talks about:
e Current activities in the premises
Benefit to the community
Collaboration with local community organisations
Collaboration with national and international organisations
Promotion of activities
Other funding sought and received.

Grinter’s Glass Studio

The Grinter's Glass Studio is based at Burning Issues at the Town Basin. It receives 100%
rent concession valued at $35,310 p.a. for contributing to the Arts, Culture and Heritage
Precinct plan for the area. The lease expires in 2027.

The Grinter’s report shows that the glass blowing studio continues to be open to the public
Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays most of the year, with the occasional week-day opening on
request. The average number of open days is estimated to be 16 per month (192 per year).
There is no tracking of visitor numbers except via the visitor's book.

Grinter’s Glass provides the opportunity for visitors to observe glass blowing in action, runs
give-it-a-go workshops, and hosts school/group visits. The Studio offers a scholarship
annually through The Learning Connexion, and a student is currently being mentored by
Keith in glass blowing. Seven visiting artists have also used the studio over the year.

Groups hosted at the Studio include Te Kapehu Whetu school, home school groups, families,
and team building groups. Aside from the visiting artists, there is no evidence of other
collaboration.
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The report does not mention other funding being sought or received.

On promotion of activities, Keith advises that he does so through the Whangarei Visitors
Guide to good effect.

In summary, the Studio continues to add to the Arts, Culture and Heritage Precinct, providing
an interactive attraction in the Town Basin for locals and visitors alike. However, given the
value of the rent concession, Grinters’ Glass needs to better demonstrate community benefit
in future, such as through collecting visitor data, increasing the number of school/group visits,
and more collaboration with local community organisations. Staff have discussed this with
the tenant and he is aware of the need to make improvements for continued rent reduction.

The Studio is due for a market rent review in 2021. It is recommended that the current 100%
rent concession continues until the rent review, when the concession can be reassessed
against the Studio’s community benefit.

Hihiaua Cultural Centre

Hihiaua Cultural Centre is based in Herekino Street. It receives 100% rent concession valued
at $42,000 (increased to $62,000 upon renewal in 2018) for contributing to the Arts, Culture
and Heritage Precinct plan for the area. The lease expires in 2048.

The Centre’s report does not demonstrate the day to day activities, usage, or the benefit to
the community. It also does not mention promotion of activities. The main activities reported
on are the obtaining of funding.

The report cites some collaboration with Te Wananga O Aotearoa (venue hire), He Puna
Marama Trust (no details given), and the Pasifika Fusion Festival (participation).

The Centre is working on Tuia Encounters 250 celebration events for 2019, and one of the
trustees is involved with the United Nations and other indigenous nations organisations.

Funding was received from Te Puni Kokiri, Foundation North, and the Provincial Growth Fund
(MBIE) for development of the facility.

In summary, the report lacks detail, and currently does not demonstrate a level of community
benefit to justify the current rent concession. However, the future impact of the Centre is
assessed as significant for whole district, which may provide sufficient mitigation for
Councillors.

The Centre’s lease was renewed in 2018 and revised performance measures now apply. It
is recommended that Council makes clear to the Tenant that the rent concession for 2019-
20 may be reduced unless the Tenant meets the new performance measures and clearly
demonstrates good community impact.

Company of Giants/ONEONESIX

Company of Giants is based at 116 Bank Street. It receives 100% rent concession valued at
$30,000 to assist youth and other members of the community. The lease expires 31 July
2019 — there will be a decision paper on renewing their lease in April 2019.

The report demonstrates that Company of Giants and the newly formed ONEONESIX Trust
have grown as a provider of a performing arts and community space. Their values and
objectives are clearly articulated and aspirational.

Visitor/user numbers of the space totalled 13,526 in the year to 30 June, and the monthly
figures are steady.

The Trust’s activities for youth have included building relationships with schools and groups,
supporting youth-led activities, mentoring and facilitating connections, as well as youth-
focused performing arts, events and activities. Youth are encouraged to take leadership
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roles, such as regular youth-led improvisation classes and the management of the Trust’s
Snapchat and Instagram channels.

Collaborative relationships exist with a long list of local community groups and providers,
from Northland Youth Theatre, to PechaKucha, to Rainbow Youth. National collaboration
continues to grow and includes professional production companies and performing arts
training institutions.

The range of activity and programming is good, and is expected to grow. The facility has
strong volunteer support, averaging approximately 35 hours per week. However, they note
that this isn’t ideal nor sustainable, and state the potential to be gained if they had the ability
to resource sufficiently.

External funding sources are largely business sponsorship and in-kind support. This local
goodwill demonstrates the value of ONEONESIX to the community, with reciprocal benefits
to the facility, the businesses, and the wider community who benefit.

Overall, Company of Giants/fONEONESIX continue to meet the requirements of their rent
concession, and to exceed Council and community expectations. They are well placed to
renew their lease and implement their strategic plan.

Whangarei Youth Music

Whangarei Youth Music are based at the Old Library on Rust Avenue. They receive a 100%
rent concession valued at $70,000. A rent review is due in 2019 — there will be no impact on
the tenant.

WYM’s report shows a high level of activity for youth and by youth. Membership remains
steady at 150, with ages from 8 to 18. The Society notes some changes to the demographics
of members with increased interest from Maori, Pacific Island and Indian members joining.

In addition to learning and playing music, WYM provides a welcome and safe space for young
people to socialize and express themselves, learn some life skills and develop leadership
gualities. Alongside the full orchestra, there are several smaller groups that the members can
participate in, such as youth choir, chamber music, string, and concert band.

Activities include various local performances (formal and informal), an annual school holiday
programme, and attendance at regional and national competitions and festivals. Regular
practice occurs Wednesdays and Fridays from 4pm to 8.30pm during term time.

WYM has collaborative relationships with various local, regional and national musical
organisations such as Sistema Whangarei and Chamber Music NZ. Their marketing is good,
although seems mainly targeted towards parents and caregivers.

Recent WDC community funding will provide a new reed tuition programme.

Overall, Whangarei Youth Music quietly gets on with providing music programmes and
opportunities for youth.

No. 20 Air Training Corps, based at the airport, have not submitted a report.

Old Municipal Building community hub

The following are all tenants of the OMB community hub and have a 100% rent concession.
Depending on the size of office space leased, these concessions are valued between $2,000
and $16,000.

o Northland Multiple Sclerosis Society — The MS Society provides information,
support, networks and advice to those living with MS in the Northland region.
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Membership is 116, although support provided to non-members is cited but not
guantified.

Whangarei Migrant Centre (Multicultural Whangarei) — The Centre supports
migrants and newcomers settling into Whangarei. Services include advice,
networking, social events, English-language classes, community/cultural education,
and support for employment and integration into the community. Numbers of users
have grown significantly in recent years, with 2,761 users for the year ending 30 June
2018. The Centre collaborates with several local organisations, and is successful in
obtaining grant funding from a number of sources.

Women’s International Newcomers’ Group Social (WINGS) — The Group provides
social support to migrant women new to Whangarei, in the form of regular meetings,
coffee groups, and special interest groups, as well as several ad-hoc events and
outings. They have over 580 subscribed members and paid membership of 79, both
of which continue to increase. They work closely with Multicultural Whangarei and
CAB. Funding sources include their annual Pamper Day fundraiser, raffles and grant
funding.

Epilepsy New Zealand (Northland branch) — The branch provides information and
support to those living with Epilepsy in the Northland region. The number of users of
the branch’s services were 1,187 for the year ended 30 June 2018, which they note
is lower than previous years due to change of staff and of focus.

SPELD / Dyslexia Plus — Dyslexia Plus provides tutoring, assessment, support and
advice for those with learning difficulties and their families. The number of users of
their services in the last year was 405.

Literacy Whangarei have not submitted their report yet.

Other organisations

The following organisations that receive rent concessions also receive an annual operating
grant and therefore their reporting is part of their annual grant application:

Citizens Advice Bureau
Volunteering Northland
Northland Society of Arts
Whangarei Youth Space

Whangarei Art Museum (via Statement of Intent reporting requirements)

Significance and engagement

The decisions or matters of this Agenda do not trigger the significance criteria outlined in
Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy, and the public will be informed via [Agenda
publication on the website.

Attachments

1. 2017-18 rent concessions annual reports received
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Rent concessions
Annual reports 2017-18
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Rent concessions

Grinters’ Glass
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GRINTER GLASS

Report for Whangarei Council

July 2018

Keith Grinter

Grinter Glass - Annual report

August 2017 to July 2018
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Review of the last year at the Grinter Glass Studio

| had another great year in the Grinter Glass studio with lots of visitors, workshops, sales and other glass
artists renting the studio. People are getting to know that | am usually blowing glass in the studio on
Friday, Saturday and Sunday and as a result | get many repeat visitors on these days.

1.1 MYWORK

| continue to extend my styles and colour range of the vases and bowls | make and am slowly improving
my blowing skills. | am currently focusing on making larger, finer pieces with the same amount of glass
and colour which will hopefully leads to increased producivity and better return for my efforts.

-

1.2 STUDIO USE

Over the last twelve months the studio has been in use for an average of 16 days per month, with a peak
of 22 days in December. This is a bit less than the previous year but is affected by the six week shutdown
for the furnace re-build. | also took a few more days off over the summer to spend time with family and
friends and visit some of the fabulous places around Whangarei.
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Figure 1 Regent Training Team Building

1.3 EDucATION

1.3.1 TLC Glass Scholarships
I have a new Learning Connexion Scholarship student working in the studio. Sam Gibbons did a

workshop with me last year and loved it so much that he signed up to study at The Learning Connexion
and applied for and received the Grinter Glass Scholarship. | would not be able to offer the scholarship
without the support of the Whangarei Council.

'Y

Figure 2 Sam Gibbons, TLC student

See http://www.tlc.ac.nz/enrolment/scholarships/ for more information about the scholarships.
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1.3.2 Te Kura Hourua School
Te Kura Hourua, our local Charter School, organised two groups of students to visit the studio last year. |

talked to them and gave them some notes on the Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics
involved in glass blowing (STEM). | then did a demonstration and talked them through the process of
glass blowing. The aim is to put their academic studies in a work place context. Mr. Fumhanda is
planning to return in the next couple of months with two more groups of students. See Appendix 1.

1.3.3 Home School groups
| have had a number of visits from home school groups over the year and on a couple of occasions | blew

glass on a weekday to fit in with their needs. Both the children and parents were very attentive and
enjoyed watching and learning about the process.
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1.3.4 Private workshops

I have run 44 private workshops (128 hours) from August 2017 to July 2018. Some of the participants
were returning for a second or third go but most just wanted try glass blowing once for the experience.
There have been a number of overseas visitors taking part in workshops, including from England,
Ireland, Australia, Hong Kong, Sweden, Russia and Israel. One New Zealand student told his teacher,
who had mentioned glass blowing, which he was going to try that. The teacher said ‘Yeah Right’ but the
boy’s Grandfather arranged a blowing workshop for him. He was left handed and he found it really
difficult to start with, but after three hours he had it nailed. | would love to have been in the class when
the student showed his teacher what he had achieved over the holiday. I also had a group from Regent
Training in Whangarei who came and did a few hours blowing as their team building exercise as well as a
couple of large family groups.

Figure 3 Sarah Powell and Family

1.4 VISITING ARTISTS

141 WendyBown

Wendy is a photographer who has recently moved up from Wellington where she worked on
photography and video for Weta Workshop. Wendy is a friend of one of my nieces who mentioned me
and my studio to Wendy. She runs a website where she promotes artists she likes and asked me if |
would like to be included. The result of the time she pant photographing the studio and me blowing
glass can be seen at:

https://www.wendybown.co.nz/artist-keith-grinter/
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Shortly after this project | asked her to photograph my latest painted work so | could enter for the
Corning Museum Glass Art review. If successful the work would be purchased by the Museum for
inclusion in glass review exhibition.

Figure 5 Photo by Wendy Bown
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1.4.2 Dane Mitchell

Last year | reported that Dane Mitchell had spent five days at my studio making an installation based on
fulgurites entitled Sketches of Meteorological Phenomena. This May he took that work to Lyon in France,
where it was exhibited at Otium #3 along with works by two other artists. Earlier this year Dane learnt
that he has been selected to represent New Zealand at the Venice Biennale in 2019. This is a huge
honour as the Venice Biennale is one of the major events in the contemporary art world. Dane will be
back in the studio later this year to create some more work in glass, although | do not know if he intends
to take this to Venice.

© Josn-Marle Perdiix

© Linds Sanchee
Figure 6 Otium #3

http://www.bullesdegones.com/agenda-50619-Otium%203.html

du 21 juin au 9 septembre Du mercredi au vendredi 14h-18h week-end 13h-19h

Jean-Marie Perdrix - Linda Sanchez - Dane Mitchell. Expos.

The IAC, which has placed research at the heart of its activities since its inception, presents itself, ‘punctually as the
site of the Otium, an intermediate period of time conducive to reflection, meditation, and awareness. The gardens as
the interior spaces are then opened, to welcomé the projects developed in an elsewhere, becoming, the time of a
summer, a here. Otium # 3 brings together three solo exhibitions by three different artists, Jean-Marie Perdrix,
Linda Sanchez and Dane Mitchell, all of whom share the same theme. Mineral matter, organic, cosmic, volatile, in
movement, each of its artists explores and experiments with them differently.

Translation by Google ©

143 RebeccaHeap

Rebecca has been the most frequent blower to use my studio as she continues to build her glass art
business and increase her range and skills. She is very pleased with the rebuilt furnace that is providing
her with clean glass. She also finds that the Glasma 705A batch results in a glass with a higher refractive
index gives her work an extra sparkle. it is also easier to work and polish.
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1.4.4 Mishka Patterson
Mishka spent a lot of time assisting various glass blowers in Auckiand a few years ago and decided that

he would like to take it up again for himself. You can see Mishka in the hot shop most Friday afternoons.
Although he is finding it a challenge he has the right attitude to become a good glass blower — patience.
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1.45 Ross Smith and Linda
Ross Smith came back for two days blowing and brought his old blowing partner, Linda, with him this

time. They worked well together to create some fine work.

146 Rob Hooper

Rob Hooper’s daughter bought him a voucher for glass blowing because he enjoyed it so much the last
time he came up. He only spent half a day blowing but again created some great work, including a Dickie
pot, named after Dick Marquis, one of the legends of the art glass world.

147 Garry Nash
Garry spent quite a few days in the studio over the last twelve months but has now sold his studio in

Ponsonby. He has moved to Ohakune and bought a restaurant, so | don’t know how much | will see him
so often in the future. | always learned something new when he was here so | hope he | do see him
blowing here again in Ohakune’s quiet season.
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2 THE PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

2.1 FURNACE RE-BUILD

The major event this year was the rebuilding of the furnace. The old crucible had cracked and was
leaking refractory materials into the glass. This meant for the last year | was only able to half fill the
furnace and the glass quality was deteriorating. | turned the furnace off at the end of April and took a
two week holiday. When | returned the furnace was cold and | took it apart and rebuilt it from the base
up. This time | installed a new crucible | had imported from China; a fused-cast AZS crucible that holds
180 kg of glass. Hopefully this will last for at least two years but this is dependent on not having any
equipment failures or long power cuts. Cooling the furnace too quickly can result in cracking of the
refractory materials and the crucible.
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2.2 FURNACE BOLTED TO THE FLOOR

This is a job | have been meaning to do for a while. The impending pile driving for the Hundertwasser
Museum gave me the incentive to get this task completed. | have designed the brackets so that when |
next rebuild the furnace | should have a bit of flexibility as to where | position it.

2.3 NEW GLASS FROM SWEDEN

In April this year | started using Glasma 705A Batch from Sweden. Spectrum in the USA let me down
with my last order. They ran out of product as a result of the decision to move their operation to
Mexico, which meant a one year shut down. Glasma batch is the raw ingredients of glass in a pelletized
form. This makes it more expensive to melt but is better quality glass than the Spectrum, completely
colourless, easy to work and has a high refractive index. Can you tell the difference in the photo below?
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2.4 COLOURED GLASS

We have been very fortunate in New Zealand to have Gaffer Glass in Auckland producing coloured glass
for blowing and casting. Unfortunately they decided to sell the business to a company in the USA. Over
the last half of 2017 | bought large quantities of coloured glass so | had plenty in stock. | have recently
received a new order of colour as | was getting short on some colours. It now costs about twice the price
we paid when it was made in New Zealand.

I have also put an order in with Kugler Colour in Germany as the price of their coloured glass is now
similar to Gaffer colour and Kugler produce a number of colours not available from Gaffer. My order is
still in transit.

:‘. i‘,_;. i BN- '“ ¥ ]
s q LENEN B

;;;4'. ‘

2.5 THE OLD ANNEALER

Earlier this year | replaced a number of the elements in the old annealer and in May | rebuilt the doors
so that they now seal properly. This makes them much more efficient and we have noticed it takes a lot
longer to cool down after use.
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2.6 POWER OUTAGES.

Last month | was informed a power outage was scheduled in connection with the demolition of the old
Harbour Board building. It turned out that the power outage did not affect the studio but | did find out
from North Power what was involved in setting up a backup generator. This is not affordable at the
moment but is certainly in my long term plan. The major benefit is that the furnace can be kept running
through power cuts and so avoid potential damage and unplanned down time in the studio.

2.7 New VACUUM CLEANER

There was a vacuum cleaner attached to the sand blaster that | bought with the studio. When | went to
empty it earlier this year | discovered the filter was worn out and could not be replaced. After a bit of
research | found that Karcher offer vacuum cleaners that have certified dust filters and so are suitable
for extracting the fine glass and garnet dust from the sandblaster. This means it is also suitable for
vacuuming the studio, whereas a household vacuum cleaner tends to blow the fine dust particles
around as the filter does not capture it all.

2.8 ADVERTISING.
I continue to advertise with the Whangare:i visitors guide and map. | notice that quite a few overseas
visitors are clutching these when they come to watch the glass blowing.
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3 VISITORS

While some of my visiting glass blowers find the audience a distraction | enjoy people watching and
asking questions. They are mostly aware that | have to concentrate and can only talk with them for a
few moments between pieces or while | wait for a piece to set up before the next step.
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3.1 THEVISITORS BOOK

I have had lots of positive feedback in the visitor’s book and have attached images of the last year’s
entries as an appendix to the report.

-

£

Keith Grinter, Grinter Glass ltd

8 Quayside, Whangarei, 0110

0272558727, 094389810

info@keithgrinter.com, http://www.keithgrinter.com/

‘ ::

Figure 7 Photo by Wendy Bown
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4 APPENDICES

4.1 APPENDIX1 -

"\ TE KAPEHU WHETU

Navigating Mdori Futures

Grinter Glass School tour
FEEDBACK ON THE EDUCATIONAL VISIT BY STEM STUDENTS FROM TE KAPEHU WHETU 2017

First off, thank you very much for taking time off your busy schedule to accommodate my STEM
students. The students found the visit and demonstrations fascinating.

The students were amazed to learn that glass is made from sand. They saw the glass making and melting
process. They had a first hand experience of the kind of heat required to make and melt glass from the
ovens.

The students were astounded by how the molten glass could be mixed with decorative ceramic pieces to
make the produced artefacts colourful. They were especially excited by the way you made the different
glass containers using your skillful glass blowing techniques.

Way forward:

It is my plan that the students go into glass blowing activities applying the techniques they observed
from the visit. They are to design and make some artefacts by either bending or sealing and blowing
glass tubes. They will learn how to cut glass rods and fire polish them. | might challenge them to make
test tubes for the Science laboratory at the kura as extension work.

Nga mihi nui

Chipo Fumhanda (STEM/Physics/Science/Maths Teacher) Mobile no 0226336864
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4.2 APPENDIX 2 -THE VISITORS BOOK

Note the visitors on the 4™ Feb from El Salvador, Venezuela, Slovenia, and Germany. These were all
diplomats visiting for Waitangi weekend. The chap from El Salvador was here the previous year and
bought his friend from Venezuela.
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Rent concessions

Hihiaua Cultural Centre
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HIHIAUA CULTURAL CENTRE TRUST
Annual Report to Whangarei District Council.

Year ended 30* June, 2018.

Clause 46 of the lease by Whangatrei District Council of 58 Herekino Street to the
Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust requites the Trustees to teport annually on a number of
measures.

1. As advised in the 2016 report to Council, the Trustees had made an application to Foundation
North for funding to undertake the Stage One construction; renovation of the existing leased
shed plus the addition of a Waka shelter and a connecting covered walkway.

Foundation North approved a grant to support further funding initiatives and a grant of
$675,000 for the Stage one building progtamme.

Subsequently, the Trustees were successful, with suppott from Northland Inc, in securing a grant
of $1,075,000 from the Ministry of Business Innovation and Employment’s Provincial Growth
Fund.

2. With funding of $2,250,000 approved, the Trustees retendered the work for Stage One and have
contracted Arco Group Ltd of Whangarei to undertake the work. They will commence
construction on 17t September 2018 and plan completion by 26t March, 2019.

The Trustees are confident that the approved funding will enable completion of the contract,
with an allowance for contingencies and for fitting out.

3. Temporary accommodation in the form of two latge containers with a connecting roof has been
purchased to enable the cultural wotk of the Trust to continue during the renovation of the shed.

4. Te Wananga O Aotearoa has continued to hold classes regularly in the Hihiaua premises. They
have relocated for the renovation of the shed, but intend to come back again next year when
Stage One is completed.

5. Participation in the 2018 Pasefika Fusion Festival enabled engagement once more with a large
number of the public, all of whom expressed support for the objectives of the Trust.
School groups often visit the carving shed to enable students to expetience authentic cultural
practice.
The relationship with He Puna Marama Trust remains strong, as does that with Te Wananga O
Aotearoa.
The Hihiaua Ttust has continued to wotk with Te Au Marie 1769 Sestercentennial Chatitable
Trust on plans to hold some of the 2019 celebrations in Whangarei and the Hatea River. The
Trust is also working closely with the Whangarei District Council events staff to ensute that this
event is successful in attracting and informing a large number of residents and visitots.

6. Trustee, Tui Shortland, continues to provide links with indigenous people throughout the world
through her work with The Pacific Indigenous & Local Knowledge Centre of Distinction and the
United Nations.

The involvement with the United Nations, and Te Kopua’s international links add value to the
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developing educational and cultural feature of the Hihiaua Peninsula. The Hihiaua Cultural
Centte is becoming, with its partnets, an iconic centre of indigenous knowledge and a unique
indigenous precinct attracting international interest.

Opportunities for Whangarei and Northland to benefit culturally and economically from these
relationships continue to be pursued.

The completion of Stage one, and progress on Stage two will help realise benefits from these
opportunities.

7. The Trustees have secured funding from Te Puni Kokiri to further develop designs and business
planning for Stage two, based on a large performance, gathering, exhibition building.
Trustees have shared information on this with the Council and look forward to further
consideration on how we may partnet to bting this to reality with benefits for Maori culture and
for the wider community.

8. Funding from local government duting the year was all from Whangarei District Council
- $43,641.66 concession on rent. (Rent increased on 1t June, 2018 from $42,000 to $61,700 pa.

9. 'The Trust completed a second conttact from Te Puni Kokiri to develop plans to strengthen
Maori tourism within Taitokerau. This work has identified paths to further develop the
experience of visitots to out region and supports the Trust objectives of promoting and
advancing knowledge of matauranga Maoti and Maoti culture., and it is expected that the Trust
may be asked to undertake further work in this area.

10. The Annual Financial accounts for the ‘I'rust are attached.

,,_/"/ -

Richard Drake MNZM
Chairman

17" September, 2018.
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Performance Report

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Prepared by Plus Chartered Accountants Ltd
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SRR

AUDIT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Trustees of The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying performance report of The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust on pages 5 to
16, which comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial
performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2018, the statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion:

a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, in the
stalement of service performance are suitable;

b) the performance report on pages 5 to 16 presents fairly, in all material respects:

- the entity information for the year ended 30 June 2018;

- the service performance for the year then ended; and

- the financial position of The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust as at 30 June 2018, and its financial
performance, and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format
Reporting Accrual (Not-For-Profit).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement
of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and the audit of the entity information and
statement of service performance in accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements
(New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are
independent of The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1
(Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis far our opinion.

Our firm assisted with the presentation of the performance report. Other than this and in our capacity as
auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust.

Trustees Responsibility for the Performance Report

The Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for:

(a) identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are relevant,
reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of service performance;

(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report which comprises:

- the entity information;

- the statement of service performance; and

- the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows,

statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting Accrual (Not-ForProfit) issued in New

©Od0 0O

Ph 09 438 3322 Fax 09 438 8455 brent@orbitaudit.co.nz www,orbitaudit.co.nz Fl*mgﬁl;i ;:\ﬁ!:‘"}‘s mv{;‘mﬁ‘m” tm:{\lll*‘*sﬁ

134 Bank Street, PO Box 1609, Whangarei, New Zeoland
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Zealand by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and
(c) for such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a
performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the performance repor, the Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for assessing the
entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the entity or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will aiways detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of
this performance report.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ), we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entitys internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the Trustees and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entitys ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures
in the performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, including the
disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes and outputs,
and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable.

We communicate with the Trustees regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

ﬂ/é/ pdr!

Orbit Audit
Whangarei
31 August 2018

Ph 09 438 3322 Fax 09 438 8455 brent@orbitaudit.co.nz www .orbitaudit.co.nz
134 Bank Street, PO Box 1609, Whangarel. New Zealand
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Entity Information

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

'Who are we?', 'Why do we exist?"’

Legal Name of Entity

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust

Entity Type and Legal Basis
Registered Charitable Trust - Governed by Board of Trustees

NZBN 9429043091614

Registration Number

CC42125

Entity's Purpose or Mission

The purposes of the Trust are as follows:

(a) To establish support, administer, advance or promote a

high quality centre of excellence to display and promote Maori culture, and arts and crafts to the
Whangarel communities at large and visitors, together with such schemes, projects or trusts as may in the opinion of the Board,
be or have been established for purposes beneficial to the community.

{b) To promote, advance and facilitate education and knowledge concerning Matauranga Maari, Te Reo
Maori, Kaupapa Maori, and Toi Maorl for firstly, the people of Whangarei, secondly Northland and
further the people of Aotearoa (“the community”).

(c) To facilltate and encourage cross cultural

awareness and understanding through education and cross cultural experiences for the diverse
communities that exist within the Whangarei District and Northland.

Entity Structure

Governed by Board of Trustees

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

Donations from charitable foundations and grants from central and local government

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

Through application to funding sources

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

Donations from charitable foundations and grants from central and local government, Trustees volunteer their time and
expertise for the efficient running of the trust.

Physical Address
56 -58 Herekino Sreet

Whangarei

Performance Report  The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust Paag_-'s of l-‘ﬁ



397

Entity Information

Postal Address

¢/- The Secretary

J Heteraka

29 Whau Valley Road

Whangarei 0112

Ferformance Report The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust

Page 6 gl’;.'l.ﬁ
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Approval of Financial Report

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

The Trustees are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of The Hihfaua
Cultural Centre Trust for year ended 30 June 2018,

APPROVED
ROrake R Welsi~
Chalrman Trustee

e ALLOBZLIE . 5 Seplinbe. zovF

AnnusiReport  The Hihlaua Cultural Centra Trust PageToflg
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Statement of Service Performance

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of Entity's Outcomes

Description of Entlty’s Outcomes
Provide venue for Whakairo Practice
Provide venue for Whakairo Tuition
Secure funding for Stage 1 Development
Gain extension of Building Consent
Secure contract to bulld Stage 1
Commence Stage 1 bullding
Renegotiate WDC lease to enable Stage 2
Develop Stage 2 Design

Support Pasifica Fuslon Festival
Support biennial Sculpture Symposium

Support Te Au Marie Trust with Sestercentennial plans - Tuia
250

Progress Maori Tourlsm Narrative
Maintaln liaison with He Puna Marama Trust

Support Te Kopua Pasific Indigenous and Local Centre of
Distinction

Provide venue for Kahul Kaumatua
Participate In planning and holding of first InnoNative Market
Participate in Te Papa Tongarewa's Tuhonohono Conference

Gain inclusion of Hihiaua into Tai Tokerau Regional Action Plan

Perfarmance Report  The Hihiaua Cuitural Centre Trust

Actual This Year

Budget This Year
1
1

1

Actual Last Year

1

1

. W
¥, 2

Page 8ol 16
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Statement of Financial Performance

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?’

NOTES 2018 2017

Revenue === ——
Donations, fundraising and other simtlar revenue 1 249,444 132,700
Revenue from providing goods or services 1 18,600 13,730
Interest, dividends and other Investment revenue i 1,070 716
Total Revenue 269,115 147,146
Expenses B — - — — —
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 219,659 72,986
Other expenses 2 2,849 1,600
Total Expenses 222,507 74,586
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 46,607 72,560

M

This statement has been subject to audit, and should be read in conjunction with the Nates to Performance Report

&

Performance Report  The Hihlaua Cultural Centre Trust Page of (& e
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Statement of Financial Position

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
As at 30 June 2018

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'

NOTES 30 JUN 2018 30 JUN 2017
Assets -
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash 3 129,741 116,380
Debtors and prepayments 3 12,931 2,760
Total Current Assets 142,672 119,140
Non-Current Assets - i .
Property, Plant and Equipment 22,828 9,040
Total Non-Current Assets 22,828 9,040
Total Assets 165,500 128,180
Liabilities -
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses 4 8,160 17,447
Total Current Llabillties 8,160 17,447
Total Liabilities 8,160 17,447
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 157,340 110,733
Accumulated Funds S ]
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 157,340 110,733
Yotal Accumulated Funds 157,340 110,733
This statement has been subject to audit, and should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Performance Report (S i

eyl

Performance Report The Hihiaua Cuitural Centre Trust Page lu'jol-lﬁ
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Statement of Cash Flows
The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

‘How.the entity has recelved and used cash’

Account 2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 277,353.00 132,700.00

Receipts from providing goods or services 21,390.00 13,730.02

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 1,070.47 715.90

GST (5,719.84) 5,946.85

Payments to suppliers and employees (262,388.75) (51,711.07)
Total Cash Flows from Operating Actlivities 31,704.88 101,381.70
Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities

Payments to acquire property, plant and squipment (18,343.50)  (9,040.00)
Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Actlvities (18,343.50)  (9,040.00)

Not Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash 13,361.38__ 92,341.70
Cash Balances

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 116,379.70  24,038.00

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 129,741.08 116,379.70

Net change In cash for period 13,361.38_ 92,341.70

This statement has been prepared subjeci lo audit, and should be read in conjunction with the attached

Audit Report

page 11 of 18
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Statement of Accounting Policies

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

'How did we do our accounting?'

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity Is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts recelvable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

The Hihlaua Cultural Centre Trust is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptlons.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.

1=

rf .

Annual Report  The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust Page 12 of 16
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Notes to the Performance Report

The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017
1. Analysis of Revenue B - o
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue - - — -
Foundation North 31,444.25 50,000.00
Te Puni Kokiri 218,000.00 82,700.00
Total Donatlons, fundraising and other similar revenue 249,444,25 132,700.00
Revenue from providing goods or services - -
Rent Received 18,600.00 13,730.02
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 18,600.00 13,730.02
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue . .
Interest Recelved 920.47 710.90
Koha/Donations Recelved 150.00 5.00
Total Interest, dividends and other Investment revenue 1,070.47 715.90
2018 2017
2. Analysis of Expenses S . B
Costs related to providing goods or services —
Bank Charges 60.67 72.00
Branding & Promotion 3,614.00 500.00
Computer Expenses 50.97
Contracted Services 106,480.00 15,336.86
Event Costs 7,250.00
General Expenses 451.40 102.31
Insurance 607.33 1,735.00
Project Coordlnator 44,000.00 13,000.00
Project Cost - Feasibility 18,992.50 22,500.00
Project Costs - Architect 23,200.00 10,500.00
Project Costs - Consent 4,387.50 78.26
Project Costs - Quantity Surveying 8,960.00
Project Management Costs 4,791.25
Repairs & Maintenance 378.26
Telephone, Tolls & Internet 1,259.27 41517
Trustee Mileage 1,907.60 1,215.20
Utilities 517.95 281.56
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 219,658.70 72,986.36
Other expenses e -
Accountancy Fees 420.75
Audit Fees 1,757.50 1,600.00
Depreciation 670.29
Total Other expenses 2,848,54 1,600.00
oy
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Notes to the Performance Report

3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash
Bank Cheque Account

Bank Savings Accaunt
Total Bank accounts and cash

Debtors and prepayments
Accounts Receivable
Deposit Pald
Prepayments
Total Debtors and prepayments

4, Analysis of Liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses

405

Accounts Payable

GST
Total Creditors and accrued expenses

5. Accumulated Funds

Accumulated Funds
Opening Balance
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits)

Reserves
Total Accumulated Funds

Total Accumulated Funds

6. Breakdown of Reserves

Reserves
Retained Earnings
Total Reserves

Performance Report | The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust

2018 2017
27,764.46 55,209.88
101,976.62 £1,079.82
120,741.08  116,379.70
7,551.25 2,760.00
4,165.22
1,214.67
12,931.14 2,760.00
2018 2017
5,426.04 11,500.01
2,733.85 5,946.85
8,159.89 17,446.86
2018 2017
110,732.84
46,607.48 72,559.56
38,173.28
157,340.32 110,732.64
157,340.32  110,732.84
2018 2017
36,7328  38,173.28
38,173.28 38,173.28
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Notes to the Performance Report

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

Asset Class Opening Carrying  Purchases Sales/Disposals Current Year Closing Carrying
Value Depreciation Amount
Computers 1,183 345 838
" Plant& 1,040 13,275 325 13,980
Equipment
Taonga 8,000 8,000
. Total 9,040 14,458 670 22,828
2017
Asset Class Opening Carrylng Value Purchases Sales/DIsposals Closing Carrying Amount
Plant & Equipment 1,040 1,040
Taonga 8,000 8,000
Total 8,000 1,040 0 9,040
8. Commitments
Explanation Timing This Year Last Year
To undertake construction of Stage One.Commencement due September 2018 with $1,523,950.88
completion in March 2019,
To undertake contract observation and projectmanagement of Stage One Construction $38,400
To undertake preliminary design work forresource consent for Stage Two $27,900
To complete contract award and to undertakeengineering observation of Stage One.
Time and disbursements -
To prepare resource consent for Stage Two -estimated fees $18,500
Part A- Produce a stock take and/or reconciliation of Te Tai Tokerau Maorl Tourlsm Nil $20,000
Operators
Part B - Provide a status report of M3oriTourism iIn the Tal Tokerau
To produce a Final Strateglc Plan and Actlon Plan for the Maori Tourism Narrative Nil $30,000

9. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

There are no contingent llabilities or guarantees as at 30 June 2018 Last year - nil),

Performance Report | The Hihiaua Cultural Centre Trust
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Notas to the Perfarmance Report

10. Significant Grants and Donations with Conditions not Recorded as a Liability

Grants totalling $2,275,000, have been approved but not yet uplifted

Whangarel District Councll $500,000
" Foundation North $675,000
Provincial Growth Fund $1,100,000
. Total $2,275,000
11. Related Parties

Te Warihi Hetaraka (a trustee of Hihiaua Trust) pays rent to the Trust for the use of part of the bullding topromote, support, and
encourage cultural awareness through woodcarving. As the Trust does not pay for the lease on the Herekino Street property,
thepayment Is thus considered fair and reasonable.

Janet Hetaraka Is a Trustee and Is also Involved in leasing the shed for carving activities undertaken by her husband Te Warlhl.
Ken Kawitl Is a Trustee and Is also employed by He Puna Marama Trust with which the Hihiaua Trust has a Memorandum of
Understanding.

12, Events After the Balance Date

Subsequent to balance date, a contract was signed with Arco Group Limited for $1,523,590.88, for the upgrading of the existing
leased carving shed and the construction of a waka shelter and launching gantry.

13, Ability to Continue Operating

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future.
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Report to WDC

(i) The current membership and genre of ONEONESIX

ONEONESIX has continued to grow as an accessible performance, art and community
space in the centre of Whangarei. It is used by hundreds of people in the community
every week and visited by a growing number of artists, theatre companies and groups
from around the country. It is widely known as a place that incubates original ideas,
celebrates, presents and assists in the development of diverse contemporary performing
arts, supports valuable community activity and provides a framework for young people
to participate and gain skills in a range of areas.

Company of Giants is a small theatre collective that has developed, guided and
continues to manage and hold the lease for ONEONESIX with council. Our role has been
to build the concept, investigate what need ONEONESIX fulfills in our community and to
provide the framework and administrative support to keep it running. We have also
learned and applied knowledge of community and audience building and arts practice to
build and manage ONEONESIX into the vibrant community run centre it has become.

ONEONESIX provides a
framework for young people to
participate and gain skills in a
wide range of disciplines

Company of Giants is integral to, but separate from, ONEONESIX and we see our role as
kaitiaki of the space in order for the wider community to have access to this resource.
However, by the end of the current lease in mid 2019 we hope to re-negotiate the lease
of 116A Bank Street with WDC to pass over the lease and management of the building to
the ONEONESIX Trust. The trust, which gained charitable status this year, is made upofa
diverse range of people who know the space and are committed to its future. The
transition to the trust managing ONEONESIX will be slow and well-managed and
ultimately will ensure a healthy, long and sustainable future for the space.

The values and activities of Company of Giants still lead and define the space, the

kaupapa around ONEONESIX and the volunteers who run it. These values will be infused
into the values and practices of the ONEONESIX Trust. This approach is based on our

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 2
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Ideas of Manaakilanga, valuing und respecting everyone who comes to ONEONESIX, and
Kaitiakitanga, guardianship of ONEONESIX as a physical space and as a concept.

ONEONESIX is a place that is used by many people of different backgrounds and
attracts exciting original activity, performance, events, workshops and conversations for
the people of our community to participate in nearly every day of the week. Company of
Giants does not generate all of this activity, rather it allows it to happen by strengthening
new ideas, providing strong frameworks, support, access and shared networks and
inviting performance and activity to our city that would not otherwise visit.

ONEONESIX has responded to the needs of the community demonstrated by its usership
and the activity it has attracted. It has become a performance venue which by nature of
its simple resources and adaptable arrangement attracts an array of performance
events and diverse audiences because of this - fringe theatre, high quality professional
works, experimental work in development, Mdori theatre, family works, theatre for
children, community-based performance, acoustic music gigs and national tours of
contemporary new NZ works. ONEONESIX still sustains itself by balancing the
collaboration between the level of regular community activity and one-off event activity.
This diversity of activity is ONEONESIX’s greatest strength and the principal reason it
survives.

Company of Giants continues to be the primary contributor to the theatre and
performance that exists there (Milk and Honey, The Owl and the Pussycat, The Boy Who
Lost his Jabberwock and Our Highs and Lows). However, our main and perhaps most
valuable role has been supporting wide and diverse contributors and allowing the space
to be available to many. As Company of Giants we hope to generate more performance
work with a focus on family works and community projects, when the maintenance of
ONEONESIX takes up less of our team’s energu.

ONEONESIX has become a
performance venue which
attracts an array of
performance events and
diverse audiences

In the third year of operation we have been able to consolidate many of the daily
processes of the operation of ONEONESIX.

We continue to invest in the building infrastructure particularly in the area of live
performance. This year has seen the acquisition of a professional 120 channel lighting

00
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board, a 3.5 metre high mobile tower scaffold for adjusting theatre lights and continued
expansion of the technical inventory including new lighting and cabling.

As well as the ongoing support from WDC in the form of the rental subsidy, we have
worked hard to develop strong and constructive relationships with WDC staff. This
relationship is essential for the success and the future of ONEONESIX. In the last year
WDC have undertaken significant improvements to ONEONESIX including;

e Painting the exterior which also involved substantial repairs to damaged
weatherboards and joinery. We also appreciated the opportunity to be part of the
wide community engagement WDC staff ran around the choice of the new colour
scheme for ONEONESIX

e Improvements to disability access including widening the Beagle Radio studio
door to enable a DJ in a power chair to perform his weekly show and installing a
small internal ramp to prevent tripping hazards

e Repairs to the kitchen fire exit door

e Addition of a separate hand sink in the kitchen to enable hygienic handwashing in
food preparation. This feature has been essential for the Palate Wholesome
Collective nutrition workshops

We are in discussions with WDC about refurbishing the male toilets at ONEONESIX which
have been closed for the past 12 months due to an unpleasant lingering odour after use.

Strong and constructive
relationships with WDC staff
which are essential for the
success and the future of
ONEONESIX

In the last six months we have continued to use the rent money to pay an administrator
for six hours a week to take on some of the load of co-ordinating the different
organisations using the space, increasing the communication with the community and
users and generally increasing usership and activity. ONEONESIX is still running on an
average of around 35 volunteer hours a week and we need to transfer some of this load
into a paid position; it is not sustainable for ONEONESIX to be so dependent on a
volunteer management team.

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 4
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In relation to ONEONESIX, Company of Giants practical aims and objectives include;

To encourage creative work that is accessible to all groups in our community and
break down economic barriers which prevent people from participating in local
arts

To support healthy and diverse community activity that can be accessed and led
by many different people and groups acknowledging the sense of belonging and
support that is cultivated for people when they participate

To empower diverse voices and leadership within community through theatre
processes, arts practice and collective storytelling and other dynamic activity

To establish professional theatre and arts practice in Whangdarei and support
frameworks which seek to create paid work for skilled performers and artists
contributing to our community

To use arts practice in the development of healthy, sustainable and joyous
communities

To empower, assist and mentor young arts practitioners into professional
practice

To make a space in Whangarei for the presentation of high calibre New Zealand
theatre with a unique voice that is accessible to a wide range of people

To use the medium of art, performative or otherwise, to create a platform which
can re-activate, charge and re-invigorate the social fringes of our city.

To empower, assist and
mentor young arts
practitioners into
professional practice

The values infused into the operation of ONEONESIX are;

»n00
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INVENTION/ INNOVATION: We support, enable and incubate new ideas and
people who are working at the point where different creative and community
fields intersect.

ACCESSIBILITY: We encourage the ‘positive friction” of Whangdarei, by making the
space and programme accessible to a diverse range of people in our community.

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 5
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e AGILITY: We are responsive and accountable to our community. We look to fill
gaps, take advantage of opportunities and adapt to the needs of the ONEONESIX
whanau.

e MANAAKITANGA: We host artists, audiences and community members with
respect, generosity, and care.

e AGENCY: We foster leadership in young people and our community. We trust the
people using our space and provide opportunities for them to grow. We say ‘yes’
as often as is practical and safe.

We foster leadership in young
people and our community

e TANGATA: We welcome people, their contribution and their stories into the
kaupapa at ONEONESIX. People are at the centre of all of our decisions

¢ ARTS PROGRAMMING: We programme artistic content that is contemporary,
varied and relevant to the people of Te Tai Tokerau, developing a local audience
for high quality New Zealand art and theatre.

e SKILLS: We promote and facilitate community skills sharing, participation and
the growth and expansion of new ventures. We provide connections, resources
and opportunities for young people to become involved and educated in a vast
range of community and performance activity.

e ARTS: We value artists and support the creation of a professional performing arts
framework in our city, that is a city where performers and artists are paid for their
work and young people consider it as a viable option to pursue and contribute to
their community..

(ii) ONEONESIX Assistance of Youth And Community

Through ONEONESIX, Company of Giants provides a support structure for groups and
individuals to grow ideas and skills and come together in different ways as a community,

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 6

»n00
xa



416

The aim has been to develop and maintain ONEONESIX as a central city community
space for the district of Whangarei with a focus on activity that is inclusive, diverse,
expansive and promotes young people. In our initial proposal a primary aim was to:

CREATE A SPACE FOR THE YOUNG AND OLD PEOPLE OF Whangarei TO
CELEBRATE, CHALLENGE, FORGIVE, LEARN AND REFLECT IN THE FORMS OF
CONVERSATION, PERFORMANCE, ART, MUSIC, FOOD, SHARING AND LISTENING.

Since August 2017,
ONEONESIX has averaged
1127 visits per month. That is
13526 visits per year from a
diverse range of people of
all ages from our community

A big emphasis in our work is to create activity where young people and indeed ALL
people are given the opportunity to participate and grow alongside other age groups,
given responsibility and trust to lead and develop their own projects. ONEONESIX
provides opportunities for intergenerational learning where young people can be
mentored and acquire skills in a range of areas working alongside those with expertise.

We also believe that by supporting the development of a performing arts culture in
Whangarei, young people can be exposed to, participate in and have access to a wide
range of contemporary performance practices. This exposure will help to educate and
support a generation of Whangarei artists which we believe will lead to increased
participation and contribution. Having access to contemporary NZ performance
undoubtedly leads to clear and strong pathways into the arts as a career but also
emphasises for young people arts practices as a way of expressing personal challenges,
community challenges and celebrating the unigue voices in our city.

Company of Giants is committed to creating a culture where as many people as possible
can have access to a wide range of performing arts and community experiences that
are accessible and economical. We encourage low ticket prices and koha tickets; we
believe that price should not be a barrier to entry and that everyone has a right to the
performing arts.

ONEONESIX is also home to significant community focused activity that is affordable and
accessible to a wide range of community. Nearly every day of the week activities such as
circus, martial arts, yoga, radio, theatre, improvisation, dance, choir, skate school,
workshops and creative movement are open to all members of the community.

Increasingly ONEONESIX is being used as a venue to fundraise for community initiatives
and for Whangarei groups travelling to represent Northland elsewhere. Recently
Tauraroa Area School and WGHS have used the space to fundraise for drama trips to
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Wellington and many other community ventures have been supported by events
happening in the space which often have a performance focus.

Some specific ways young people and other people have been engaged in the space

are;

299
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We have continued to build relationships with schools, community groups and
indeed key individuals to try and support needs and fill gaps. This has meant
ONEONESIX is a place that people are now approaching to incubate ideas about
innovative community and performance activity from both within and outside
Whangdrei.

ONEONESIX is a place that
people are now approaching to
incubate ideas about
innovative community and
performance activity

We are consistently approached by theatre makers from around the country to
present work at ONEONESIX. Despite being a “low fi* venue, people are aware of
the manaakitanga and community around ONEONESIX and are interested in
bringing work here because of that. Theatre makers also understand the venue is
low risk in terms of cost and that there is a growing audience hungry to see
contemporary NZ work. We are averaging at least one professional touring
theatre show a month and many of these come with workshops / talks /
engagement with community and young people. When we have gained
operational funding to support the processes around hosting works like this we
expect that this number will grow.

We try to offer support to new ideas and have a focus on mentoring young
people into making things happen and forming connections. We are able to use
our growing database and social media presence to support new ideas and
performance events so people have an audience and a safe framework to come
into.

The space is populated with volunteers and users every day of the week. We
employ an administrator for 6 hours a week to work more directly at helping

people use the space and young people create exciting events.

We support young people by giving them responsibility and autonomy,
supporting them to run their own projects. This is done both informally and

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 8



418

formally specifically through funding proposals, following ideas through,
providing opportunities to learn in many different areas of arts, arts
management, producing and performance and also in giving them access to the
space to lead their own youth lead events and conversations.

The support that is offered is still entirely voluntary and comes from many different
people and sources. We envisage that youth engagement will be part of the fully paid
full time role when we are in a position to receive operational funding.

A few examples of youth focused activity happening in the space include;

An exciting Company of Giants initiative lead by Thomas Gowing was to create a
framework through which local businesses can support local low decile primary
school students to have access to innovative theatre experiences by sponsoring
performances. During the December season of The Boy Who Lost His
Jabberwock last year, four local businesses (Henderson Reeves, Cato Bolam,
Morris and Morris and MAQ Accountants) sponsored performances attended by
Tikipunga Primary, Raurimu Avenue School, Morningside Primary, Blomfield
School, Otangarei Primary. When we can attract and create more theatre works
for children we hope to make this an annual occurrence.

Local business support of
local low decile primary
school students to have

access to innovative theatre
experiences by sponsoring
performances

A group of teenagers use the space as a base for the annual 48 hour film
challenge.

A year 11 WGHS student (also musician and lighting operator for touring theatre
performances at ONEONESIX) often uses the space for a student-led
improvisation session in the back room.

Script to Stage is also entirely youth-led and involves young theatre makers
sharing their writing and building towards performance.

(iii) Community Collaboration and its Benefits

Northland Youth Theatre - NYT and Company of Giants collaborate regularly in many
ways - sharing information, resources and promotion and providing a strong link for
Northland Youth Theatre members to be able to use ONEONESIX and feel like they are
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part of the community of the space. They are regular attendees of all the shows,
volunteer ushers and FOH support. NYT presented the script to stage production Shots
Firedin August 2017 and often use the space for workshops and rehearsals. Sometimes
activities at ONEONESIX spill over into the NYT space when performance events need the
space or there are double bookings.

Belitech - Belltech has made it possible for ONEONESIX to become a venue which highly
respected artists are looking forward to performing in. Tim Bell has helped to service and
develop the technical areas of the space which are necessary for performance to
happen regularly and safely. Tim is the main technical contact for all touring and local
theatre companies coming to use the space. He has also mentored and trained several
young technicians who are now paid to operate many of the shows which tour here. He is
a huge contributor to the growing performing arts skills in Whangarei.

Circus Kumarani - Kumarani Circus offers an exuberant and well attended holiday
programme at ONEONESIX nearly every holidays. These are koha entry and thus
accessible to all. Hundreds of kids have participated with Kumarani at ONEONESIX.
Kumarani also use the space to run specialist training workshops and circus
performance events.

Whangarei Circus - Whangarei Circus offers free and koha classes twice a week at
ONEONESIX for all ages.

The Giant Drop in Choir - This continues to flourish and was one of the founding events
that Company of Giants initiated to raise awareness and attendance of the space.
Attendance ranges between 40 and 80 people every Monday and consists of people of
all ages. This is lead by Zoe Booty and has become a beacon of community celebration
and resilience for many members. The choir community seeps into many other aspects
of ONEONESIX activity and volunteer base.. This is koha entry and anyone is welcome.

Skate School - Skate School is a drop in roller skating class with attendees from 8 to 18
that happens most Mondays in the space which culminates in an annual or biannual
rollerdisco in the space for children and adolescents.

Beagle Radio - This has been one of the most fruitful relationships at ONEONESIX.
Beagle Radio contributes to the building by paying for the internet for ONEONESIX from
their membership koha. Beagle has a commitment to recruiting and training young DJs.
Beagle is aligned closely with the ONEONESIX kaupapa of trusting young people and
giving them agency to develop their skills This is a voluntary community radio station
committed to providing a slot to anyone in the community who wants one as well as
promoting local events, conducting interviews with visiting musicians and artists and
doing regular live to air slots with up and coming youth bands. Beagle has become an
important port of call for visiting musicians as well as providing ongoing support of local
musicians. Beagle is in discussions with Creative Northland about securing funding to

ONEONESIX WODC Performance Report 2017-2018 10
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increase promotion of Northland musicians. An initiative is underway to secure funding
for a dedicated Te Reo presence on the air.

ONEONESIX's kaupapa of
trusting young people and
giving them agency to develop
their skills

No Lights No Lycra - A youth-led Beagle event to be reinstated at ONEONESIX this year.
Beagle Radio have recently fundraised to purchase a PA system and will now run this
monthly community event which is an awesome drop-in hour-long dance party in the
dark, attended by all ages including many teenagers. Different DJs of all ages create a
playlist each time. This will be lead by a group of teenage Beagle Radio DJs. This was
very well attended in the first year of ONEONESIX and we welcome its return.

Palate Wholesome Collective - Is holding regular vegan and plant-based cooking
classes in the space. The classes run by Zee Tana focus on nutrition and preparation and
subsidies are available for low income attendees. Through August, Zee is working with an
NZSL interpreter for classes accessible to the Deaf community. An initiative is underway
to secure funding for a series of workshops in a Te Reo cafe format. Workshops will
begin with a Te Reo session and will be followed by food nutrition and preparation
classes utilising Te Reo learnt in the workshop.

Live Moves Creative Therapy - This work is central to the kaupapa of the space and is
providing important and nuanced work previously unavailable here. This movement
therapy work with vulnerable children was happening in the backroom twice a week with
Jan Mcconnell up until the end of 2017. Jan’s work and capacity in this area has now
developed further and she is currently no longer in need of the space because of this
expansion. We expect her to return for private sessions in this area.

PechaKucha - The community information and storytelling evening happens every six
months at ONEONESIX, providing a platform for cross-pollination of ideas, networking,
and acknowledgement of people’s passions and talents. Within this relationship is also
the strong connection with Deaf Aotearog, many of whose community attend these
evenings, and also sometimes training opportunities for young people to provide
technical support and also speak about projects.
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Family Works - An organisation that provides support for vulnerable children and their
families that present a large annual exhibition in the main space of children’s art works
called “Art from The Heart”. Family Works also use Beagle Radio to run DJ sessions with
some of the vulnerable children they are supporting.

Whangarei Girls High School - Whangarei Girls High students are regular attendees of
theatre events and ONEONESIX and we encourage all shows to consider putting on a
school’'s matinee of their shows for this purpose. Girls High students often usher and
volunteer at theatre events and we communicate regularly with their drama department.
This year WGHS band Wam Bam Thank you Mam played in the courtyard at
ONEONESIX for their contribution to their school’s work day, and the band are now
regular pre show entertainment at the space. A WGHS year 11 student, thanks to
Belltech’s mentorship, has also become the go-to lighting operator for most theatre
events. We feel proud to pay a competent and skilled 16-year-old to fill this vital position.

Pompallier Catholic College - Pompallier students have come to ONEONESIX for a
workday for three years in a row and this year involved around 15 students coming to
volunteer at the space. They painted, sanded, made signs, tidied, trained on Beagle
Radio, built planter boxes and learned how to sew.

Tauraroa Area School - Tauraroa Area School Drama Department use the space
regularly for theatre events and fundraising. They usually play to full audiences and
most recently fundraised for their trip to the NZ Shakespeare Festival in Schools in
Wellington. They also attend more and more touring theatre events.

Whangdrei Homeschoolers - Use the space in many different ways as a meeting point
for the homeschooled children and families. It is used for workshops, educational
sessions, social meetups, a weekly children’s show on Beagle Radio and a weekly drama
class in the mainspace.

Kendo Club - A regular user of the space since November 2017 trains young people in
the art of Kendo.

Creative Northland - Creative Northland has been a huge contributor to the wellbeing
and growth of ONEONESIX. Creative Northland subsidise the venue rental costs for
theatre companies bringing work to ONEONESIX. Creative Northland also lend the
community PA system they administer to ONEONESIX and provide valuable promotion
of events.

Company of Giants has been able to attract and host an increasing number of shows
that would not otherwise come to Whangdrei due to the lack of an appropriate venue
and sufficient support (and local knowledge) to guarantee an audience. Company of
Giant’s experience with audience development and connections to the wider industry
have been identified by Creative Northland as a necessary and important relationship to
foster and there is the potential for more collaboration in the future.

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 12
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We are committed to helping
to support the accessibility
of work and community
activity

Our core competencies overlap with Creative Northland's key targets and aims so we
are able to provide these. Creative Northland’s access to funding and the provision of
this funding to touring theatre companies is critical in our city’s ability to see
contemporary New Zealand theatre. Most recently Creative Northland supported a
weekend facilitated by Sam Snedden from the Basement Theatre to guide us through
creating a strategic plan for the ONEONESIX Trust. This process has been invaluable and
Creative Northland’s investment in the space has been a huge part of its survival.

Deaf Aotearoa New Zealand - We are committed to helping to support the accessibility
of work and community activity that deaf people and children in our community can
particicate in alongside the hearing community. Deaf Actearoa has hosted many events
at ONEONESIX during NZSL week in May for the last two years, most recently a well
attended deaf quiz night for all ages. The recent production of Blood Relative had an
NZSL interpreter for one night and we hope to encourage more events to incorporate
and seek funding for this.

Man Alive - Man Alive have used the space for two years now in an eight-week
programme for boys aged 8-12, who may have a lack of positive male role models,
behavioural difficulties, or issues around anger, relationships, communication or
self-esteem. Man Alive Whangdarei is situated very close to ONEONESIX and are a strong
user of the space because of its accessibility for young people and welcoming
atmosphere.

Youth Yoga with Helen - Helen Kerrison has a certificate in yoga for children and is
committed to encouraging yoga in young people. This is affordable and available and
happened in the space all of last year as it built into a strong and well attended class. It
has now moved over to the NYT space and continues there.

The Northland District Health Board - Over 2016 and 2017 Company of Giants
collaborated with the NDHB to provide a theatre and arts programme for young people
with diabetes to build resilience and express themselves in a series of three five-week
programmes culminating in an evening of shared work and expression alongside a
community feast for families, NDHB staff and friends of the young people involved. The
high-level arts training and access to a range of arts practitioners and performance and
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theatre facilitators means that COG can provide this service in an innovative, responsive
and original manner. This has been a highly successful programme with overtly positive
outcomes for the young participants (aged 16 - 22) and the NDHB.

Collaborating with artists and
creatives to provide young
people with an array of options
and opportunities to develop
themselves

This project involved Company of Giants collaborating with many other artists and
organisations to expose these these young people to an array of options and
opportunities to develop relationships further. These included Te Kowhai Print Trust,
Northland Polytechnic, Silvertongue Performance Poetry, Beagle Radio, Soju Shots
and local DJ and music makers Mirth and Buster Fisher Johnson.

Tai Tokerau Talent - Local theatre production company based in Whangarei often use
the space for auditions and presented their production (performed by young people for
a school’s audience) of Four Star Whetu Wha at ONEONESIX in July last year. This
company will develop this work further at ONEONESIX later this year.

Northtech - A continued and developing relationship with the Northtec Arts tutors
resulted in an awesome immersive experimental light show in the back room at
ONEONESIX over a week from Third Year student, Nimmy Santhosh. In return for use of
the space Nimmy has taken photos of various performance events at ONEONESIX. We
hope to host more exhibitions from students and work more closely with the tutors to
facilitate this.

Legacy Diamonds Northland - A youth group supporting teenage girls that meet in the
space every week.

Rainbow Youth - Hold weekly LGBT meetups in the upstairs space.

Script to Stage - A youth-led script writing group that has branched out from Northland
Youth Theatre and meets weekly in the backroom.

The Improv Mob - A local group who run improvisation classes and meetups which is
open to anyone who is interested. They recently presented their first improv comedy
show at ONEONESIX to an audience of a hundred and will likely make this a regular
thing. This was operated by a year 11 WGHS student and supported by local cafe Power
Plant.

ONEONESIX WDC Performance Report 2017-2018 14
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Poetry Group - A monthly performance event for local poets to share their work held in
the back room at ONEONESIX. This culminates in a performance event every six months.

Ren Lunicke - Zee - Transgender theatre maker and comedian who regularly uses the

space for rehearsal and performance and contributes to the space as a volunteer. Their
recent works Blood Relative and Zee drew in strong audiences over a four-night period

and this included a korero afterwards with each audience.

Girl Guides Association - Glenbervie Girl Guides use the space regularly for meet-ups,
social events and holiday programmes.

Dance Fit - A weekly drop in movement / dance class which is koha entry and open to
everyone.

Nia Dance - A community dance experience which happens in the space every few
months, open to all.

The Vagina Monologues / Becky Aud-Jennison - A highly successful local community
presentation of The Vagina Monologues, presenting women's stories, performed by local
women to packed out audiences in February. This was so successful the piece will do a
return season at Forum North early next year. This producer is also working on a new
verbatim piece called Death Dialogues which will explore local stories of dealing with
death and suicide which will be workshopped and presented at ONEONESIX.

Ben Ratima Musician - Local musician Ben Ratima performed an acoustic set in July this
year over two nights to large crowds who also enjoyed local hangi made to order.

Creative Technologies Group - A new group concentrating on projects that incorporate
art and technology with a view to economic growth in the form of jobs. This group
comprises artists, tech providers, practical “makers” and innovators and is working with
organisations such as CCS Disability Action and CreateAbilities to provide pathways to
employment for tech-able youth with disabilities.

whangarei Youth Network - The Youth Network sometimes holds its meetings at
ONEONESIX as an important new space for activities and people working with young
people.

Volunteering Northland - Volunteering Northland aopproached Beagle Radio via
ONEONESIX to train a young local with a physical disability to train as a DJ. WDC
provided a new door for the Beagle studio that enabled the new DJ to navigate his
power chair freely.

(iv) National Collaboration and its Benefits
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Unitec School of Performing Arts - In October last year Unitec brought their graduating
production to ONEONESIX for one night and was attended by a large audience with
many high school students. This was a chance to see student actors at work and for
Whangarei young people to talk to them about training. We hope to make this a regular
event.

A chance to see student
actors at work and for
young people to talk to them
about training

Indian Ink Theatre Company - Will present their acclaimed new theatre piece Mrs
Krishnan’s Party in August this year and preparations and publicity are in full swing. This
is a four-day public season, including a schools show with four schools sending student
to a matinee and forum. Indian Ink will also provide a community workshop in mask work
and theatre making.

Red Leap Theatre Company - Red Leap are returning to ONEONESIX with their hit show
Kororareka which they presented to sold-out audiences for a three night season last
June. Over 300 people saw this production and they are returning for their second
Northland tour in September this year.

White Face Crew - Popular Auckland Clown-based Theatre company brought their
acclaimed work La Vie Dans Une Marionette in July for their last venue before taking it
to the Edinburgh Festival last year. This was a strong original NZ work for children and
adults and ONEONESIX was packed with families who loved this high quality piece.

Massive Theatre Company - Auckland based Massive Theatre Company often use the
space for workshops with teenagers and young theatre makers. They will soon launch a
directing master class programme for young people in Whangarei which will happen
between the NYT space and ONEONESIX.

Te Waka Huia Productions - Presented their new NZ play Te Waka Huia at ONEONESIX
in September last year during their first Northland tour. This play was based on a
significant Northland event that happened in the Brynderwyns and was a powerful and
emotional event for many audience members who had connections to the tragedy.

Mad Productions Ltd - In December this year, we are excited to be hosting the

development season of a new piece of theatre, Essays commissioned to be presented
for the Silo Theatre in Auckland early next year. Mad Productions Ltd was granted a
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Creative New Zealand arts grant to develop the work at ONEONESIX over a two-week
period in order to give it the time it needs before its premiere season in Auckland at the
Q Theatre. We are delighted to be involved in this vital part of the process and feel it
exactly represents the kind of role ONEONESIX can play in terms of the wider NZ theatre
industry - offer a place for work to workshop, develop and grow with a solid and
intelligent audience before hitting the big centres - an off-broadway style kaupapa. This
is @ huge gap in the NZ theatre industries - a lack of funding to give work the amount of
time it needs to truly grow and develop in its first season. This means too that Whangdarei
audiences and young people have access to top quality contemporary works at the very
beginning of their journey.

Catch Casting - Auckland casting company Catch Casting have used ONEONESIX
several times as a space to audition Northland young people for various television film
opportunities. Each time Whangarei youth have been cast in a project.

YR Casting - Another casting company who have used the space while casting young
Maori actors for a feature film.

The Basement Theatre - The Basement Theatre is an Auckland venue for young and
emerging theatre makers who we have begun a collaboration with. Ultimately we hope
we can be hosting theatre either directly before or after an Auckland season at the
Basement theatre. We believe we can expand this model to get works from the Auckland
Fringe and the Comedy Festival which is usually work made by emerging artists. This is a
very exciting relationship and ONEONESIX can learn from The Basement theatre model
in many ways in terms of audience development, income streams, health and safety
practices, policies and funding models.

Plumb Productions - Toured their production of Blonde Poison to ONEONESIX in October
last year starring Elizabeth Hawthorn. This event directly led to employment of young
Company of Giants theatre maker Stacey Henderson (who volunteered as Front of
House manager for them at ONEONESIX) as their production manager in Auckland for
several new ventures and was also operated by our student operator Lexi who was paid
for her commitment.

Stephen Taberner Performance and workshop - Melbourne-based musician and choir
leader travelled to ONEONESIX to lead an open singing workshop which was attended by
over 60 locals and performed his solo show the following night.

Johanna Cosgrove ‘Aunty’ - Auckland based comedian and Actor Johanna Cosgrove
has developed and toured her successful show Aunty to ONEONESIX, as well as being
part of the ONEONESIX community we can call on to help bring work from Auckland.

(v) Promotion and effect of ONEONESIX activities

Company of Giants uses Facebook, emails, newspaper articles, posters, radio,
information to schools and word of mouth to promote the happenings at ONEONESIX.

00
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The Company of Giants and ONEONESIX Facebook pages have a combined following of
more than 1700 people. As a result of the recent Pompallier College community work
day, we have also engaged a young person from Pompallier College who is now in
charge of our Snapchat and Instagram accounts as well as contributing to Facebook
engagement. We aim to continue to grow these social media channels to target and
attract a greater audience among young people. We believe that in order for that
growth to occur, our social media channels need to be led by young people.

We believe that for growth to
occut, young people need to
take leadership

We use a MailChimp database for regular electronic mailing of newsletters to over 800
subscribers.

We have strong networks which we support and which support us, including Northland
Youth Theatre, WGHS, Pompallier College, Ngati Hine FM, Beagle Radio, Creative
Northland, and Channel North.

The ONEONESIX website (www.oneonesix.nz) is gaining traction and support and we
have just invested in a relaunch making it clearer and easier to engage with. The new site
clearly communicates up and coming events as well as how to get involved or to use the
space.

(vi) Provision of programmes / training / teaching

Please see the list of local collaborators (above) for details of who is providing classes
and training in the space. In summary, the range of training and activities for community
is constantly growing and includes radio training, cooking, circus, martial arts, yoga,
theatre classes, improvisation, dance, choir, skate school, poetry and creative movement.

(vii) Holiday programmes

1. Circus holiday programmes have been provided in each school holiday by
Kumarani Circus

2. During the most recent school holidays we were able to present theatre for
families and children with a return season of The Ow/ and The Pussycat
(Company of Giants). Last year several theatre shows for children happened in
the space during the holidays; La Vie Dans Une Marionette (White Face Crew)
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and The Boy who Lost his Jabberwock. With more funding and operational
support we aim to focus on bringing and developing more theatre events for
children and families especially.

(viii) Events: funding, sponsorship, public awareness

We have been involved in all of the aforementioned events (outlined in the collaborations
with the organisations and companies both local and national) and in varying forms of
engagement - from initiation and development through to contact and provision of
space and promotion support.

ONEONESIX is not just an alternative venue - our role and contribution has been in the
creation, facilitation and execution of the events and relationships, over and above
providing a space. This applies particularly in relation to opportunities coming from out
of town which require many nuanced conversations and support which is not available at
other venues in Whangdrei. Most of these events would not happen without this work and
the provision of the space by WDC and Company of Giants.

ONEONESIX is about the
creation, facilitation and
execution of events and
relationships, over and
above providing a space

The specific Company of Giants generated events over the last year include:

e The Owl and The Pussycat, directed by Laurel Devenie and created and
developed by the company over three years, is an original piece of theatre for all
ages and this year had a return season at ONEONESIX to full houses in July
before travelling to Auckland where it was presented by Auckland Live at the Civic
Theatre Winter Garden. The cast, who are all training and working professionally
either in Wellington, Auckland or Whangare, are all from Whangarei and all under
24. The piece was met with a great response from audiences in both cities and will
keep touring where possible.

e The Type One Diabetes Project: Our Highs and Lows, was a unique collaboration
between the Northland District Health Board and Company of Giants led by
Laurel Devenie. This project involved 15 young people living with T1 Diabetes, 4
young (under 24) Company of Giants facilitators, as well as over 10 other artists
and practitioners from the community. It involved three five-week intensives over
a year of engagement and culminated in an exciting and large community
sharing of work.. This project was the first of its kind and we hope to be able to
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continue to find collaborations which allow arts practices to address areas of
health and wellbeing for young people. The nature of this work included
performance, audio work, singing, storytelling, photography, song writing,
performance poetry, writing, cooking, dancing and drawing.

e The Boy who left his Jabberwork, an original theatre work for Children created by
members of Company of Giants, Thomas Gowing, Tomasin Fisher Johnson ,
Georgia May Pope and Lutz Hamm (all under 24). This piece has developed over
a year and a half and will continue to grow to eventually tour elsewhere.

All of the events and collaborations both led and supported by Company of Giants have
occurred because of the existence of ONEONESIX. Currently our team is dedicated to
keeping the doors open and trying to streamline processes and build structures for
ONEONESIX to be sustainable. Funding and sponsorship are on the horizon but require
time and energy to be able to achieve. We are confident this will increase with trust
status and a paid full time position.

(ix) Local Government funding

WDC continue to support ONEONESIX with a 100% rental subsidy for Company of Giants
as the lease holders. Without this subsidy ONEONESIX could not operate.

Company of Giants member Thomas Gowing received $2500 from the WDC Performing
arts Fund to support the December season of Jabberwock. This money went directly to
technical costs and providing buses for tamariki from low decile schools to get to and
from the venue to see the show.

(x) External agencies and philanthropic trusts

Our biggest donation continues to be the voluntary time of the numerous local people
that has been put specifically into the ONEONESIX project. Currently we calculate our
average volunteer hours to be 35 hours per week. Calculated over our 52 week working
year at a living wage of $20.20, this donation amounts to $36764. We see this funding as
external, as Company of Giants is a professional theatre company, with these donations
being specifically made to the community-owned ONEONESIX project, and not to
Company of Giants itself.

Creative Northland - contributed $2500 towards the development of a strategic plan for
the ONEONESIX trust that will ensure ONEONESIX becomes a sustainable community
resource. Creative Northland also contribute towards touring theatre companies in the
form of hiring ONEONESIX as a venue. Creative Northland provide advice on funding and
relationship building with funding organisations such as Foundation North. This is a
pivotal relationship.

Oxford Sports Trust - Recently we received $1000 towards the purchase of a scaffold
tower which allows us to safely change the lights in the space for each new event.

n00
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Belltech - much in-kind support, technical expertise, and healthy continued working
relationship. Belltech has made it possible for ONEONESIX to become a venue which
highly respected artists are looking forward to performing at.

HRYV - Sponsorship of a heat-pump for the back room which is often used for sensitive
work with children and young people.

South Pacific Pictures - Donation of large theatre lights and recently a lighting board
which will mean a far more streamlined approach to lighting for touring productions.

The Woodshed - continued free rental of truck for transport of large items such as
rostra and scaffolding to and from ONEONESIX. This has allowed tight timeframes
between events to be catered for.

Creative Northland - provision of PA for performances, funding of $2500 towards
ONEONESIX Trust strategic plan.

Colin Holwell / CJH Ltd. - storage provision for many large items required for
temporary use within ONEONESIX, and the free rental of a trailer to transport such items.
Critical to the full utilisation of the building.

Beagle Radio - supplier of volunteer labour at working bees.

Brian Keene - Electrical work and use of scaffold

Bob Murphy - Electrical Work

Northland Youth Theatre - Use of lights and dimmer-pack donated to them by Forum
North (serviced by COG) and the use of rostra and staging in return for storing it.

Harcourts and The Woodshed - donation of car park rental from the carpark next door
for ONEONESIX users.

Henderson Reeves, Cato Bolam, Morris and Morris, MAQ Accountants: Sponsored
performances for low decile schools to see Jabberwock.

Tikipunga Primary, Raurimu Avenue School, Morningside Primary, Blomfield School,
Otangarei Primary - Groups from all of these schools were able to come and see
Jabberwork through this sponsorship.

(xi) Tours / visits and the successes of ONEONESIX

Please see collaborators section (question 3 and 4) for the tours and events that have
occurred over the last year and their relative successes.
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(xii) Future plans for ONEONESIX

Please see questions 3 and 4 for many of the activities that will happen in the space over
the next six months.

The key component in the future plans of Company of Giants is the implementation of
the strategic plan. This should ensure the sustainability of ONEONESIX by;

securing operational funding to enable a full time manager to be employed
continuing investment in the building infrastructure

developing audience and growing participation for users of ONEONESIX
developing ONEONESIX as a pathway for youth to acquire skills in theatre and
performance

Several other plans that rely on strengthening infrastructure and increased funding
include;

To build a solid and active relationship with Te Pou Theatre and the Basement
Theatre in Auckland. Collaborating to build audiences at ONEONESIX for
performance work that is relevant to the people of Te Tai Tokerau from these
venues. Not only will this give new work the chance to develop in front of more
audiences but also allow the people of Whangdrei access to more contemporary
performance work.

To investigate the viability and develop a Whangdarei Arts festival at first based
out of ONEONESIX and then slowly increasing to a collaboration with more
venues and groups around the city. This would begin as a pilot with small clusters
of work and grow over several years.

To establish a full time or several part time positions to manage ONEONESIX
sustainably. These roles will include administration, communication, youth
engagement, artistic programming, technician and Health and Safety. In order for
this to happen we need to attract operational funding and corporate sponsorship.

For questions or further information about ONEONESIX please contact;

Laurel Devenie (laurel@oneonesix.nz)
Matt Keene (matt@oneonesix.nz)
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Appendix 1: Usage Statistics
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Month Visitors / Users
August 2017 1298
September 2017 1021
October 2017 973
November 2017 1156
December 2017 1361
January 2018 769
February 2018 1263
March 2018 902
April 2018 981
May 2018 1014
June 2018 1032
July 2018 1756
TOTAL 13526
AVERAGE MONTHLY VISITS 127
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Appendix 2: Snapshot of July 2018 Activity at ONEONESIX
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Rent concessions

Whangarei Youth Music



Whangarei Youth Music
P.O. Box 5022
Whangarei

19 October 2018

General Manager
Whangarei District Council
Private Bag 9023
Whangarei

Attention: Rob Furlong

Dear Sir,

Annual Report from Whangarei Youth Music to Whangarei District Council

In accordance with our Memorandum of Understanding with WDC for occupancy of the old library building
at 7 Rust Avenue, please find this report for the period May 2016 to May 2018 as required. However | have
extended that period to this date so it will be more up to date for the November reporting requirements.

We refer to Schedule A for the Reporting Requirements

1) (a)
i) The current membership and genre of WYM

The membership of Whangarei Youth Music remains fairly constant at approximately 150. The
demographics of some groups is changing over time with more Maori and Pacific Island and Indian
members joining. We are always welcoming new members as well as farewelling those that leave
Whangarei for university. Members who don’t leave Whangarei tend to stay on past school for several years.
The mix of male and female is relatively equal and | would say 90% of our members are aged between 8 —
18.

i) How WYM has assisted the youth and members of the community

WYM continues to assist youth members (for 36 years now) by giving them the opportunity to learn music
in group or individual situations and play music in a friendly, relaxed group situation. They are sometimes
supported by the more experienced members in their music and life skills such as learning time
management and organisational skills.
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WYM also gives members the opportunity to grow and develop into mature and responsible young adults
by allowing opportunities to lead and conduct groups, help manage the music groups, play their own
compositions and take leading roles in activities.

The musical environment that WYM provides a social and learning space for youth and gives them a strong
focus during what are sometimes difficult development years. Because we meet weekly, they feel a sense of
belonging and place being part of WYM. Many youth members arrive after school by 4.00pm and don’t
leave until 8.30 pm, so WYM acts as a safe and nurturing music and social centre too. Most members join
young and stay until they leave for University or other education outside Whangarei. Many people continue
to return to WYM in their University holidays.

We give Youth the chance to join our Committee so they gain experience in how an organisation is run. We
currently have two youth members attending meetings, one boy and one girl.

iiii) Community organisations WYM has collaborated with and the benefits of this collaboration
WYM collaborates with many local organisations including but not limited to:

e Sistema Whangarei - connecting through weekly after school music program and holiday programs.
Many of our musically capable youth members volunteer and are actively involved in the programs
with Sistema. They become teachers and mentors to the young Sistema members

e Creative Northland - they offer us promotional support

e Northland Performing Arts - hired the Old Library space for some of the Competitions this year.
Many of our members take part in the competitions

e ANZAC Dawn ceremony organisers encompass our choir at the event.

e Chamber Music NZ - Secondary School Chamber Music Competition. WYM has groups enter this
competition annually and one of our conductors is the local Convenor for Northland. This year 4
members from WYM formed a Chamber Music quartet (Called Te Ahi Kaa) and entered the
Competition. Not only did they win the Northland Round, they also won the Northern Region
(includes all of Auckland) and then went on to the National Finals in Christchurch and became the
Supreme Overall Winner in New Zealand. Top Chamber Group out of hundreds of entries Nation-
wide. We are so proud of them.

e Suzuki Violin - Victoria Harkness likes to use the Old Library Space for her workshop events and term
concerts. Many of our violin members come through from the Suzuki method teacher.

e Northland Sinfonia - they hire the space for weekly practice and members move across the
orchestra groups from Whangarei Youth Music when a certain level of ability is reached. There are
currently 3 youth members of WYM in Sinfonia.

® Whangarei District Brass Band - sharing of instruments when required for personal development
and events (e.g. loaning of instruments for New Zealand Concert Band Association Event on 2017)

e The Whangarei Music Society - they use the Old Library building for the majority of their concerts (4
a year). They often offer free tickets to the Youth members from WYM so they can access the fine
music that comes to Whangarei

e The Choral society - we collaborate in concerts - orchestral and choral Masses. The Choral Society
regularly invites the WYM Youth Choir to sing in their big Concerts which everyone appreciates.

e Institute of Registered Music Teachers - this group holds their committee meetings in the Old Library
and is also beginning to hold Concerts in the Old Library too. Many of the WYM members learn
from Registered teachers.

e Dargaville, Kerikeri, Whangarei Heads, Ruakaka and Waipu are represented by players who travel to
Whangarei every Friday.

e We engage with Volunteering Northland and attract people moving into the area who want to be
part of our community and help WYM. This year we have engaged the help of an Indian woman
new to Whangarei to assist with keeping our website up to date. We are very appreciative.

e For the Opononi Summer Camp we collaborate with the Kerikeri High music department and the
Manukau Concert Band members, conductors from Auckland and Kerikeri and players from around
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the North Island. We collaborate with Pakenae Marae and Omapere school and visitor centre for
Opononi Music Camp in January each year.

e We collaborate with the NZ Police for checks on our active adult conductors and committee
members member safety.

® We host other music and performing artists at the Old Library

iv) Which, if any, national and international organisations, WYM has collaborated with and the
benefits associated with this collaboration

In August 2017 Whangarei Youth Music hosted the NZ Concert Band Association National Festival. This was
a huge event for us as organisers and for the bands to visit our beautiful city. 32 school, City and
Community Bands participated in the Concert Band Festival. We housed the event in Forum North and the
Old Library. The feedback we received verbally and by email that it was the best organised event NZCBA
event held for a long time.

For the event we collaborated with Whangarei District Council, Morris and Morris Funerals, local businesses
for sponsorship and many other organisations to ensure we had the people power on board to host the
event properly.

WYM collaborates with Sistema New Zealand which is also a global music movement. Benefits move across
both groups from the WYM members to the Sistema children, meanwhile the WYM members benefit from
being able to grow their leadership skills and mentor the Sistema children. Many of our members leave
Whangarei to be strong leaders in their lives beyond school. Many also go on to study Music in Universities
around NZ - Auckland, Waikato, Wellington and Dunedin all currently have music students from Whangarei.

v) How WYM activities and subscription/membership has been promoted and to what effect.
We promote ourselves through:

® Our Web site

Our Facebook page - 372 followers

e playing out in the community and at public events when asked. We hand out information leaflets at
these events and make announcements calling for interested people to contact us. We have
audiences watching us from Rotorua to Paihia.

e holding concerts accessible to the public locally twice a year - Mid Year at the Old Library and End of

Year at Forum North. Advertising through posters and radio and social media

listing in the What’s On, Citizens Advice Bureau and are accessible through Creative Northland

Northern Advocate, The Report and other media publications from time to time

collaborating with school music departments to ensure teens know about WYM

wearing specially designed WYM shirts and t-shirts which are black for night events and bright and

colourful for our public day events and performances

WYM communicates with music teachers in schools and encourages them to tell pupils about WYM. We
frequently communicate with Itinerant music teachers and encourage them to invite their students to
Whangarei Youth Music on a Friday.

Because our membership is firm and we are reaching new members we understand we are reaching the
members of the public about who we are and what we do.

vi) What programs/training/teaching WYM has provided.
WYM offers teaching to new members, enabling them to start a new instrument from scratch. We also hire

out instruments at a very low rate. Some tutors offer classes for free, whilst others charge a nominal or
standard fee. Experienced Youth members also teach young students.
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Teaching and mentoring is currently available for piano, recorder, violin, viola, cello, double bass, clarinet,
saxophone, trumpet and percussion including drums.

vii) What holiday programs if any have been held.

The Opononi Summer Music Camp organised by Mark Douglas of WYM was held mid January. 50 brass,
wind and percussion players and 4 guest conductors meet for a fun filled music week with a public concert
at the end of the week. They play for 8 hours a day starting at 6am, with 2 hours on, 2 hours off. This is a
workshop that members return to repeatedly. This attracted players from beyond the district.

Opononi Summer Camp 2017 Rangi Makehu-Hall Conducting

viii) What events have WYM been involved in, and how successful was this involvement
WYM have been involved in many events

e St Francis Xavier Primary School Gala - playing outside in a festival atmosphere

e Weddings and private functions - always well received

e Choral Society Concerts - very successful. The audience loves hearing and seeing young
singers coming into the ‘fold’ of the choral world

e Registered Music Teachers Concerts - members regularly contribute and win their prizes

Public Concerts - appreciative audience response

e Rhapsody Rotorua Secondary School Music Festival - Australia and NZ schools - very
successful results from our groups - 3 Gold and 1 Silver Award

e Chamber Music New Zealand Competitions - excellent results. This year a family group
WON overall first place from hundreds of groups

e Members take part in NZ Performing Arts Competitions - a variety of places achieved

e NZ Concert Band Association National Festival - hosted this event 2017. VERY positive
feedback - ‘best organised Festival ever’.....Having the Old Library and Forum North close
together made this an amazing event.

These chances to perform in public definitely increase public awareness of WYM and frequently lead to new
members. Audiences are always appreciative of the music and talented youth.

ix) What funding (either cash or in-kind) have WYM received from local government and how has
this funding supported the group
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WYM is fortunate to have a ‘pepper-corn’ Lease agreement with Whangarei District Council for the building
we occupy at 7 Rust Ave. Having these premises enables WYM to meet other on-going costs of operating
from the building such as power, water, toilet pan rates, rates and covers expenses for the and day-to-day
running expenses for the amenities, security etc.

The main source of support from local government is in making the Old Library available to WYM. This

funding (by way of providing a building for use) supports WYM and allows us to centralise community music
to the people of Whangarei and other community groups

x) What external agencies and philanthropic trusts have funded WYM? What benefits does WYM
receive as a result of the funding?

We have been successful and fortunate in obtaining the following financial support last year:

Donation from Morris and Morris for printing and T-shirts for NZCBA Festival 2017 $3,000
Oxford Sports Trust — Assistance with Bus to Rotorua 2018 $2,000
Pub Charity - Stage risers $2,377
Foundation North- Stage Risers $4,000
Oxford Sports Trust - Stage Risers $1,000
Trust Donation $1,000
COGS April 2017 $4,000
WDC Community Fund - just awarded for a Reed Music Tuition program $4,000

These funds allow us to bring benefits to members in the form of being able to participate and travel to
concerts outside of Whangarei. They assist in running costs of the Old Library Building and much needed
equipment for concerts.

xi) Referring to the plans/schedules identified in the last report, identify any tours/visits occurred
and the successes of WYM

Instead of heading overseas for a trip the members decided that they would like to attend the Rhapsony
Rotorua Festival in July 2018. We took four of our groups - Orchestra, Concert Band, Brioso Corde and Junior
Strings. This was an enormous success for the members socially and also musically. We won 3 Gold Awards
and 1 Silver Award. The feedback from the organisers and adjudicators was extremely complimentary. We
stack up amongst the best school bands and music groups from Australia and New Zealand. We have a lot
to be proud of especially as we are run by volunteers at committee and conductor level.

xii) Attach any term plans or schedules which may include training/tuition nights/rehearsals, day or
weekend events, holiday programme, planned tours or visits to or from national and international

organisation and future plans for WYM.

Current Schedule — Weekly during Term Time

Wednesdays Choir practices 6.30-7.45pm

Fridays Recorders 4-5pm
Explorer Brass 4-5pm
Explorer Strings 3.45-4.30pm
Junior Strings 4.30-5.30pm
Cadet Band 5.15-6.30pm
Concert Band 5.15-6.45pm
Brioso Corde 5.45 - 7.00pm
Orchestra 7.15-8.30pm
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Friday night orchestra practice Rhapsody Rotorua Performance 2018
Events / Tours / Workshops

"Mid-year concert 2017 - Old Library

National Concert Band Hosting and Participation - Forum North

End of Year Concert 2017 - Forum North

Mid Year Concert 2018 - Oid Library

End of year Concert — 27 November 2018 - Forum North

Opononi Concert Band Camp - 2018 week long Holiday Program for brass and wind (and 2019)
Performance at Whangarei Intermediate School - November 2018
Attended Rhapsody Rotorua July 2018

Played at Lunchtime Concert - Waitangi Treaty Grounds - December 2017
Multiple play-outs at rest homes around Whangarei planned for 2019 plus
New Reed Players Tuition Program - Nov 2018 - Dec 2019

xiii) Any further supporting documentation showing contribution the group makes to the community

Please refer to the Group reports for extensive coverage of where we contribute to the community by our
attendance at events and how we actively serve the youth of Whangarei.

Group Reports

Please find for your interest, reports from our conductors who run music groups at WYM. They expand upon
their successes and activities they have been involved in over the past six-12 months.

Brioso Corde

Currently Brioso Corde is a group of 11 advanced string players. This is a small number but all members are
very skilled and blend wonderfully in a team environment to make beautiful music.

Our member successes include:

e 3 chamber music groups formed by the members of Brioso participated in the chamber music
contest in June. One of them was awarded Highly Commended in Northland.

e 2 groups were selected to play in the regional Final held in Auckland. One of them won and became
a national finalist - one of the top 12 groups in New Zealand.

5
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The winning Auckland Group - Te Ahi Kaa - then went on
to play in Christchurch in August and won top place in
the National Final Contest.

Brioso Corde received a Gold award at the Rhapsody
Rotorua Music Festival in July where we were adjudicated
and played in public performances which were very
warmly received.

We are now working toward our own concerts and
performances as guest artists in local Whangarei
concerts.

Atsuko Fukuoka

Te Ahi Kaa - Chamber Music National Winners

Whangarei Youth Choir

There was a change on Choir Master this year with Lisbe Jooste handing
over the baton to the very capable Shane Burns.

Choir have so far sung out at the Choral Society concert in April, ANZAC
Day dawn parade with Whangarei District Brass and WYM mid year
concert.

We took part in the Northland Performing Arts Competitions in
September.

We intend hitting the city centre and possibly elsewhere in December
with small ensemble Christmas Carol singing.

Shane Burns

Explorer Brass report

Explorer Brass has got off to a great start in 2017, with almost all of the students returning. The group is
assisted by Rodney White, who looks after some of the newer students and a few that need more help than
others. Although 4 of the students have now progressed to Cadet Band, they are still joining the group. We
currently have about 12-15 students on an average Friday afternoon.

The group are progressing well with their trumpet skills, general musicality, listening to instructions and also
learning how to play in a group environment. We perform at the Mid-Year and End of Year Concerts.

Matt Watson

Explorer strings
Explorer strings continues to grow.

We are excited to have the help and expertise of Jill Freeman in supporting our learning with teaching of
Alexander Technique as part of our sessions.

There are a number of students who are progressing to put fingers down and read music. I'd like to develop
a resource for students to support practice. We generally have around 25 participants whose ages range
from 5 to 70 and seem to enjoy the session
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A number of students have graduated to junior strings while some play in both and offer support to those
with less experience.

Sam Winterton

Recorder Group:

The recorder group is going strong supported by 2 tutors who give individual lessons to members. These
members also get time in a group situation also with another conductor.

There is a junior and senior recorder group. The senior groups create impressive music at the WYM
concerts.

Yuki Fukuoka

Orchestra:
With several of the Whangarei Youth Orchestra players in their final year of school, we decided this year
would be an opportunity for the orchestra to present a full concert programme.

We have worked on a number of challenging original orchestrations from professional level orchestra
repertoire including overtures by Mozart and Humperdinck, Danse Macabre by Saint-Saens, and Brahms
Variations on a Theme by Haydn. Three pieces from the programme were performed in Rhapsody Rotorua
in July, where the Orchestra won the Gold award for their adjudicated performance.

The full hour-long concert programme included two operatic duets featuring opera soloists Daniel Morrison
and Tania Priebs from Kerikeri. The concert was performed at the Old Library on Friday 10" August followed
by a performance at the Turner Centre, Kerikeri on Saturday 11* August.

Work is now underway on new concert pieces for the Whangarei Youth Music end of year concert
In the last year we have performed publicly at:

WYM Mid-Year Concert

WYM End of Year Concert at Capitaine Bougainville Theatre

Rhapsody Rotorua - adjudication with Gold Award and Public performance
Turner Centre Kerikeri 2018

Waitangi Treaty Grounds 2017

Roger McClean

Concert band:
In the year 2017 - 2018 Concert Band has swelled in numbers with some very high calibre players at Grade 8
or more level.

We performed at:

e WYM Mid-Year Concert at Old Library in June
e End of Year Concert at Forum North in December
e NZCBA National Festival 2017 - Silver Award
e Rhapsody Rotorua 2018 - Silver Award
Naotake Fukuoka

Performance at 2017 End of Year Concert - Forum North
Cadet Band Report
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Cadet Band has struggled with numbers in the woodwind and bass section. We seem to be picking up a bit
now with an extra alto and tenor sax, 2 flutes and 2 clarinets joining us.

Our play outs have been at the WYM concerts. Jennifer Wordsworth is joining us this term to extend her
musical experience by conducting a piece. We are enjoying working with her and | am very proud of the
willingness shown by the band members to embrace and try her ideas and follow her direction. This is a
good experience for us all.

Dale Nelson

Junior Strings

This group continues in fone form with current numbers varying 20 — 25 every week. We have 6 cellists, 1
bass players, 1 viola players and 12-14 violinists. Attendance at this group continues to be is very regular. Jill
Freeman is voluntarily supporting our learning with teaching of Alexander Technique as part of our sessions.

Maia Dean Martin has the opportunity to conduct the group when | am away and this is good experience
for her. The group responds well to her also. She is 17 years old.

We play a mixture of classical, popular and Celtic tunes which the groups seem to enjoy. In the last year we
have performed publicly at:

e WYM Mid-Year Concert

e WYM End of Year Concert at Capitaine Bougainville Theatre

e St Francis Xavier 2017

e Rhapsody Rotorua 2018 - with an adjudicated Gold Award and had a Public performance
Felicity Christian

Committee, conductors and some members Celebrating together at the end of the year 2017
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We trust you find this report informative and covers all the aspects required. If you need any further
information or clarification please don’t hesitate to contact me or the organisation.

Yours sincerely,

Felicity Christian
President
For Whangarei Youth Music Inc.

Cc Sheryl Mai
Cindy Velthuizen
Claire Walls
Creative Northland
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Muitigle Sclerosis

NORTHLAND MULTIPLE SCLEROIS SOCIETY INC. s

ROOM 6 OMB - TENANT REPORT TO WHANGARE! DISTRICT COUNCIL

ENTITY STRUCTURE: The Northland Multiple Sclerosis (MS) Society is an incorporated society
registered with the Charities Commission. A part time administrator is employed and responsible for
operating the central office. A part time Field Worker is employed to visit members of the Society.

SERVICES OFFERED: We provide support to all those living with MS within the Northland region. Our
membership currently stands at 116 although we do provide support to many others with MS, those
who have not joined the Northland MS Saciety and the newly diagnosed

We provide; up to date knowledge of MS and it's management, brochures and information on MS,
advocacy services and referrals to appropriate agencies including other health professionals. Liaison
with other services such as home-based care providers, community health services, and Income
support to co-ordinate client needs. Our support is also provided to patient’s partners, carers,
family members and friends. We provide social contact and support for people with MS, usually in a
group setting. Currently we offer a free weekly MS exercise class, free games of ten pin bowling, and
a coffee support group is held once a month.

UTILISATION OF OUR SERVICES: The central office based in the Old Municipal Building is the main
contact point for all our patients. Regular newsletters and updates on latest information and any
research developments are sent from here and it is the place our patients contact or visit when
support is needed. The office is open to members of the general public with information on MS
available to them. We cover a wide demographic area from Welisford to Cape Reianga — coast to
coast; the Society Field Worker travels this area to conduct one to one visits with clients in their own
homes.

RESOURCES: As with any charitable organisation it is an ongoing struggle to obtain sufficient
funding. Aside from our annual street appeal, we undertake other small fundraising ventures but
with the varying levels of disability among our members it is very difficult to find ample volunteers to
assist. Our main source of funding comes from Grants, however with the ever increasing number of
registered charities; the amount available becomes smaller each year. Our funding priorities are for
patient welfare, operational costs and staff wages. We have greatly appreciated the WDC rent
concession thank you, however, the current car park charge at $125 per month is excessive for a
NPO providing services back to the community, and a review of this would be welcomed. For
information required on MS Northland Society funding and amounts received, you can access our
annual audited accounts from the Charities Commission website.

LOOKING AHEAD: The Society shall continue to offer the current range and level of services
provided. This has proved successful in meeting the needs for those living with the incurable disease
known as MS within our local communities. We are currently looking into holding another charity
art auction in Whangarei to raise funds and also help increase public awareness of Multiple Sclerosis.
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Whangarei Migrant Centre Inc
Performance Report
July 1 2017- June 30 2018

The Whangarei Migrant Centre Inc. AKA Multicultural Whangarei is a not for profit community
based organization that supports migrants and newcomers with settling into Whangarei.

It also promotes positive race relations through community education, ensuring people of all
ethnicities feel able to actively contribute to their community.

There is a growing need for these services. In the last five years services being accessed has
continued to grow at a very quick rate.

Services Accessed
3000

2000

1000

2014 2015 2008 2017 2018

year ending June 30th

Each client has different needs. We have some that come in and use one service and then move
on as that is all they need and we have others that access services on an ongoing basis. An
example of this is we met “K” at an event. When we met K she had just moved to Whangarei
and did not speak any english at all. K came to the centre almost every day for a year. She
attended our english classes and volunteered at the centre. Once she had learned some english
and felt ready we worked with her to create her cv and support her as she applied for work. K is
now working and very happily settled into the community. We now see K occasionally when she
attends events or brings someone into the centre for support (she can now translate for them).
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We see people that are going through all different stages of the settlement process. The centre is
able to give them a feeling of community and of being welcome as they settle into their new
homes.

We have a number of activities taking place at Multicultural Whangarei. The 2017-2018 year
included the following

Educational Activities

English Classes

Compost/ recycling workshops

NZ Driving workshop

Intercultural Awareness workshops

Tatai Hono /Connections- Introduction to Treaty of Waitangi - 2 days (visit to local
Marae as well as day trip to Waitangi treaty grounds)

e Professional Speaking for Migrants- 11 week course. Successful participants obtain a

certificate from Speech New Zealand

Employment Assistance
e Ready for Work course
e Hosted Auckland Chamber of Commerce’s New Kiwi Success Workshops

Social Activities

e Craft days
Yoga
Japanese morning teas
Monthly Shared Lunch
Mums group
Korean cooking & storytelling
Newcomers Network
Multicultural Morning Teas

Annual Events
e Christmas BBQ at Mair Park
Mid Winter Celebration at the Butter Factory
Ethnic Football tournament
Race Relations Day

International Day of families
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Other
o Welcome sessions with new International Northtec Students
Free immigration clinics with a licensed immigration advisor.
Drop-in centre
Support services & Information
Guided Migrant Volunteering Program - Partnership with Volunteering Northland

In order to reach as many people as possible we use many different methods of advertising our
services. This year they included

Our new website- multiculturalwhangarei.co.nz
Facebook

Newsletter

Newspaper adds

Free events section in newspaper
Coffee news

NZ Immigration events calendar
Giggle TV

NewComers network website

Word of Mouth

Posters

Street signage in front of the building
Mailout

Creative Northland

Eventfinda

Email mail outs to other organizations

® ¢ 6 ¢ ® ¢ & © © 06 © © O ©° o0 @

We were lucky to have a number of funders this year that supported our operational costs, wages
as well as our events and courses.

Whangarei district Council

Lotteries

Foundation North

Oxford Sports trust

Pub Charity Ltd

Sir John Logan Campbell Residuary Estate

Office of Ethnic Communities

Southern Trust

Conbrio
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We have been working to build relationships and partnerships with other community
organizations in the community to provide events and training opportunities. We feel we have
been successful with this. The following are organizations we were able to work collaboratively
with on projects this year.

Volunteering Northland

Literacy Whangarei

Citizens Advice Bureau

WINGS (Women's International Networking Group)

English Language Partners

EcoSolutions

St. John's Driving School

Auckland & Northland Chamber of Commerce

In the future we plan to continue to grow the services we offer to the growing multicultural
community. We continue to look for ways to meet the needs of people settling in to Whangarei.
At this time the team is one manager (30 hours per week) and a team of volunteers. With our
continued increase in numbers and services we plan to hire a part time admin person as well as
look for funding to hire part time employees who can focus on employment, migrant youth and
cvents.

We would like to say thank you to Whangarei District Council for the continued support
of our services.
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Performance Measures of WINGS Inc 2017-2018
(Women'’s International Newcomers’ Group Social)

WHAT

Services Offered

Monthly Meetings: first Wednesday of the month at the Whangarei Women's Club, with
guest speakers, cultural evenings, announcements, food and fun

Friday Coffee: 10:00am currently at the Riverside Cafe in the Town Basin — conversation &
friendship

Thursday Coffee: 10:30am at Palmers Garden Centre

Mom'’s Meetup

WINGS workout fortnightly at YMCA

Crafts meetings with Multicultural Whangarei

Book Club fortnightly at the Library

Tai Chi every Wednesday at YMCA

Restaurant Dining monthly

Events Committee creating events for the calendar year

Pamper Day Fundraiser
International Families Day

Raffle Fundraiser

Wine Trail

Theatre Outing

WINGS founders Liane Blair and Gina Eiger awarded Rotary Community Service Awards
Ten Pin Bowling

Visit to Olive Grove

Gibbs Farm

Wood Turning

Vol;unteer Week

African and Jordanian Cooking Class
Film Afternoons

Cocktail Party

Scone Making

Culture in the Kitchen Fundraiser
Waitangi Day

Bream Head Getaway Kiwi’s calling
Planetarium

Glow Worms in Mair Park

Royal tea

Chocolate Tasting
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e Afternoon tea and social
e Beach Day

e International Dancing

e Picnicin Jan Pepi’s garden
e lewellery workshop

e Pre-Christmas Chillout

Success

We generally get about 20 people per regular event. Hundreds attended Pamper Day and participated in
the Raffle Fundraiser

The raffle raised over $5 000
We have over 580 subscribed members and an increase in paid membership to 79

Changes
Both subscribed and paid membership continue to increase.

A new 20 hour per week coordinator was appointed.

WHO

Supported sector
Newcomers to Whangarei, from other countries and other parts of New Zealand. Our mission statement
is:

WINGS is a friendship network where we exchange traditions and knowledge, share settlement
issues, build connections and create a sense of belonging in our community.

Utilisation of WINGS
We have over 580 subscribed members who receive our monthly newsletter and 79 paid members.

Type of event Average pa
Monthly Meetings
Number of meetings 11 410
Average attendance 40

Events, including weekly coffee mornings, monthly restaurant

nights, craft days, Waitangi Day, Marae visits, Beach Day/Water

Safety, Gibbs Farm, Theatre evenings, day trips, etc. Average

number of events per year 135

Average Attendees 18 2430

Total attendance per annum (approx.) 2840
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A measure of success is that WINGS is not static. We welcome new members monthly while some
existing members move on to other activities and may only come back for special events. Most stay on
the mailing list and continue to act as ambassadors for the group.

Region wise subscriber base

Unknown, 6%

L4

South America, 2% _

I?. ..ll—-, i
MiddleEast, 1%

HOW

Promotion
WINGS has extensive social media exposure

. Word of Mouth

. Website https://www.wingsnz.org.nz/

o Facebook https://www.facebook.com/wingswhangarei/

o Monthly Newsletter to subscribers

. Occasional adverts and articles in local press

. Billboards promoting fundraisers

. Pamphlets and business cards

. Close relationship with Multicultural Whangarei and Citizens’ Advice Bureau
Resources

WINGS mans an office at 71 Bank Street, run by a paid coordinator and volunteers. A paid media and
database administrator manages WINGS social media.

WINGS does extensive fundraising through Pamper Day, Raffles and other fundraising. WINGS seeks
funding from philanthropic organisations.

See the Events section, above
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Changes
None

Collaboration
WINGS has a close relationship with Multicultural Whangarei, Citizens’ Advice Bureau, English Language
Partners.

WINGS supports and participate in Pasifica
WINGS organises groups to visit the Planetarium

Whangarei Police gave a talk at a monthly meeting

Funding
. Raffle Fundraiser raised $5 344
. Other fundraising raised $437
. Lotteries granted $ 15 000 global donation for salaries and operating costs
) Northland Foundation granted $5 000 for services around database and website updating
. Foundation North granted $12 000 for operating costs
° COGS granted $500 for Maori themed events

LOOKING AHEAD
WINGS aims to continue on the path it has been successfully following. Our aim is to fulfil our mission
statement:

WINGS is a friendship network where we exchange traditions and knowledge, share settlement
issues, build connections and create a sense of belonging in our community.
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July 2018

Whangarei District Council Performance Reporting

Epilepsy Association of New Zealand is a registered charity located in Hamilton operating in 12
offices throughout the country and employing 15 professional educators to deliver information,
education support and public awareness.

Over the past year Epilepsy New Zealand has worked hard to utilize resources so as to maximize
profile and opportunities to improve the quality of life of people living with epilepsy. In March of
this year Epilepsy New Zealand was the charity of choice of Long Drive Golf who held NZ National
Championships at Omaha Beach Golf Club.

Locally, Epilepsy New Zealand has changed personnel with Sam Morgan taking the reins to deliver
services throughout Northland from Whangarei Offices.

As you will see from the attached statistics, the change has seen a downturn in service areas whilst
we focus upon quality of service delivery and settling into the position.

The sector of the community that Epilepsy New Zealand aims to support is people, whanau, schools,
businesses and community groups and agencies that live with epilepsy. Our focus is to provide local
face to face service which is so important to our national culture and personality.

Sam is working with local schools and agencies developing relationships and reaching into new areas
within the greater Northland Region. Sam brings new and exciting skills and contacts with her as we
develop Epilepsy New Zealand further within Whangarei and Northland.

In order for Epilepsy New Zealand to improve its reach, collaboration with other not for profit
organisations and agencies is essential. Epilepsy New Zealand is part of Neurological Alliance New
Zealand which is made up of the national brain related charities such as Stroke, Alzheimer’s,
Parkinson’s, Neurological Foundation etc. At a local level we try to work closely with related
organisations that are within our clients’ networks.

Epilepsy New Zealand is working to improve quality of services over the next three years, to increase
its profile and to consolidate on its sustainability as a NFP. With the assistance of Whangarei District
Council utilizing such rental concessions Epilepsy New Zealand is confident of achieving its goals.

Attached:

e Financial Accounts—31/3/18
e Office Statistical Reports
e Epilepsy New Zealand Strategic Plan 2018 — 2020

Ref: GA.20180818.1.docx

Graeme Ambler 022 0800 105
Epilepsy New Zealand ceo@epilepsy.org.nz
PO Box 1074, Hamilton 3204 Page: 1
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Rent concessions

SPELD / Dyslexia Plus
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Dyslexia

s PLUS

Pursuing Your Potential

Municipal Building,
71 Bank St, Whangarei

PO Box 1314,
Whangarei 0140

admin@dyslexiaplus.org.nz| 09 430 0693
www.dyslexiaplus.org.nz

Performance Measures for Whangarei District Council 2017 - 2018

WHAT:

s
T
o

T
(@]
=3

Our organisation has offered parental support, assessments for those requiring this need and tutoring for
those who want 1:1 tutoring with specially trained teachers.

We have had parent teacher events; such as hosting a parents’/teachers’ evening talking about Dyspraxia,
with Dr Yvette Ahmed and a local parent talking about their family’s journey with a child with dyspraxia.
This event, especially the Mother’s account, was incredibly powerful, especially for other parents in this
auditorium.

We have had Julie Bradley, from Australia, come talk to parents, teachers and teacher aides about a
spelling programme she has devised to help children learn. We had about 50 people attend this event,
learning new spelling tips.

We have offered a subsidised trip out on the R Tucker Thompson to engage students together who may
not have had this opportunity before and have not met the other children before. There were 30 people
on the boat with many fathers taking this opportunity to spend quality time with their children.

The services we are involved in don’t change but the topics we arrange speakers for will vary from year to
year.

The sector we are aiming to support are the families initially with children with Specific Learning
Difficulties and/or Dyslexia. As the initial response person in the office, | hear some very intense stories
on how schools are not always listening to the parents or their children’s needs within the classroom.
This last year we fielded 405 calls in and out. Considering the office is only open for 4 hours, 2 days a
week during school terms, there is a great need for our services.

There is a slight change but not by much

We have rebranded in the last 2 years. We now have business cards with our details clearly written on
which are included in the information packs which are sent to parents and schools as they request them.
As the teachers come to our seminars, they too, are given these information packs and business cards to
share with other staff members and parents as needed.

We, as a not-for-profit organisation, are reliant on subs, grants and fundraising. The annual subscriptions
help to pay the office costs, such as the telephone and photocopier. The grants help to pay the rent and
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office liaison person. The fundraising we do helps to subsidize the costs of those who require help with
assessment and tuition expenses.

=
=

The Ministry of Education has acknowledged that Dyslexia is real but, like all needs, has no extra money
to help those in need.

e The statistics say that at least 25% of those in prison suffer from dyslexia or some form of learning
disability. We are the ambulance at the bottom of the cliff where we should be at the top of the cliff.
Newly trained teachers have had little time learning about ways to work with students with dyslexia or
learning difficulties. Our aim is to help with running courses which can at least help with this situation.

Our rooms in the Old Municipal building are used for teaching, assessing and as a central place for parents and
students to come and receive support. We are incredibly grateful for their centrality and suitability for our aims.

Thank you.

Christine Johnston
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Dyslexia PLUS AGM 2018
President’s Report

It is my pleasure to present an overview of activities carried out by Dyslexia PLUS for the
July 2017 to June 2018 period.

Membership of Dyslexia PLUS: 26 family members, 7 long-serving members on the teaching
team, one assessor, 7 Friends and 5 Life Members. Rose Barlow completed 10 full and 3
Special Assessments Conditions (SACs) assessments. Gail Hall, a LDANZ assessor from the
Coromandel, assessed one adult. Student numbers have averaged 21 a term, with the total
number receiving specialist lessons being 27.

Part of our core service is to provide opportunities for the local public to increase their
knowledge and awareness of specific learning disabilities. In August, Dyslexia PLUS
partnered with the Tai Tokerau Literacy Association to bring Joy Allcock, literacy researcher
and training facilitator, up from Wellington. We hosted a Friday Parents’ Evening, ‘From
Language to Literacy’, and a double session, Saturday workshop on ‘Trouble Shooting
Literacy Difficulties’ for classroom teachers. In November we hosted a public
parent/teacher evening on Dyspraxia with Dr Yvette Ahmad and a local Mum sharing from
her daughter’s journey. In May, again linked to the Literacy Association, we hosted Julie
Bradley, Smart Achievers, Western Australia, for an evening session for parents on ‘How to
Help Your Child with Spelling and Writing’.

For our family members we aim to provide support and advocacy, as well as assessments
and lessons. Christine Johnston, our office liaison worker, is an empathetic listener,
especially to parents making their first contact with us. 3 newsletters were sent out to our
members. A special thank you goes to Kaye Waring for being our newsletter editor until the
end of Term 3. Our policy on providing scholarships for lessons and assessments has been
revised by the Committee. Sausage sizzles and grants are our main boost for the scholarship
fund. Scholarships were granted to 3 students for lessons, to 2 students for assessments and
to 1 student for an assessment and lessons. Members worked together to create jigsaw-
themed decorations, and then dress our tree at the Christmas Tree Festival in December;
students were encouraged to add their voice as to what Christmas means to them and a
statement about dyslexia on the reverse side of a larger jigsaw piece. Our thanks go to Kaye
Waring for spearheading the creativity for this. Students, accompanied by a parent, had the
opportunity to board the R Tucker Thompson, a traditional gaff-rigged schooner, for a
wonderful 2- hour sail in May; this was subsidised from money earned as wait staff for a
wedding in February. Some Whangarei SPELD students joined us on this trip. Our unique,
specialist library is available to all members and is overseen by Louise Hayne and Ruth
Wright.

Links to our community have included members helping ZONTA with their annual Book Fair,
sending out inserts about our services for school newsletters, advertising upcoming parent
events (already noted), promotion of our services during the sausage sizzle in October, and
a presentation by Janet Simperingham and Ruth Wright to ZONTA at their June meeting. My
thanks go to all who gave their time and energy to promoting our organisation in these
ways. | am sure that many members have constantly used other opportunities to promote
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our aims. Thank you. Kaye Waring has set up a Dyslexia PLUS Facebook page; members are
encouraged to join this. Our website needs to be utilised better; the main barrier is a willing
person to give some time. Albany Optometrists have used our library for local Irlen
screening tests. Bernina Nortland sponsors the costs of lessons for a student. A footpath
sign has been purchased and is available to use at events.

Our office and library continue to be in the central Municipal Building. The Whangarei
District Council changed the tenancy lease this year for all organisations based there; our
thanks to Thomas Biss for his expertise in checking through this agreement for us. A
different phone plan was contracted with SPARK which has seen a reduction in costs. A
cordless phone was purchased. It was agreed by the committee that 10% of all our
fundraising event profits be assigned to office running expenses.

Dyslexia PLUS is a Member Organisation of Learning Disabilities Association of New Zealand.
Our teachers are registered with LDANZ and fulfil their professional standards. Three
members attended the annual Conference and AGM in Palmerston North in 2017.

As an organisation we want to acknowledge these grants received during the year:

AK Franks Charitable Trust $1 000
for library resources and for costs incurred with teacher appraisals.
COGS $1 150
for office and administration costs
LW Nelson Trust $2 000
for parent, community and professional educational events
Cowleys $4 000
for office rental costs
Whangarei District Council $500
rent rebate
Oxford Sports Trust $2 000
for travel/accommodation costs for the 2018 LDANZ Conference.

This year we pay tribute to Bev Cowley as she steps aside from being our treasurer for
longer than any of can readily remember. Bev has been an integral part of the committee,
passionate that students get the help they need to reach their potential. Bev has served
over and above her role as treasurer. Thank you, Bev, for your faithful dedication and
friendship and your contribution to what Dyslexia PLUS is today.

Finally, my thanks to all who have contributed, in whatever capacity, to keeping our
organisation functioning. Special thanks to the committee members for their input to our
monthly meetings, their vision for our organisation and being the first call when events are
organised.

Sheryn Comrie

(President)
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RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC
That the public be excluded from the following parts of proceedings of this meeting.

The general subject of each matter to be considered while the public is excluded, the reason for
passing this resolution in relation to each matter, and the specific grounds under Section 48(1) of
the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 for the passing of this resolution
are as follows:

1. The making available of information would be likely to unreasonably prejudice the
commercial position of persons who are the subject of the information. {Section 7(2)(c)}

2, To enable the council (the committee) to carry on without prejudice or disadvantage
commercial negotiations. {(Section 7(2)(i)}.

3. To protect the privacy of natural persons. {Section 7(2)(a)}.

4. Publicity prior to successful prosecution of the individuals named would be contrary to the
laws of natural justice and may constitute contempt of court. {Section 48(1)(b)}.

5. To protect information which is the subject to an obligation of confidence, the publication of
such information would be likely to prejudice the supply of information from the same
source and it is in the public interest that such information should continue to be supplied.

{Section7(2)(c)(i)}.

6. In order to maintain legal professional privilege. {Section 2(g)}.

7. To enable the council to carry on without prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations {Section
7(2)(1)}.

Resolution to allow members of the public to remain

If the council/commitiee wishes members of the public to remain during discussion of confidential
items the following additional recommendation will need to be passed:

Move/Second

“That be
permitted to remain at this meeting, after the public has been excluded, because of his/her/their

knowledge of ltem

This knowledge, which will be of assistance in relation to the matter to be discussed, is relevant to
that matter because

Note:
Every resolution to exclude the public shall be put at a time when the meeting is open to the public.
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